HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2021
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD.
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY
DIAL-IN NUMBER : +1(224) 501-3412
Access Code: 231-026-501#
WEBLINK: https://www.gotomeet.me/CityofPharr/hcrma-board-meeting-8

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP

Review of the 2021 Annual Report for submission to the Texas Department of Transportation.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document
— Eric Davila, HCRMA.
B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities — Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.


https://www.gotomeet.me/CityofPharr/hcrma-board-meeting-8

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not
such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A.

0

Approval of Minutes for the Special Board Meeting held October 19, 2021, and Regular Meeting held
October 26, 2021.
Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from October 7, 2021, to November 5, 2021.

Approval of Financial Reports for October 2021.

Resolution 2021-55 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional
Services Agreement with S&B Infrastructure, Ltd for a no-cost time extension to provide plans,
specifications and estimates for the 365 Tollway Project, Segment 1.

Resolution 2021-56 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the Professional
Services Agreement with L&G Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and
estimates for the 365 Tollway Project, Segments 2&4.

Resolution 2021-57 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 5 to the Professional
Services Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to provide Intelligent
Traffic System and Toll Integration services.

Resolution 2021-58 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional
Services Agreement with S&B Infrastructure, Itd for a no-cost time extension to provide plans,
specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segment 1 (365 Toll
Interchange to Approx. STA 350+00).

Resolution 2021-59 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional
Services Agreement with Halff & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications
and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segment 1 (Approx. STA 350+00 to
Valleyview Interchange).

Resolution 2021-60 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional
Services Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to provide plans,
specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segments 2 & 3.
Resolution 2021-61 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 9 to the Professional
Services Agreement with Melden & Hunt for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the
365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2021-62 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the Professional
Services Agreement with Halff & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the
365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2021-63 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional
Services Agreement with Quintanilla Headley and Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2021-64 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 9 to the Professional
Services Agreement with Ramiro Gutierrez Engineering Company for a no-cost time extension to provide
survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2021-65 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 5 to the Professional
Services Agreement with ROW Surveying Services, LLC for a no-cost time extension to provide survey
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2021-66 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional
Services Agreement with RODS Surveying, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for
the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2021-67 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 20 to the Professional
Services Agreement with SAMES Engineering and Surveying, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide
survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.



Q. Resolution 2021-68 — Consideration and Approval of Addendum B to the Master Interlocal Cooperation

Agreement between the City of Mission, Texas and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

5.

A.

Resolution 2021-49 — Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 8 with Blanton & Associates, Inc.
for environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for
the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site.

Resolution 2021-50 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service
Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work
Authorization Number 8.

Resolution 2021-51 — Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 5 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for
engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site.
Resolution 2021-52 - Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service
Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization
Number 5.

Resolution 2021-69 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the professional
service agreement with Sendero Acquisitions for a time extension and milestone unit cost update to
provide Right-of-Way Acquisition Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

Resolution 2021-70 - Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 with Sendero
Acquisitions, LP to provide Remaining 365 Tollway Right-of-Way Acquisition Services.

Resolution 2021-71 — Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 10 to the Professional Service
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for a Traffic and Revenue for the 365 Tollway Project for an Financing
Bring-Down Letter Update and Value Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) modeling.

Resolution 2021-72 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 11 to the Professional Service
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization
Number 10.

CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A

None.

TABLED ITEMS

A.

None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL

MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related annual evaluation of the Executive Director
(551.074 T.G.C.)

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for

various parcels for the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).



F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074
T.G.C.).

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the_17" day of November 2021 at 5:00 pm and will remain so
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code.

Maria E. Alaniz
Administrative Assistant

Note: If you require special accommaodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E.
Alaniz at 956-402-4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY
Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed

a maximum of six (6) minutes.

All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For
meetings being held by telephonic or videoconference, individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at (956) 402-4762
before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.

The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under
the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting,
HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized
on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time
limitations applies.”

Note: Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call — One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors
may participate in this meeting through a telephone/video conference call, as authorized by Sec. 370.262, Texas
Transportation Code.



Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED _11/06/2020
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/17/2020

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 1 - REVIEW OF THE 2020 ANNUAL REPORT FOR
SUBMISSION TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Presentation of the annual report.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ _No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Review only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X __None



Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2021 ANNUAL PROJECT REPORT

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

November 23, 2021

Project Location: Hidalgo County, TX
Local Government: Hidalgo County RMA

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

1.0 Introduction

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) is pleased to present to the Texas Transportation
Commission with its 2021 Annual Project Report as required by the Texas Administrative Code §26.65.
This collective effort is brought to you by a dedicated team who has worked with regional stakeholders
such as: Elected Representatives, Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Pharr District,

Hidalgo County Commissioners Court, Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization, Local

Municipalities, and the Public to develop and deliver much-needed transportation improvements.

Residents of Hidalgo County can already sense the congestion building up in critical areas of travel along I-2/1-69
and around the international ports of entry. With continued economic growth comes additional traffic
congestion that needs to be mitigated for the region to maximize its economic potential. Hidalgo County is the
front door to the United States due to its numerous ports of entry and the development of the Durango-
Mazatlan Highway which has shifted trade patterns in its favor—particularly on imports of fresh produce and
industrial goods from the Mexican interior. The nationalization of oil resources in Mexico (despite recent decline
in the price per barrel) will also induce a similar positive increase in exports of heavy equipment and supplies
that American companies will require for the extraction of those natural resources given the large shale play in

the interior and off the coast of Matamoros, Tamaulipas.

Understanding the region’s potential for growth and these external opportunities allows the HCRMA to use the
best available tools to forecast economic activity and traffic patterns and maximize toll utilization to help fund
the new roadway infrastructure. The routes being developed by the HCRMA will provide end-users with the

additional capacity they seek as well as present them with development opportunities along those corridors.

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 2



<Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

To this end, the HCRMA is working with local communities to plan and develop a southern corridor of the loop
to create efficient routes so that commerce, local traffic, and safety are improved as our communities grow. For
this reason, the HCRMA is looking to develop the most efficient tollroad system possible that will accommodate
overweight truck traffic so that permit holders can eventually use the tollroad system to deliver, unload, and
distribute goods beyond the Border in the most expedient fashion without additional wear and tear to the local

roads.

The HCRMA and TxDOT Pharr District continue to execute a County-specific Short-Term Strategic Plan that
includes 365 Tollway (formerly State Highway 365), International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC), US 83 Relief
Route, and State Highway 68 (SH 68). TxDOT Pharr District leads development efforts on the US 83 Relief Route
and State Highway 68 that will culminate in the acquisition of ROW and construction of Phase | frontage road

facilities; and also collaborates with HCRMA and CCRMA on 1-69 CONNECTOR (from 1-69C to I-69E).

By the time the strategic plan is fully realized, the HCRMA and TxDOT Pharr District would have developed and
constructed over 48.9 miles of roadway improvements (some tolled and others non-tolled) with a direct
injection of over $775M in project development funds and $460M going directly into construction jobs and
materials within Hidalgo County. The HCRMA looks forward to the continued cooperation between agencies
and the public to provide conventional and innovative solutions to transportation needs for the citizens of
Hidalgo County. What ensues is a summary of pertinent project activity along with the requested RMA Project

Summary Table.

Figure 1 on the following page shows a HCRMA Project Location Map with the following short/long-term
strategic priorities:

= 365 Tollway (Segments 1 - 4) [by HCRMA)

= International Bridge Trade Corridor (Segments 1 - 3) [by HCRMA]

= US 83 Relief Route (Segment 1) [by TxDOT]

= State Highway 68 (Segments 1 and 2) [by TxDOT]

=  Farm-to-Market 1925 (Segments 1 and 2) [by TxDOT / CCRMA / HCRMA]

= Section A (West) and Section C (long-term priorities) [by HCRMA]

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 3



<Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Figure 1. HCRMA Project Location Map

Date: 11/7/2019

d

o
w
]

£

o

8

L]

™

Section A

Mile 14 Ry

Section C

Alton

North

Alton

Doffing West Sharyland

Palmhurst DOVE LANDING

La Homa

Palmview

Palmview Southy. Mission

Austin
San
Antonio

Monterray

Hous

J

— Hidalgo
County |

ntonio

Copyright ©2014 Esn, Del.orme, HERE

—tamon Pérez

Garcia

2021 Annual Project Report

4

(2)

[

2 1-69 Connector
- _ il

Edmburg SH 68
-‘3

j Nurillo
M{ffz

Faysville

e

w Doolittle

n Carlos

Lopezville
J North Alamo
83 )
Pharr
San Juan Mid
9 Donna
South Alamyg
Scissors
Las Milpas
365 Toll |/ (3
={3) IBTC
=3 =
Ejido k=
Reforn
&t 5o Cameter S
Page 4

Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021



<Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2.0 Background

2.1 Regional Mobility Authorities

In 2001, the 77t Texas Legislature authorized the creation of regional mobility authorities (RMAs) through
Senate Bill 342 for constructing, operating and maintaining transportation projects in the State of Texas. In 2003,
the 78 Legislature enacted House Bill 3588, which made major revisions to State laws governing the funding
and development of transportation projects. A major section of that legislation created Chapter 370 of the Texas
Transportation Code (Chapter 370) governing the formation and operation of RMAs. The Texas Legislature
significantly expanded the powers of RMAs to develop and finance a variety of multi-modal transportation
projects. RMAs are political subdivisions of the State of Texas created by one or more counties or by certain
cities in the State of Texas to finance, acquire, design, construct, operate, maintain, expand, or extend toll or
non-toll transportation projects. Permitted projects include roadways, passenger or freight rail, ferries, airports,
pedestrian and bicycle facilities, intermodal hubs, border crossing inspection stations, air quality improvement
initiatives, parking structures and related facilities, automated conveyor belts for the movement of freight,
projects listed in the State Implementation Plan, the Unified Transportation Program, or applicable metropolitan

planning organization long-range plan, and improvements in certain transportation reinvestment zones.

2.2 Creation of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

On April 21, 2005, the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court authorized the County Judge to file a petition to the
Texas Transportation Commission to create an RMA for the Hidalgo County (County) area. The petition was
approved by the Texas Transportation Commission on November 17, 2005. The Commissioners Court formally
approved the conditions set forth by the Texas Transportation Commission for the Authority and subsequently
appointed the Directors of the Authority. The purpose of the Authority is to provide the area with an
opportunity to significantly accelerate needed transportation projects and have a local entity in place that will
make mobility decisions that will benefit the community, while enhancing the economic vitality and quality of

life for the residents in the County and surrounding area.

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 5



<Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2.3 Board of Directors

The Authority is governed by a seven-member Board of Directors (the Board), with six members appointed by
the County, and the presiding officer appointed by the Governor. The Board has the ultimate decision-making
authority and responsibility for directing and controlling the affairs of the Authority. The Board is also
responsible for the establishment of policies that direct operational management of the Authority. The Board

represents a spectrum of business and civic leaders in the County. The Board meets regularly to review, discuss,

and determine policies affecting the operation and maintenance of the Authority and is comprised of the
S n S

following directors:

S. David Deanda, Chairman

= Forrest Runnels, Vice Chairman

= Ezequiel Reyna Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
= Alonzo Cantu, Director

=  Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

= Paul S. Moxley, Director

= Joaquin Spamer, Director

2.4 Administration

The Authority’s day to day operation is overseen by the Executive Director Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. He has worked
as an engineer and administrator for the City of McAllen since 1992 and has served the City in several capacities,
including the areas of: Traffic Operations, Engineering, Public Works and, most recently, as Assistant City
Manager and Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator. Mr. Rodriguez is a graduate of Texas A&l University
(now Texas A&M) in Kingsville, Texas, and is a licensed Professional Engineer and an advanced certified

Volunteer Firefighter. Other key administrative staff include:

= Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM — Chief Development Engineer
= Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM — Chief Construction Engineer
= Celia Gaona, CIA — Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer

= Jose Castillo — Chief Financial Officer

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 6



<Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2.5 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

The Authority assists the citizens of the County and surrounding area by providing congestion relief, traffic
safety, enhanced mobility and viable alternative routes. The initial projects that were submitted with the
Authority application to the Texas Transportation Commission include the approximately 130-mile loop concept
outlined in capital improvement plan / strategic plan map. In 2013 the HCRMA has bonded its vehicle
registration fee (VRF) to advance project development activities such as environmental clearance, schematic,
utility investigations/SUE, ROW mapping, PS&E, and limited ROW acquisition for the 365 Toll and IBTC. The

ensuing sections cover project highlights since the issuance of the 2020 Annual Project Report.

3.0 365 Tollway (formerly State Highway 365) (HCRMA)

The 365 Project consists of three phases of

Lopezville &

> =
3
8
N-Cage. Bl
z

construction of toll and non-toll improvements of

— — - Sharyland |, .
oate: 209 s McAllen

a

Yo “., " independent utility from FM 1016 / Conway Ave to

s JS 281 / Military Highway for project length of 17.4

PRENCRE 2, miles between two crucial port of entry within

Sdb Los \\;é ' Hidalgo County (Anzalduas Bridge and Pharr-
Cavazos 0 & =5 2857)

e Reynosa International Bridge).

Ejido La
Rosita

Las Milpas

1= 3 . .
{il Phase 1 consists of non-toll improvements from

Leyes de

Spur
Reforma ~

241
%uga‘lgo

Fracc Campestre Itavu Anzalduas

&
281 o}

© 0.45 Mile East of Spur 600 / Cage Blvd to FM 2557 /
Stewart Rd and from Spur 29 / S Veterans Drive to

ble

) i) ‘ A US 281 / Military Highway below the San Juan Rd

overpass which constitute 365 Segment 3 US 281 and BSIF Connector, and is funded with a combination of Prop

1/CBI funding, VRF bond proceeds, and SIB Bond proceeds.

Phase 2 construction consists of tollroad improvements from FM 396 / Anzalduas Highway to US 281 / Military
Highway which constitute 365 Toll Segments 1 & 2 of the project in a 2+2 configuration (2 lanes each way).
Phase 2 funding consists of a Toll Equity Grant comprised primarily of TxDOT reimbursement payments, VRF

bond proceeds, SIB Loan proceeds, and future toll revenue bond proceeds. Phase 3 construction consists of

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 7



<Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

additional tollroad improvements from FM 1016 / Conway Ave to FM 396 / Anzalduas Highway for 365 Toll
Segment 4 of the project which as of this Annual Project Report is assumed to be built as toll viability increases
within that segment as destinations come online to warrant developing this section of tollroad. Phase 4
construction (to be later undertaken by the HCRMA) would consist of the ultimate 3+3 configuration in addition

to elements deferred in the value engineering such as select frontage roads areas and certain grade separations.

3.1 365 Toll: Review of 2021 Activities

= Phase 2 — 365 Toll (Segment 1 & 2) has 96% ROW acquired out of 163 parcels with the remainder slated to
be acquired by January 2022;

=  Phase 2 - 365 Toll (Segment 1 & 2) PS&E (100% complete) initiated the letting process on August 2021
culminating in the 10/13/2021 bid opening where Pulice Construction, Inc. was Lowest Responsive and
Responsible Qualified Low Bid at $295,932,420.25. The contract was awarded by the HCRMA Board of
Directors on 10/19/2021 contingent on TxDOT Concurrence (achieved 11/08/2021) as well as toll revenue
bond financing. The team is currently evaluating Value Engineering Change Proposals (VECP) to bring the
project back to within financial viability; and

* Expended $664,361 through September 2021 with the following breakout: advanced planning ($19,646),
design ($0), ROW/utilities (5401,090), construction ($0), and general / administrative / management /
staffing (5243,625).

3.2 365 Toll: Schedule / Upcoming Milestones

= ROW for Phase 2 — 365 Toll Segments 1 & 2 to be acquired by 01/2022;

= Utilities for Phase 2 — 365 Toll Segments 1 & 2 to be relocated by 03/2022;

= Construction for Phase 2 — 365 Toll Segments 1 & 2 estimated to commence 02/2022; and
= Toll Operations for Phase 2 — 365 Toll Segments 1 & 2 projected to begin 09/2025.

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 8



4.0 International Bridge Trade Corridor (HCRMA)

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

IBTC Segments 1 - 3 consists of two phases of construction of non-toll improvements of independent utility from

the Interchange with 365 Toll near FM 3072 / Dicker Road to I-2 and from FM 493 to I-2 for project length of

13.2 miles.

Phase 1 construction will consist of Segment 1 and 2 being initially built as an at-grade 2+2 non-toll facility (2

lanes each way), while constructing Segment 3 as a 1+1 lane connector road (1 lane each way) for connection

between the Valley View Interchange and FM 493. A future Phase 2 construction will consist of 3+3 main lanes,

grade separations, and direct connectors to [-2.

4.1

4.2

2021 Annual Project Report

IBTC: Review of 2021 Activities

Environmental Documents (95% complete)—
obtained EA Classification late 2017, and
proceeding with an EA document and have
completed all fieldwork, has an approved
schematic, and finalized the EA document;

ROW Documents (75% complete) with 25% of all
project ROW parcels (representing most of the
area north of Donna Reservoirs) acquired;

PS&E (50% complete) and currently on hold
pending environmental clearance; and

Expended $ 348,221 through September 2021
with the following breakout: advanced planning
(5104,596), design (S0), ROW/utilities (S0),
construction ($0), and general / administrative /
management / staffing ($243,625).

IBTC: Schedule / Upcoming Milestones

Environmental clearance estimated by 03/2022

S Cage Blyy

Phase 1 estimated construction to commence 01/2024; and

Operations for Phase 1 projected to begin 06/2027.

Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021

Las Milpas N
1

) y
North Alamo

EFM 495
495

San Juan

83.¢
Alamo
74
3
2 &
b I (2)

South Alamo

2557 |

Page 9

Scissors



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

5.0 1-69 CONNECTOR (TxDOT PHR / CCRMA / HCRMA)

The proposed I-69 CONNECTOR between I-69C (US 281) and I-69E (US 77) is a vital parallel connection to I-2 and
it is the first project to bring HCRMA into collaboration with CCRMA, with both agencies already fully engaged

with TxDOT PHR on various projects within their respective counties. Phase 1 construction would potentially

consist of Segment 1 built as a 1+1 lane connector
road (1 lane each way) for connection between FM

491 and I-69E. Future Phases of construction could

Hidalgo

Lasara

Hargil

A County

1-69 Connector

Raymondville

Lyford

Faysville * Collaboration between Willlacy
consist of expressway 2+2 (2 lanes each way) with i Coulnty
frontage roads from I1-69C to I-69E. - {iig Setagian

. Edinburg ~ Cesar Chavez e B n
TXDOT has currently committed Supplemental H o et T

Development Authority Funds for the Entire 27 Mile

Corridor as an expressway facility, and has
committed to funding the schematic design.
Cameron County has committed to funding the
segment of 1-69 CONNECTOR from the eastern
Hidalgo County Line to US 77 and ultimately to the

South Padre Island 2nd access.

j Nurillo
Muniz

Olivarez
Lopezville i

Mila Doce
North Alamo

San Juan Midway North

Donna

South Alamo Weslaco

Scissors
Llano Grande

Donna-
Rio Bravo

Mércedes a

POE

Progreso
POE
Progr
progreg/lakes
=

ecer Nuévo Progréso

.
R OrOS=Veracruz

RIoRico

Tierra
Bonita

Santa Rosa \
Camerons
County

Lokt Paln Valley
T—0)\

La Feria

Arroyo Alto

Los Indios
POE
Kusi3

La Palid

6.0 Overweight Corridor (HCRMA and TxDOT)

Texas H.B. No. 474 allowed for the creation of an overweight/oversize (OW/OS) corridor whereby the TxDOT
receives 85% of the permit fees for maintenance of the on-system roadway network that comprises the corridor
and the HCRMA keeps 15% of the permit fees to administer the issuance of permits. The HCRMA permit system
allows growers and/or brokers to securely order online. The permits cover travel over the network of roads

listed below, and allows vehicles traveling at or below the weight limit of 125,000 Ibs:

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 10



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
T 5]
b Cesar Chavez
Alton North FO — cl S
v ws SanCarlos  (io7) W Edinburg Ave H RMA
Ao g5 3 ‘ FOALGD COURTY REHIOWAL OBIITY THOATY
a3 o i
] P & : OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE
ing West Sharyland z g 3 B d; 3 CORRIDOR
H 336 R # Nurillo CORRIDOR SEGMENTS
Palmhurst Q :~J 1426 4 4N S (1) US HAY 281 - PHARR BR TO SH 336
La Homa = sa7 (2)SH 336
2220) (1926 & 2 (3)FM 1016
3 @ | 3 (4) TRINITY RD
view. 07 2001 % Lopezville | & ‘ E Olivarez E_—5) FM 396
€ Griffin pyyy P 2 5- 3 = Mita Doce _—5) FM 2061
= :; - ¥ 2 1 S (7) US HWY 281 - PHARR BR TO SP 29
wiew South i z 5 North Alamo H @S (8) SPUR 29
Mission &
5 Sharyland g, o~ H | d a I g o C o ljl n ty ’ S 9) DOFFIN CANAL RD
i McAllen o =g, 3 ;
n o - Te xas - (10) SAN JUAN - FM 2657
Us L @D (11) SAN JUAN - FM 3072
Pharr. ‘@ 12) PHARR - US 281 CAGE BLVD
San van Midway North : A (13) US 281 MILHWY - SP 29 TO FM 1015
v o Algno ~ n . @ (14) FM 1015 - PROGRESSO BR TO MI9 N
.Mz ero Us.gs I
o 2 @D (15) US 83 BUS - FM 1015 TO BRIDGE AVE
365 TOLL £ e =
-- Y LAEATE (future route) 8y . o i 2
is 4 N i ; < - s Miles
; B 10 g i Rt Midway Soutn "¢ 2 gy B, | autnorEricDavia, . pur, cra pate: 019
. 3 (3) 19 3 ¥15 -
8 EJi6 Los A\ = £ R
Cavazos \ o e § 2
M Grhn
fnzglduas O \ IBTC Vill Verde 1ana Gran
POE ] \
X (P . (future route)
= ety ¥
J frnabé Sosa (6) T -
Leyes de ! 2
Reforma ] o H.z\) 1 : 3 o D
fixmo 1 T + g E
{| Hidalgo-Reynosa o 7k 2 Progres
= POE Anzalduas b t) Ya) 13)
S A \S/ - San
s B Progrefb Lakes
o
ihoblo San Antonio Artonid s ey
Tamauli pas gmsd Pharr-Reynosa Progreso = KioRico
I
LR POE POE  [flcvoProgress
Mé&xico P I Rosario |
JVI Donna-Rio Santo Domingo
Renacimiento i Bravo POE fo
£ Maestro b BtAMOIOS 20 Sy e racruz
jido 3 ¢
Triunfo e

) La Esperanza
Ramon Pérez
Garcia

1> bing

Caveters Reynows-atwmoros 130§

Ejido La Posta

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation © 2019 HERE

. with State Highway 336;

. Market Road 1016;

. Trinity Road;

. Market Road 396;

. Anzalduas International Bridge;
. with U.S. Highway 281;

. with Spur 29;

2021 Annual Project Report

Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021

U.S. Highway 281 between its intersection with Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection

State Highway 336 between its intersection with U.S. Highway 281 and its intersection with Farm-to-

Farm-to-Market Road 1016 between its intersection with State Highway 336 and its intersection with

Trinity Road between its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 1016 and its intersection with Farm-to-

Farm-to-Market Road 396 between its intersection with Trinity Road and its intersection with the

Farm-to-Market Road 2061 between its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 3072 and its intersection

U.S. Highway 281 between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection

Spur 29 between its intersection with U.S. Highway 281 and its intersection with Doffin Canal Road,;

Page 11




<Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

= Doffin Canal Road between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its
intersection with Spur 29;

= Farm-to-Market 2557 (Stewart Road) from US 281/Military Highway to Interstate 2 (US 83) and
Farm-to-Market 3072 (Dicker Road) from Veterans Boulevard ('lI' Road) to Cesar Chavez Road;

= US 281 (Cage Boulevard) from US 281/Military Highway to Anaya Road;

= US 281/Military Highway from Spur 29 to FM 1015;

= FM 1015 from US 281/Military Highway to Progresso International Bridge;

= Farm-to-Market 1015 — Progresso International Bridge to Mile 9 North; and

= US 83 Business — Farm-to-Market 1015 to Bridge Ave.

6.1 Review of 2021 Activities

The online permit system went operational April 2014 and as of September 2014 there is a privately owned
certified scale on the approach to the Pharr International Port of Entry. After the initial ramp-up activity from

mid-2014, the HCRMA saw the following permit demand:

= 14,427 permits for 2015 (275+ permits issued per week),

= 28,357 permits for 2016 (545+ permits issued per week),

= 37,048 permits for 2017 (710+ permits issued per week),

= 34,502 permits for 2018 (660+ permits issued per week),

= 33,790 permits for 2019 (650+ permits issued per week),

= 36,040 permits for 2020 (693+ permits issued per week), and

= 31,404 permits for 2021 with a sustained 805+ permits issued per week (through 10/31/2021).

The total amount of permit fees collected from 1/1/2021 to 10/31/2021 was $6,280,800 with $94,212 going to
ProMiles (permit system provider), $847,908 going to HCRMA (OW/O0S administrator), and $5,338,680 going to
TxDOT (for O&M projects along the OW/OS network). The OW/OS Corridor has amassed steady use by the
agricultural transporters who pay $200 for a one-way destination to cross larger legal loads that provides them
a logistical edge in their shipping operations. The 365 Toll and IBTC projects are designed to carry overweight
traffic and are intended to become the future backbone of the corridor system. From 2014 to present, TxDOT

has received $28,944,880 from overweight fees to maintain the existing on-system roads that currently

comprise the overweight network.

7.0 US 83 Relief Route (TxDOT PHR)

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 12



<Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

A : g The US 83 Relief Route consists of two phases of construction within
e } a usual 350-foot-wide to a maximum 450-foot-wide right-of-way
(ROW). The project begins approximately 1.0 mile east of FM 886
(El Faro Road) and runs east to approximately 0.50 mile west of

City uss3 3
Rel Rte 1 Showers Road. The total project length is approximately 8.9 miles

1

witas smm/-‘\ and Phase 1 will consist of frontage roads while an optional Phase 2
LalJoya (g4,

... could be undertaken by the HCRMA later to construct tollroad
mainlanes. Phase 1 is

fully funded by TxDOT

Venecia Y2

ma and was let 07/2015.

8.0 State Highway 68 (TxDOT PHR)

SH 68 is a proposed 22-mile new road that will connect I-2 to I-69C
between Alamo and Donna and run north to I-69C/US 281 north
of Edinburg. Phase 1 will construct frontage roads in each
direction from I-2 to I-69 CONNECTOR (Monte Cristo Rd). Phase 2
will construct frontage roads from 1-69 CONNECTOR (Monte Cristo

Rd) to I-69C with an optional Phase 3 that could be undertaken by

the HCRMA later to construct tollroad mainlanes. Phase 1 is fully

\llen o =g

funded by TxDOT and is currently finalizing a Record of Decision ...

San Juan PR Midway Nortl

(ROD).

2021 Annual Project Report Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021 Page 13



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

9.0 HCRMA Project Summary Table

Hidalgo County RMA

Completed Projects

Project

Limits

Description

Estimated Cost

Funding Sources & Amounts
(i.e., bonds, TIFIA, grants, loans, TRZ)

Date Open to Traffic

365 Segs. 3
(365 Phase 1)

0.5 E of Spur 600 to FM
2557 & BSIF Connector

Widening of Mil Hwy w/
an OP at San Juan Rd

S 19,342,713.68

Cat 10, UTP Matching, Prop 1,

VRF bond proceeds,

S 19,342,713.68

Opened to Traffic
10/2017

IBTC (Phase 1)

tol-2and to FM 493

facility

$ 128,071,890.73

Excess VRF Cash, TBD

$ 128,071,890.73

Schematic Approved
/ Final EA Submitted

RMA SubTotal - - S 19,342,713.68 - S 19,342,713.68 -
Hidalgo County RMA
Projects Under Construction or in the Environmental Review Process
Proiect Limit Descripti Estimated Cost Funding Sources & Amounts (i.e., bonds, TIFIA, P;o;ec;l;t::,s;(St.udy, Pc?mcrlzt::on Da:te:-/
rojec imits escription stimated Cos grants, loans, TRZ, -if currently unknown list "TBD") nv., % esign, |Projected Completion
Construction, Etc. ) Date of Phase
365Toll Segs. 1 & 2 FM 396 to US 281 4-lane controlled access S 295,932,420.25 Cat 12, SIB Loan Proceeds, Toll S 295,932,420.25 Construction Open to Traffic on:
(365 Phase 2) tollroad 7T |Revenue Bond Proceeds T 09/2025
END Phase:
Interchange w/ 365 Toll [Non-toll frontage road Cat 12 UTP Matching, Cat 12, Env. Clearance:

03/2022

$ - $ -
RMA SubTotal - - S 424,004,310.98 - S 424,004,310.98 - -
Hidalgo County RMA
Planned Projects
Funding Sources & Amounts (i.e., bonds, TIFIA, |Project Phase (Study,| Completion Date /
Project Limits Description Estimated Cost grants, loans, TRZ,  -if currently unknown list Env., ROW, Design, |Projected Completion
"TBD") Construction, Etc. ) Date of Phase
1-69 Connector 1-69C to |-69E New location highway - |TBD - [Study TBD

RMA SubTotal

|| |nnininin
'

wn ||V |n|nninln
'

2021 Annual Project Report

Original Issue Date: 11/23/2021

Page 14




Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ _No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved ___None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



[aurpwIoyY mmm//.diiy L

WDD ‘dWd ‘3d ‘PjIADQ 213 — 193uibu3 juswdojaraq ja1yd
AJAOY Juswabpupy wpiboild YWYDH uo poday

-

DJOB4Iq “1dwedg uinbeop
10j)23ii(q ‘opied jueld, odsiduel]
"12}0 |eldueuly JaIyo ‘ojj13sed asc 1032911 ‘Ad|xO "S Ined
1930 @d2uejjdwo/i031pny 3314 ‘VID ::5 2119 311g ‘muen ozuojy

"Buz 1ysuo JaIY9 ‘N4 ‘ad ‘Al oliBAEN uowiey )

"Buz "Aaq JoIy9 ‘WO dINd ‘Idiejireq U3 ueweyy-adiA ‘sjsuuny 3sailoj

10j)23l11( SA1NIAXT ‘qd ‘ZonblIpoy Jejid PuLIlel ‘epueaq piaeq 'S
Hels aAnensiuiupy YINNOH $10}9911d JO pieod VINUOH

"ONI ‘“ONIN3I3INIONS ¥aH
juejnsuo) buuvauibuz jeiduss

_- NON M m m Em >o Z z O m ALIJOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

ONI1IIW SYO1D3¥Id 40 AIVO4d <—>—~—o—l—

U s AKS




ALIHOHLNY ALITIGOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

S e L

. SODIAIBS PUD SPOOoL ‘g|doad
|O [UBWSAOW JUBIDIS

PUD 8]0S 8yl 10 SAIIDUIB]|D
a|gpI|al puo PIAdDI O YL

. sJOUIOISND INO 8pIAcid O], \
INAWH1V1S NOISSIW

aupuwdy mmm//diuy ¢

-

ajppdn S2IWOU0D] UOKINSUOD [

Alpbwwing jwiad JybiamiaAQ O
MIIAIBAQ Jo3loid Dldl T

M3IAIBAQ Jo30id 1101 §9€ O

EMEIYo

T ..’



U DWIDY MMM/ /Ay

ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH
Wy OAINN

€

oW :
1i0Jay
E 30d OAeIg Oly-eUUOQ
WMHHJ 30d GWOC\AQN_JCGLO_

51055195

AY1IN3 40 S13Od
@ém& ynos

TVNOILVNY3INI §
ANV
SIN3QIS3¥ 000°008
P/

A1dIVWIXOYddV 40 “
89 HS ¥
NOILLVINdOd V dAd3S X \ Fie

Ol JANLONALISVAINI
m_-_._. LO-_N>NQ 2 he_uweﬁ_oo

uenf ues
1eyd

| €8

u3||vonN

ZaAey) Jesa)

a||inshey

ne

biey

NV1d DIO31VilS

VWIOH

9}d 19y
€8sn

V==

G«E J

V uo1}oas

sINyw|gg
puejlieys 3sap  bBuyoq

uoyly

YHON uoyy L

o

5
O uonass
8L0Z/LE/L 93EQ
W — —
4 4 13 0
@|eds
Py vt oy

%0020

M s
M 06p W4



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

[auouwoy mmm//diy v

(UOI1DNIISUOD JOJ SIUBWILILUILWIOD Buipun)
Buipuad) ubisep niyy (dLW / diL) +o8loid D14l -

UOI}ONISUOD Uy} (dIW / diL) +osloid o] G9¢ =

(UD|d [0207) OdWADY 8U} Ul S, JIOYM O

Som (AHN
10/PpUD ‘MQOY ‘Uubisep ‘B:8) Buluup|d PBDJUDAPD
10 pasn &g upD Bulpun] paAociddo Jaylaym

: ey Ol SO |O X] WOJ} UollDalIp pUb Y((d PasiAal
céu_wﬁ_o%__wﬁwmmﬂ Spesu ddl / ¢l oD Jspun pais)| spun} iD1d| -
obuel .
yel¥lele
) welb d
S s SNUSASI ([0} JO S|DS PUD UOIINDSXS $ODIIUOD
Jawoaiby |N1SS©22oNs uodn Jusabulluod Buipuny dob
9JUBJ]SISSY |eloueuld{ —
SV eteany  ©U4 UBISSO O paiunlIb SOM VYV pug D 1202/90

Juswdojeraq Joelold - ¥ad UQ "0z0z/z | Ul eiopdn dLN 120z Ul palabpng
SOM Buipun] UoILDNIISUOD papuni-dob :||0] G9¢€ =

4dIM (020z BNY) dIN 1202 4O [or0Iddy &
W3ISAS TVAOY¥ddY dlN LZ0C 1SOd <



g

[aupuIDY MMm//:dly

ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH | <
(NOILDNILSNOD FANLNH) "AMH "INV / 96€ W4 OL

120 -1371-3d
-Z%1°SO93S IAY AYVMNOD / 9101 W4 WO SLIWIT ¥ “93S T10L S9€
(€ *©3S 59¢) JOLDINNOD 4I1Sg / 182 SN Ol

1101 §9€ -C Hd AMH “ZNY / 96€ W4 WOIH SLINITZ 8 | '$SD3S TIOL $9€

d3a131dWOD

senpjezuy

G102/80 :131
- € '93S §9€ 1 Hd o x

QINODV MOY %86 S
G102/€0/L0 =1 N
IDONVAVITO VdaN | J N

-SANOISITIW JOrvW P

YINHOH ¥ . v
> %
i 2 hd
Bl ) 0I2PEIY
It noN
o & 4 = o
xn poday o "]
uenf ue 1 At S
[LUEs o |[euOHewRu| 4 14 S
1eyd e e b e a
7 MERSr P~
% ! Py abeyo e 7 2}
Youesg et i
b N4 3 @ 0 u3||Ivon €8'553Uisng py £ 8L0Z/L¢/L ‘9lea
= M < g
= puejkieys P R
= E < uorss @1eas -
N a = Z : TN §
N 3 X
< = g 56% ; -
i S Sl Mg Uy o
01

106y
"'1‘”'1“

3|jinzadon = -
& 1902

p"‘ﬂ 3693 N



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

lsupwoy mmm//.dily - 9

"OIoI} 0} usdQ ‘ST0T/60 T
PUD ‘UOILDNIJSUOD YlUOWI-ZF 92oUsWuIoD ‘Z2Z0Z/€0 D
‘SPUOQ 8NuUsAal ||0} $8S0|10 YWY DH ‘2202/01/20 O

‘Spuoqg saoud
'soIouUabD Bullol YLIM sjoaul YWYDH ‘220Z/¥L/10 - 2202/¥0/10 O

‘THOD JO [oACIddD pPI0Og VYWY DH [PlHUSI0d ‘1Z02/80/CL D

| #0D Szijouly - 940Ul ' 1Z0Z/10/ZL - 1Z20Z/0L/1L T
'JODIJUOD JO PIOMD UM PAUNDUOD |OCXL ‘1Z0Z/80/LL T

mﬂm :31NAIHOS <«



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

£20C dIW -N4dO 184

¢c0e/20
-JONVAVI1O VdIN 1S4

120C/1 1
-d3dA0dddV OILVWIHOS

£102/11 NOILVYOHISSVIO
AN V34 d4NIV1E0O

‘SANOISITIW dOrvW

oLldl

SOIOWEIBIN -PSOUASY Bislani)

343H 8102 © UoHeI0dI0D YOSOLIN 8LOZO $ 924

¢ A1VISddINI Ol €61 W4

ANV 1101 G9€ HLIM FONVHOLNI
> JHL WOd4 :€ — | "SO4S D14l

1174

Tl N A ¢
Ly fued .\“.. — My LTI,
r . '

PAlg 350’_) S

sed|iy se

SJ0SS195

Kempipy
£6r
euuoq
M £ S/ -
[ z [ owe|y -
empiy 2o o Rl sl uenf ues g -

37 e
S ST Ud 8Loz/LelL @rea

56v P
6% W4 3 (2]
3 owejy YHON c > €
2 1 =
o V.

PYIN

-

p -y



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

[auouwoy mmm//:dily - Q8

C-¥20Z WOY4 NOILONYLSNOD

( srersiaiu| 01 €61 N4 PUe (0L S9E Ui sbueyosiul 8y wold)
(271-20-1260 :rs9) (2.1491) 10opLu0) apeu) abpug jeuojeuiajul

14| 31NA@3IHOS D19]| <




ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

[aupuIDY MMm//:dly

(%02 lIPJSAQ ‘PaipIIUl UOLPUIPIOO0D ‘%001 INS) "oley AHILN
(e19/dwod %g) uouIsinboy MOV

6102 |I04 4O pus AQ salnpad0id juswaind0oid paziniapa) mau seAoiddo
1OJX] ©2U0 juswalino0oid [0od ABAINS mau alpdIoiuD — (818]dWO0D %G69) SASAINS O

2 E[ 1o I

2207 AMonuor BuunaH 21|gnd © a|npayods uayl o) a2ol1ou( d4S)
BuISS©20.d 10} JUBIDIIINS D UIDIgO O} | Z0Z BUIAIBS)UDY] 810jeq VI [ould Bulllilugng O

6
PIOH UQ :(84e]dwod %0g6 ‘FgSd) ubise@ D
O
O

" uoday
DID PUD ‘UD|d UOIDBILIW [0D160|080YIY ‘Loday SSION ‘$S92IN0say |02IB0j08anYDIY
‘SN 9Yl JO SISJDM ‘loday Aipuwwing Bulleaw 2llgnd ‘S82IN0say DIOJSIH

‘IoWiZOH ‘uoldiosa 1oslold (paAociddo pup palliwgns spodal auolsa|iud Jolbw Iy O

'610T ‘62 Y2IoW [00yoS YbBiH puuo o 8o0|d 3004 Buyesy 2lldnd O

'810Z 120 JusWiNo0Q VdIN Y} Jo uoiLod
JOWIZOH 8Y4 10} S4IS JIOAISSSY DUUOQ SSNISIP OF LOAXL/DIDL/VdI UM play Bulssy O

"JIOM SIY} BUIL0IS|9220 O} [DJUSWINIISUl S18M SHOJS JOY
[oUISIU—BUIyDUSl) [02160|08YDIY PUD SN 8yl JO SISJOM :819|dWoD JIOMPIBl) "AUS ||V O

19AST S104S 1D 1OdXL
AQ uoljdopp Buipuad—QdWIDH @yl 1o passadold jsenbal spund BUIYDIOW d1N 43A O

'810T ‘9 1AV AN3T / dHd LOQXL YHM HO oIy [OjusWUOIIAUg D1g| PIOH O
/10T BNy papiugns {3j00] Buidoos pup J8}187 UOIDDKISSD[D *AUT D

Ohm — ONINNV1d IONVAQY <«



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

"L2og/LL ANV 6102/ 13H S3IdNLS
ALTIFISYE4 NO ONIE3IW Dl1dNd

'610¢ 1O0 ONIIFIW d3ATOHINVIS V
HLIM 440 d3XOIXN S3IANLS ALMIgISv3d

‘SINGWNOOA TVINIWNOJIIANI

ANV NOIS3A DILYVWIHOS

JHL 4O INIWJOT13A3A FHL

ONIANNS OL AILIWWOD SYH LOAdXL

ALIIOVA AVMSS3ddXd

NV SV dOdIddOD W ZZ FdILINT FHL
dO4 SANNS ALIJOHLNY INIWJOTH4AId
TVINIWSTddNS d4LLIWWODO 1OdXL

VYWADH ANV VWIDD ‘1OdXL A4
SLO3rOdd ALIMIGOW O1 IONVISOdWI
HLIM ¢-1 O1 dOdIddOD THTIVAVd AN

ALNNOD NOJIWVOD NI 3-69I
OL AINNOD OD1VAIH NI D69-1 WO

STTW LZ~ HLONTT 1O03rodd

‘NOI1dIdDOS3d

(VWYDH GNV ‘'YWIDD
‘10AX1 /M NOILVIOEV110D)

Toyomccou m@-;

343H 8102 © uoneidtios oo 810z ©
|03u0) 3 mc_o_ A
eysiaeuang
eyuDIs e oneig o1y pepnid
{az) (z).L
‘ P )
maﬁ ZNIBIOA mo._o,unyni 11049y
oy > H
Zed el 05216014 oranN i T 1978
021301 = L
30d 30d
U osaiboid | g -euuoq esou/ay
P Jhﬁﬁ:f e -1leyd
A\ J OV © 1y <« ¢ 51055195
. i e =
Ay S
SR o2e[soM owely YInos P N
v E euuoq
11 =31y
Lesh m msv yuoN fempiy uenf ues [
>u__2x:_ma esowele | B b vl
“—. : o o 40 m__ENu‘_mE_O ?|jiazadon
Luolawe)
esoy ejues | & Ziunpy
| ojjunN
eyuog
eudi| P
¢ 5 P
Nejip el ynodp3  esg SOUEDMES zaney Jesad Binquip3
ueqseges aIjooq
@ &
[ 1
Aijuno9n pue ‘VIN¥OD ‘VINYOH
UsamMlaq uolljeioqgel|o
67 > 28 — — _ ; - = " LR 9||1ashey
pioyky =
] .‘_o._.omccoo Q@ _ 8L0Z/LE/L 21eQ
N
v L
sieas
o 11612 rﬂ
o Aiunop
a||Inpuowiey o m _ m U _ —l—



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

[aupuIDY MMm//:dly

"ONIOONO S3IdNLS ALMIGISVS

«SSI00d V33,
JHL HLIM NOITV OL S3TNd INIWFINDOdd NOISSIW
40 ALID dIAOAddY LOAXL — 0¢0¢ d39WHLd3S

"ONISSOID 390149 1V dISOdOdd

JHL 1V S1dO443 FONVIVITO "AN3 d3SO40dd
AIFHL JO4 "ON3I D44Vl / ANT JO4 S3dODS 14vyd
M NOISSIW 40 ALID AIAINOAd YWADOH — 020C AVW

‘NV1d 1D53rodd TIvVdIAO

A3ANFINI S(ALID FHL HIIM S1dO443 IONVAVITO
"ANT ONINDITY NIO39 OL NOISSIW 4O ALID FHL
HLIM ONILEIW 440 AO VI NV A13H - 020 HOdVW

SIJO443 IDNVAVITO TVINIWNOIIANS
HLIM JONVISISSY SVWAOH dO4 NOISSIW
40 ALID HLIM 3OV1d NI INFWIFIOV TVOOTIIINI

V3dV NOISSIW
NI ONISSOID 1V 4O SINIWJOTIAIA ONIANId
MOd FHL NIHLIM TIVY | SSVT1D dO4 TVIINILOd

"AN3 D14l 3314V dIDOVONT 39 Ol—(SHINOW
8% OL 9€) INIWNDOA VdIN (S13) INIWILVIS LOVIWI
TVINIWNOJIIANT NV SV d3IHISSVTO 39 OL AT

(D¥NGNIAT HLION) D69-1 OL (O¥IAVW/NOISSIW)
JAV AVMNOD / 9101 W4 WO¥4 STTIW 8¢
"HLON3IT 1D3rodd daNigwoDd

3H 6102 @ uoneiodio) YosonIN 6102 @

)
P WS ey

vonesy
senpjezuy

(S¥3HLO A8G)
ONISSOND 39aMg
TIVY 03S0d0¥d

(¥ 938)

: doo1 soM 10} |IDY B ADMPDOY /M
uopoas |po1dA] |pYuUSjOd

¥ o
LT ] -1} wu o
a . 5 e sl e St

buiq

\Weiqy
iAW |ed
aw|

(1]
e

buiyoq

‘NOILdIdOS$3d

(S¥3HLO AQ) DNISSOYD ¥IAYOT TVNOILVNYILINI
VSONAIY-O¥IAVW/NOISSIW 3SOdO¥d SINIWITdWOD«

O NOILD3S / (1SaIM)V NOILD3S

dOO 1 LSdM

82

9||inshey Ploig 1y

8ioopy

Py py Sy

L

Tl

M 06 1
ejas eunbe bl o

610Zi0LiY 9380
g )
3 o500
:ejeas

%000



laupWIDY MMM/ /:d Iy

buiq

343H 6102 @ uoiesodio) YosoNIN 610Z ©
e3s04 e opify N SFiecy
§ 0z ) SOLOUNIVY-TIOUASY PadiBaD y 20194 UOWey
ezuesads3 e
(G2 €
¢n3¢uv ojuniiy s o
$oc_@ 3 3opfy
ZNDRIIA (ysoromeyel® onsaew 3
30d oAelg soysedweq ojudlwideudy
61 o oly-euuo L
ouesoy |3 B Bt m Q o o — xme_.
05216014 oranp 30d - 1l
£
p— esoufoy-Lieyq prs SEAIINBLUE L
qﬂ: " pluojuy oluojuy ues a2l
!
or
ues — £
obedwey; senpjezuy >
1oy 30d $
N esoukay-objepiH
gmﬂh
or r an = euLIOY
= ap sakaq
Aw es0s aqeuwsd 4
d oF
(83n04 ain3ny) SeciiN.sE] ‘ B 204
(2) (
A | i )
apsop A o8l i £ ousfugiyS) senpjezuy
: 55 i s T
v 5 L B il sozeae)
2 3 a 507 opif3
)] 1 ) :
610 10180 WD ‘dINd ‘3d ‘EIIAEQ 2113 Loyiny wuen m‘f sesopy S fempiN owejy yInos 6\.5 0 y =
R — ) () 2 -
R Py S (2301 31n3ny) : 7
3AV 390148 OL §10L W4 - SNE €8 SN (S 1) (I g |~ ; 1101 S9¢€ i
N 6 1N OL ¥8 OSSINO0Nd - G510 W4 (v 1) cmmmn s b = L] owiely W
SL0L W4 OL 6Z dS - AMH TIW 18Z SN (¢ 1) cumms 2 H yuon Aempiy v uen ues x &
QA1E 39V 182 SN - ¥YVHd (Z1) e { 1eyq ~ ™
2L0E W - VNI NYS (1)) e : sex oo , P 3687
o s6% e
£8SZ W4 - NVNr NS (01) o N mh Wy O UV §
Q¥ TYNYO NI4400 (6) e 1 = ] M " pueikieys <
62 ¥NdS (5) amm—s > u. uno o o m _ e U _ I 4 owejy yUoN | s z g UOSA w. anos maind
62 dS OL ¥8 ¥¥VHd - 18Z AMH SN () eumm 2 F 2 [ z g o
230q e' 6 2 ; S . Yd ug
1902 W4 (9) e . 3 < E z )
zaJeAl|0 & g 5 9|azadol g > — v [
96€ W4 (S) e ; > S 5 \ maiayf
QY ALININL (Y) 3 o & X
-] = o ”7e 0z
9101 W4 (€) e 2
9ee HS (2) 106 = " PWOoH 2
9EE HS OL M8 HMVHd - 182 AMH SN (1) e L 7L AN 3 e P i 1sInywied
SLN3INO3S OAINNO0D ojjunN P 9t 3 -
3 & > g
b-[e]a]b-}-[o}e] : .m....ﬂ 3 puejlieys 159 buy
-
3ZISY3AO0 / LHOIIME3IA0 E ; a d
& = =
ALIBOHINY ALFISON TYMOIS3H AINNGD 09 TVOIN ( | 5 A uay
2N0D)|
e hic Binatind YUON uoyY
Zaney) Jesa)
-
[ 269] oy




aupuwoy mmm//:dily - €1

€9/'119e ¢ VYWIDH -
002’909’ $ 10X —
/E0VSS $ :SOIW OlUd —
000°cLL'LT S :$9394 JIWIS{ |DjO] =

09L'ZE9 S :$99{ 9JUSIUSAUOD &
09L'Y0P'8C S | :P3123]|0D junowy [pjo]
6L9°V81 -P=NSss| sjiliad |PJO]

1202 ‘LS 100 - #10C ‘L NVl
MO :1 207 AON ¥04 L40dIY IHOIIMIIND <




aupuwoy mmm//:dily - 71

080'cs6 ¢ VYWIDH —
008'9¢1'9 ¢ 1OaX] -
ocL'sol ¢ :SOIW Old —
00080Z°ZL S :$934 JlLIS{ |DjO] =

8y7L'CCl S :$994 9OUSJUSAUOD &
8VL'0EE'L S | ‘P3I23]|0D junowy |DjO]
0t70°'9¢€ :ponss| sjuId{ |pjol

1202 'LE 120 — L20T ‘L NVl
MO :1 207 AON ¥04 L40dIY IHOIIMIIND <




"0Z0Z Ul yjuow awps 3y} o} paindwod aspaidul % | 0+ b sjuasaidal g4/ Jo Junod pwiad Alyjuow g

"(06£°€€) 610T of paipdwod aspaIdul %/ 9+ B Yim papus (010°9€) 020Z 10 junod juiad ayl | gl
:S9JON

AInr aunf

TC0( e ()70C = =

uosiiedwo) AJyiuo TZ0Z - 0202
JUNOD HWId PaZISISAQ/IYSIBMISAQ

1202 'LE 120 — 120T ‘L NVl
MO :1 207 AON ¥04 L40dIY IHOIIMIIND <




YN3F UolINYSUO) [IIH MDISIOW :92IN0S 91

L2 'NON '1d3S Anr AYIN ) ' 0Z:'AON L2 'NON 1438 Anr AYIN ' ) 0Z:'AON

= =
=] =]
2 R
5 S
= =
= c
m m

X404 0c0¢ 610¢ 810¢ £10¢ 210¢ G10¢

8 o%v %06
N
o/v M_Ju
%09
Z
%0, @
QLA %T 6+ :
paspaiou| %0'8
s}50D
%06
%0701

/wr yjuow jusund ayj 10} IDS A -0}-IDD A
(%) abupyd (122) xapu| §s0D uolINIsu0)

mo 120Z AON SOIWONOODF “¥ISNOD «



HN3 :304N0s

6'9e+ 8'Gt  GZ80SZ o OLX.8%.2L
¢y- G+ 9829l 4 9L X .8X .8 qublemyb
L+ prpse €0°ZLL 5 W91 X.8X.81Ublem [euloN
MO0149 313HdONOD

8¢~ 'Ot ese8l o 1sd 000'G
8¢t TO0- Lkl o 1sd 000
v'9+ g0+ ECTEL 4o Isd 000°¢
J1IHONOD XIN-AAQV3H

€Lt 90+t  88EL oL Aiuosep
g+ 81t LSLL o 21010U0D

vt L0+ Lyl NOL 8sn02 Yeydsy
byt €0+ ot'el NOL 8SIN02 812J0U0D
ovL+ L0t serl NOLL 8sIN0d eseq

INOLS d3IHSNHO
Lt ot 90°LL NOL Beq q1-02

LIN3JN3O AHNOSVIN

6t zro+  LLTSE noL auo adA|

AN3IW3D ANV1LHOd

et SO0t  LIBLE oL 133 MOTS ‘uoisinwg
0e+ S0t  €LS9E o 13S didvy ‘uoisinwy
oe+ vot eloee o 0080 >10eqind
I'8l+ grg+ 88°L9F o 85 Od

ONIAVd LTVHdSY
1INN WALl

JOVHIAV ALID-0C

HY3IA%

HLNOW% 314dS

1Z0Z AON SOIWONOOD3 “¥ISNOD «

00lL=ge6l

IZNO § ¥V r I W YV WIZd

1202-0202

"HIHINGAON
NI %20 3S0d LNIN3D
(NV'1140d H04 S3314d ATHINOW

GO

IN3WID aNV1LHOd

OoL=ee6}

IENO S ¥V r r W VY WIlad

1202-0202

"HINOW LSV
JONIS %S0 0ISVY3HONI
S30I4d I13HINOI XIN-AQY3IYH

L0

J13HINOD XIN-AQY3H

00l=c661

IGNO S V I F W Y NWI2d
05¢

(1:74
0.2

082
062
00€

1202-0202

%181 dN Y
S301td ATHVIA TTHM ‘HLNOW
SIHL %9°0 9SO0H S301dd LTVHdSY

90

INIAVd LTVHdSY

00L=ge61

IZNO § VP Fr N ¥V Wlied
SS1

1202-0202

"%’ /1 3504
S3JI4d ATHYIA TTHM ‘%L
(3SY3IHINI S3214d ATHLNOW

dT

2074 3134IN0D




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 1B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/13/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: REPORT ON 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FINANCING ACTIVITIES.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities — Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved ___ Disapproved X _None



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/05/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD OCTOBER
19, 2021 AND REGULAR BOARD HELD OCTOBER 26, 2021.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Special Board Meeting held October 19, 2021, and Regular Meeting held October
26, 2021.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxXDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Special
Board Meeting held October 19, 2021, and Reqular Meeting held October 26, 2021, as
presented.

Program Manager’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Special Meeting on Tuesday, October
19, 2021, at 5:30 pm by video/ teleconference, with the following participating:

Board Members: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
Alonzo Cantu, Director
Paul Moxley, Director
Frank Pardo, Director
Joaquin Spamer, Director

Absent:

Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer
Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell, LLP, Legal Counsel
Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance.
INVOCATION

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation.

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Comments.
1. REGULA AGENDA
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the
Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 1A under Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code at 6:02

pm. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to reconvene the regular board meeting at 6:47 pm.
Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes — October 19, 2021 1



A. Resolution 2021-46 — Award of Contract to Pulice Construction Inc. for construction of the 365 Tollway Project

from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).

Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Paul Moxley, to approve Resolution 2021-46 — Approval of
contract award, conditional upon two items: (i) acceptance by the Texas Department of Transportation, as
is required by the Project Development Agreement; and (ii) board approval of financing prior to any issuance
of Notice to Proceed. Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Ezequil Reyna, with a second by
Frank Pardo, to adjourn the meeting at 6:49 p.m.

S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman

Attest:

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — October 19, 2021 2



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on
Tuesday, October 26, 2021, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2" Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, Blvd,

Pharr, TX 78577, with the following participating:

Board Members:

Absent:

Staff:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Ir., Secretary/Treasurer (Teleconference)
Alonzo Cantu, Director (Teleconference)

Frank Pardo, Director (Teleconference)

Joaquin Spamer, Director (Teleconference)

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Paul Moxley, Director

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer

Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer

Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer

Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant Il|

Richard A. Cantu, Law Office of Richard Cantu, PC, Legal Counsel
Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor

Vice-Chairman Runnels led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation.

CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP at 5:30 p.m.

1. Review of proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget.

2. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2021 — HCRMA Staff.

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2021.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM
Vice-Chairman Runnels called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:37 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Comments.

HCRMA Minutes — October 26, 2021



1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document —
Eric Davila, HCRMA.
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental
Clearance Document. No action taken.

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities — Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.
Mr. Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, reported on the 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities. No action
taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA.

Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Joaquin Spamer, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held September 28, 2021.
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held September 28, 2021.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from September 9, 2021, to October 6, 2021.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from September 9, 2021, to October 6, 2021.

C. Approval of Financial Reports for September 2021.
Approved the Financial Reports for September 2021.

D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2021.
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2021.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2021 — 40 — Approval of Award of Contract with Raba Kistner, Inc. for construction material testing
services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2021 - 40 — Approval of
Award of Contract with Raba Kistner, Inc. for construction material testing services for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $2,953.477.12. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Resolution 2021 — 41 — Approval of Work Authorization 1 with Raba Kistner, Inc. for material testing in the
365 Tollway Project.
Motion by Joaquin Spamer, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve Resolution 2021 - 41 — Approval
of Work Authorization 1 with Raba Kistner, Inc. for material testing in the 365 Tollway Project in the amount
0f $2,953,477.12. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Resolution 2021 — 47 — Approval of Award of Contract with Atlas Technical Consultants for construction
material testing services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2021 — 47 — Approval of
Award of Contract with Atlas Technical Consultants for construction material testing services for the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $402,877.44. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Resolution 2021 —48 - Approval of Work Authorization 1 with Atlas Technical Consultants for material testing
in the 365 Tollway Project.
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Joaquin Spamer, to approve Resolution 2021 — 48 - Approval of
Work Authorization 1 with Atlas Technical Consultants for material testing in the 365 Tollway Project in the
amount of $402,877.44. Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes — October 26, 2021 2



4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A.

None.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A.

None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain,
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and
551.072 T.G.C.).

No action taken

Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related annual evaluation of the Executive Director
(551.074 T.G.C.)
No action taken

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.)
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — October 26, 2021 3



F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section
551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074
T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by
Frank Pardo, to adjourn the meeting at 5:53 p.m.

S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman

Attest:

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — October 26, 2021 4



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/16/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
OCTOBER 7, 2021, TO NOVEMBER 5, 2021

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
October 7, 2021, to November 5, 2021

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes __ _No _ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $ 100,362.23
Disbursement Account $115,340.38
VRF Series 2020A $ 15,636.41
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $ 231,339.02
Fund Balance after Expenses $8,542,778.73
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

October 7, 2021, to November 5, 2021, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9 Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 16, 2021

Re: Expense Report for the Period from October 7, 2021, to November 5, 2021

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on October 7, 2021, to November 5, 2021.
Expenses for the General Account total $100,362.23, Disbursement Account total $115,340.38 and the
VRF Series 2020A Account is $15,636.41. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is
$429,291.68.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $231,339.02.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $8,542,778.73.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



A HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Oct7-Nov.5
Nov. 2021

Plains Capital 41 Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount
Wages & Benefits City of Pharr October 2021 $ 72,138.08
Office Depot October 2021 $ 75.28
A-Fast Delivery, LLC October 2021 $ 192.00
Copy Zone October 2021 $ 937.76
Bracewell, LLP October 2021 $ 648.00
Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP October 2021 $ 37.52
Pathfinder Public Affairs October 2021 $ 10,000.00
Accounting Fees City of Pharr October 2021 $ 205.00
Rent City of Pharr November 2021 $ 4,480.00
City of Pharr October 2021 $ 4,305.00
City of Pharr November 2021 $ 655.00
Xerox Financial Services 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 $ 591.60
Xerox Financial Services 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 $ 194.05
Professional Services Pena Designs October 2021 $ 200.00
Gateway 10/29/2021 $ 55.09
Wilmington Trust 10/01/2021-09/30/2022 $ 4,000.00
Advance Publishing LLC 10/20/2021 $ 73.13
San Miguel Lawn Care Services 11/05/2021 $ 465.00
Credit Card Services 10/04/2021-11/03/2021 $ -
Credit Card Services 10/04/2021-11/03/2021 $ 679.12
Credit Card Services 10/04/2021-11/03/2021 $ 430.60
$ 100,362.23
Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects
Legal Fees Bracewell, LLP October 2021 $ 16,760.00
Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP October 2021 $ 2,025.00
Blanton & Associates, Inc. 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 $ 3,613.45
Blanton & Associates, Inc. 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 $ 12,241.11
C&M Associates, Inc. 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 $ 7,119.64
HDR Engineering, Inc. 9/26/21-10/23/21 $ 34,021.46
HDR Engineering, Inc. 9/26/21-10/23/21 $ 33,179.88
HDR Engineering, Inc. 9/26/21-10/23/21 S 799.90
HDR Engineering, Inc. 9/26/21-10/23/21 S 3,177.13
Hidalgo County Water Improvement District 2 2022 S 952.81
San Miguel Lawn Care Services 11/04/2021 $ 600.00
San Miguel Lawn Care Services 11/04/2021 $ 850.00
$115,340.38
Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A
Saenz Oil & Gas Services 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 $ 15,636.41
$ 15,636.41
Wilmington Trust 42/SIB
Paid through SIB
Texas Department of Transportation 11/15/2021 $ 409,106.43 Debt Service
$ 409,106.43
Sub Total - General -41 S 100,362.23
Sub Total - Capital Projects -45 $ 115,340.38
Sub Total - VRF Series 2020A  $ 15,636.41
Total $ 231,339.02
Approved: Recommend Approval:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 11/23/2021
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer




ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/17/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF OCTOBER
2021.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of October 2021.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of
October 2021, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



THIS ITEM WILL BE
SENT UNDER
SEPERATE COVER



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2021-55 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
8 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD
FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
ESTIMATES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT, SEGMENT 1.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 8 to the engineering services agreement to to provide
PS&E for the 365 TOLLWAY Project, Segment 1.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-55 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with S&B Infrastructure
for a no-cost time extension, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Directors Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA v |Engineering S&B Infrastructure

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Project: SH365

Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-55

Original Contract Amount $ 4,363,953
Amendment # 8
Amount $0.00
Approved Amendments:
Resolution No. Description Amount
2011-08 Original Contract Amount - $4,363,952.78
2012-11 Modified Contract - Amount remained same
2012-37 Amended and Restated Contract - $350,386.28 $4,714,399.28
2015-54 Amendment 1 - WA2 Sup1 and WA2 Sup2 $ 299,599.02
2016-17 Amendment 2 - WA2 Sup4 $ 101,638.21
Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 341,777.61

Contract Amount $ 5,457,414.12

Proposed Amendment

2021-55

Goal and Options:

Amendment 8 $ 0.00

No-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the 365 Tollway Project, Segment
1.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 5,457,414.12

Eric Davila, Dev. Engr.

Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont...

Resolution No. Description
2016-86 Amendment 3 - WA2 S5
2016-116 Amendment 4 - WA2 S6
2017-47 Amendment 5 - WA3
2017-85 Amendment 6
2018-25 Amendment 7- No-cost time extension

Subtotal

Resolution No.

Amount
$ 35,238.42
$ 26,851.26

$274,111.29
$ 5,576.64

$0.00

$ 341,777.61

2021-55



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-55

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 8 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH S&B
INFRASTRUCTURE FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO
PROVIDE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR THE 365
TOLLWAY PROJECT, SEGMENT 1

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ of November 2021 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting through
its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to Chapter 370,
Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and around
Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement for
engineering services to S&B Infrastructure (the "Consultant”) for design work, including plans,
specifications, and estimates, for the Trade Corridor Connector ("SH 365 TCC") and on May 2, 2012,
by Resolution 2012-11, the Authority amended and restated that agreement (the "Amended and Restated
Agreement") in the maximum payable amount of $4,363,952.78; and

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2011 the Authority approved by Resolution 2012-11 Work Authorization
1 under the Amended and Restated Agreement in the amount of $887,287.51; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated by Resolution 2012-
37 the professional service agreement with the Consultant to perform plans, specifications and estimates
for the revised State Highway 365 (SH 365) project limits from East of McColl Road (Project Station
986+00)to US 281/Military Highway and to revise the DBE/HUB reporting requirements in the amount
of $350,386.28. The Consultants maximum payable amount was revised from $4,363,952.78 to
$4,714,339.28 and Work Authorization 1 remained in the amount of $887,287.51; and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-63 Work
Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for final plans,
specifications and estimates for the SH 365 Project from McColl Road to US 281/Military Highway in the
amount of $3,611,450.16; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-34 Work Authorization
2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to provide irrigation
details for the SH365 Project from McColl Road to US 281/Military Highway in the amount of
$100,244.60; and



WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-45 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for
ano-cost time extension for State Highway 365 Segment I Schematics and Route Studies; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-53 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to

provide "I” Road Steel Bridge Design for the State Highway 365 Segment I Project in the amount of
$415,016.03; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-54 Contract Amendment
1 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable
amount for Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 and Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 in the
amount of $299,599.02 for a revised maximum payable amount of $ 5,013,998.30; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-83 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for
a no-cost time extension; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-84 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure
to provide a no-cost time extension; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-16 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to revise
the Plans, Specifications and Estimates to include concrete pavement for the State Highway 365 Segment
1 Project in the amount of $101,638.21; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-17 Contract
Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum
payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 in the amount of $101,638.21 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $5,115,636.51; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-85 Work Authorization
2 Supplemental 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to revise the final plans,
specifications and estimates for Segment 1 of the 365 Tollway Project due to off-system designation and
plan set consolidation required by the Texas Department of Transportation in the amount of $35, 238.42;
and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-86 Contract Amendment
3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable
amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 5 in the amount of $35,238.42 for a revised maximum
payable amount of $5,150,874.93; and

WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-104 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for a no-
cost time extension to provide routes to the 365 Tollway Project ; and

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-115 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to



provide PS&E due to the addition of signalized intersection at FM 2061/Juan Balli and 365 Tollway
in the amount of $26,851.26; and

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-116
Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase
the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6 in the amount of
$26, 851.26 for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,177,726.19; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-13 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for a
no-cost time extension for the 365 Tollway Project ; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-30 Work
Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for realignment of
Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 Laterals “B” and “C” as part of the 365 Tollway Project in
the amount of $274,111.29; and

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-47 Contract
Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for Work
Authorization 3 in the amount of $274,111.29, for a revised maximum payable amount of
$5,451,837.48; and

WHEREAS, on October 24, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-84 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to provide digital
cross-section for use as part of the 365 Tollway bid documents in the amount of $5,576.64;

WHEREAS, on October 24, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-85 Contract
Amendment 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for Work
Authorization 4 in the amount of $5,576.64, for a revised maximum payable amount of
$5,457,414.12; and

WHEREAS, on the 26" of June 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-25 —
Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with S&B Infrastructure, Ltd
for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the 365
Tollway Project Segment 1; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-55 — Contract
Amendment 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with S&B Infrastructure, Ltd for a no-
cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the 365 Tollway Project
Segment 1.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service
Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for a no-cost time extension to provide plans,
specifications and estimates for the 365 Tollway Project Segment 1, attached hereto as
Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract Amendment 8
as approved on November 23, 2021.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23™ of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT 8
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE
FOR PS&E FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT

TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _8
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 8 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain Professional
Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by
and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and S&B Infrastructure, LTD (the
Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 8 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Daniel Rios, P.E. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
President Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for
365 TOLL Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 / Mil Hwy
Supplemental Agreement No. 8 to Professional Services Agreement

Page 1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-56 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT
NUMBER 3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G ENGINEERING
FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE PLANS., SPECIFICATIONS AND
ESTIMATES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT, SEGMENTS 2&4.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 3 to the PSA with L&G Engineering for no-cost time
extension.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-56 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for a
no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the 365 Tollway
Project, Segments 2&4, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Project: SH365

Surveying

HcRMA v |Engineering L&G Engineering

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY

RESOLUTION 2021-56

Original Contract Amount $ 5,887,542

Amendment # 3

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description
2012-10 Amended & Restated
2012-36 Modified Agreement Includes DBE & HUB
2018-26 CA No. 1 - No Cost Time Extension
2021-24 CA No. 2 - WA No. 6

Subtotal from Cont. Page
Contract Amount

Proposed Amendment
2021-56 CA No. 3

Goal and Options:

Amount
$ 5,887,542.43

$ 27,558.89
$0.00
$ 22,233.55

$0.00

$ 5,937,334.87

$0.00

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for a no

cost time extension.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00

for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 5,937,334.87

Eric Davila, Dev. Eng.
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-56

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 3 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G
ENGINEERING FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO
PROVIDE PLANS, SPECIFICATION AND ESTIMATES FOR THE 365
TOLLWAY PROJECT, SEGMENTS 2 & 4

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ of November 2021 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2011, the Authority awarded a Professional Service
Agreement for engineering services to L&G Engineering (the "Consultant™) for design
work, including plans, specifications, and estimates, for the Trade Corridor Connector ("SH
365/TCC") and on May 2, 2012, by Resolution 2012-10, the Authority amended and restated
that agreement (the "Amended and Restated Agreement") in the maximum payable amount
of $5,887,542.43; and

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2012, the Authority Approved Resolution 2012-10 Work
Authorization 1 under the Amended and Restated Agreement in the amount of $998,837.67;
and

WHEREAS, on October 28, 2012, the Authority approved Resolution 2012-30
Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1to the Amended and Restated Agreement to perform
preliminary engineering services for SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the amount of
$310,893.87; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority approved Resolution 2012-36 the
Amended and Restated professional service agreement with the Consultant to prepare plans,
specifications and estimates for the revised SH 365 project limits from FM 1016 to East
of McColl Road (Project Station 986+00) and to revise the DBE/HUB reporting
requirements in the amount of $27,558.89 for a revised maximum payable amount of
$5,915,101.32; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-58
Work Authorization 2 to the Amended and Restated Professional Service Agreement with the
Consultant to provide bridge layouts and geotechnical investigation for the proposed structure
over the International Boundaries and Water Commission Interior Floodway in the amount of
$288,223.86 was approved; whereas only $283,023.23 was expended; and



WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-64
Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement in the amount of $3,719,885.81

for final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project from McColl
Road to FM 396; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-42 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with the Consultant
for a no-cost time extension to provide bridge layouts and geotechnical investigation for the
proposed structure over the International Boundaries and Water Commission Interior
Floodway; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-43 Work
Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with the Consultant
for a no-cost time extension to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the
State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-81 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with the Consultant
for a no-cost time extension to provide bridge layouts and geotechnical investigation
for the proposed structure over the International Boundaries and Water
Commission Interior Floodway; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-82
Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with the
Consultant for a no-cost time extension to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for
the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016 the Authority has approved Resolution 2016-18
Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with L &G
Engineering to revise the Plans, Specifications and Estimates to include concrete pavement
for the State Highway 365 Segment 2 Project in the amount of $117,011.65; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016 the Authority has approved Resolution 2016-84 Work
Authorization 3 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with L &G
Engineering to revise the Final Plans, Specifications and Estimates for the State Highway
365 Segment 2 Project in the amount of $34,839.78; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-103
Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide the International Boundaries and Water
Commission bridge layouts for the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, on January 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-04
Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering for Anzalduas Bridge Proposed Illumination for the 365 Tollway Segment 2
Project in the amount of $27,301.03; and



WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-12
Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering for a no cost time extension; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-33
Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering for a no cost time extension; and

WHEREAS, on October 24, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-86
Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G

Engineering to provide digital cross-section for use as part of the 365 Tollway bid documents in the
amount of $5,470.88; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-26
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications, and estimates for the 365
Tollway Project, Segments 2 & 4; and

WHEREAS, on July 27, 2021, the Authority approved  Resolution 2021-23
Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering for re-design effort pertaining to HCID 2 Access in the amount of $440,070.95; and

WHEREAS, on July 27, 2021, the Authority approved Resolution 2021-24
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G

Engineering to increase and the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 6 in the
amount of $22,233.55; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-56
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications sand estimates for the 365
Tollway Project, segments 2&4.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2.  The Board hereby approves Resolution 2021-56 to the Professional Service
Agreement with L&G Engineering for Contract Amendment 3 for a no-cost time
extension to provide plans, specifications, and estimates for the 365 Tollway
Project; hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3.  The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract
Amendment 3 as approved on November 23, 2021

kokokock



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" of November 2021, at
which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 3
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH L&G ENGINEERING FOR PS&E FOR THE
365 TOLLWAY PROJECT

TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
L&G ENGINEERING



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _3
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 3 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the
terms and conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that
certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(Authority), and L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at
the close of business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 3 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final
execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended
are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L& G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to East of McColl Road
Supplemental Agreement No. 3 to Professional Services Agreement

Page 1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2F



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2F
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-57 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
5 WITH TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO
PROVIDE INTELLIGENT TRAFFIC SYSTEM AND TOLL INTEGRATION SERVICES.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 5 for Intelligent Traffic S engineering services required for
the 365 TOLL Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-57 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 5 with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to
provide Intelligent Traffic System and Toll Integration Services.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X _Approved _ Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA v |Engineering TEDSI Infrastructure

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-57

Original Contract Amount $ 270,101

Amendment # 5

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2014-75 Original Agreement - Toll Consultant Project $270,100.69
2015-37 Amendment 1 - WA2 $14,219.84
2015-37 Amendment 2 - WA3 $318,116.48
2016-42 Amendment 3 - WA 4 $ 820,168.30
2018-27 Amendment 4 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Contract Amount $1,422,605.31
Proposed Amendment

2021-57 Amendment 5 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00

Goal and Options:

To Provide a no-cost time extension to provide Intelligent Traffic System and Toll Integration services.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 1,422,605.31

Eric Davila, Developmer
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-57

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 5 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH TEDSI
INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION
TO PROVIDE INTELLIGENT TRAFFIC SYSTEM AND TOLL
INTEGRATION SERVICES

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November 2021, by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);
and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved by Resolution 2012-
04, which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the
Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical
Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on March 31, 2014, by Resolution 2014-30 the Board of Directors
authorized the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend
a short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for ITS & Toll
Designer Services; and

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, by Resolution 2014-39 the Technical Committee
has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the ITS & Toll Designer
Services and recommends that the top two firms of TEDSI Infrastructure Group and
Maldonado-Burkett be interviewed by the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, by Resolution 2014-39 the Board of Directors
accepted the Technical Committee short list ranking and authorized staff to schedule
formal interviews with TEDSI Infrastructure Group and Maldonado-Burkett at the next
available regular meeting: and



WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, by Resolution 2014-48 the Board of Directors
interviewed all the short listed firms for ITS & Toll Designer Services for the Hidalgo
County Loop System, determined a final ranking and authorize HCRMA Staff to
negotiate with TEDSI Infrastructure Group; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, by Resolution 2014-75 the Authority approved the
Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for ITS and Toll

Designer Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System for a maximum payable amount
0f $270,100.69; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-76
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure
Group to provide Concept of Operations and Business Rules for the Hidalgo County
Loop System in the amount of $270,100.69; and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-25
Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure

Group for detailed toll infrastructure cost estimates for the State Highway 365 Project in
the amount of $14,219.84; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-36
Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure

Group for toll integration for the State Highway 365 project in the amount of
$318,116.48; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-37 for
Contract Amendment 1 and Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service
Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group to increase the maximum payable amount
by $14,219.84 and $318,116.48 for Work Authorization 2 & 3 respectively in the amount
of $332,336.32 for a revised maximum payable amount of $602,437.01; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-41
Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure
Group to provide toll gantries and related appurtenances for the State Highway 365
Project in the amount of $820,168.30; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-42
Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure
Group to increase the maximum payable amount by $820,168.30 for Work Authorization
4 for a revised maximum payable amount of $1,442,605.31; and

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-70 Work
Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure Group for a no cost time extension for the Hidalgo County Loop System;
and



WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-100 Work
Authorization 4 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure Group for a no cost time extension for the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-31
Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with
TEDSI Infrastructure Group for toll integration for the State Highway 365 project for a
no cost time extension; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-32
Work Authorization 4 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with
TEDSI Infrastructure Group to provide toll gantries and related appurtenances for the
State Highway 365 Project for a no cost time extension; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-27
Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to provide Intelligent Traffic System
and Toll Integration Services; and

WHEREAS, on the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-57
Contract Amendment Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to provide Intelligent Traffic System
and Toll Integration Services.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment Number 5 to the
Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time
extension to provide Intelligent Traffic System and Toll Integration Services,
hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract

Amendment Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure
Group for ITS & Toll Designer Services as approved by the Board.

okskokook



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

Contract
Amendment Number 5

To The

Professional Service
Agreement

With

Tedsi Infrastructure
Group

For

ITS & Toll Designer
Services



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _5

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 5 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain Professional
Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by
and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and TEDSI Infrastructure Group,
Inc. (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 5 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

HCRMA Engineering Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0030 SH 365 and 0010 IBTC Tollroads
Supplemental Agreement No. 5 to Professional Services Agreement

Page 1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2G



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2G
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-58 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD
FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
ESTIMATES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR, SEGMENT 1 (365
TOLL INTERCHANGE TO APPROX. STA 350+00).

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 2 to the PSA with S&B Infrastructure, Ltd to provide
plans, specifications, and estimates for the IBTC Project Segment 1.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes _ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-58 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with S&B Infrastructure,
Ltd. For a no-cost time extention to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the
International Trade Bridge Corridor Project Segment 1 (365 Toll Interchange to Approx.
STA 350+00).

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Directors Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA v |Engineering S&B Infrastructure

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021 - 58

Original Contract Amount $ 1,550,333.15

Amendment # 2

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2014-33 Agreement $ 1,550,333.15
2018-28 Amendment 1 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Contract Amount $1,550,333.15

Proposed Amendment
2021 - 58 Contract Amendment 2 $0.00

Goal and Options:

To provide a no-cost time extension to provide PSE for the IBTC Project, Segment 1 (365 Toll Interchange to
Approx. STA 350+00).

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 1,550,333.15

Eric Davila, Developmer
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION 2021-58

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 2TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH S&B
INFRASTRUCTURE FOR NO-COST TIME EXTENSION FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" of November 2021, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, which created
the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional from various
communities and agencies I the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the Board on
procurement and consultant work product; and also authorized the Executive Committee to determine
the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue request for
participation; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-06 to
adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the State Highway 365 (SH 365), International Bridge
Trade Corridor (JBTC) and State Highway 68 (SH 68) Projects; and

WHEREAS, on October 10, 2013, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 for the use of
the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bridge on the Technical Committee rated, ranked
and recommended a short list to the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-52 where the
Board of Directors short listed TEDSI Infrastructure Group, S&B Infrastructure, Halff & Associates,
L&G Engineering and Unites Consulting Engineers for Engineering Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-55 to close on
the Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has programmed the funds
for the advance project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-61 where the
Board of Directors interviewed the short listed firms and selected Halff & Associates, TEDSI
Infrastructure Group and S&B Infrastructure for Engineering Services and authorized Authority staff
to negotiate a Professional Service Agreement with each firm; and



WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, staff has negotiated a Professional Service Agreement with
S&B Infrastructure and the Authority approved Resolution 2014-33 granting a Professional Service
Agreement to S&B Infrastructure to prepare plans, specifications and estimates for the IBTC
Project in the amount of $1,550,333.15; hereto attached as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-28
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with S&B
Infrastructure, Ltd for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for
the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segment 1 (365 Toll Interchange to Approx. STA
350+00); and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution  2021-58
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with S&B
Infrastructure, Ltd for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for
the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segment 1 (365 Toll Interchange to Approx. STA
350+00);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2021-58 to the Professional Service
Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for a no-cost time extension to provide plans,
specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, hereto
attached as Exhibit A.

Section3.  The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract

Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B
Infrastructure as approved by the Board.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23 day of November 2021,
at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE
FOR
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS & ESTIMATES



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _2
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 2 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain Professional
Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by
and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and S&B Infrastructure, LTD (the
Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Supplemental Number 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for
IBTC Segment 0011 from Interchange with SH 365 to Approx. STA 350+00
Attachment D-2 — Page 1



ltem 2H



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2H
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-59 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
4 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HALFF & ASSOCIATES FOR A
NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES
FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT, SEGMENT 1
(APPROX. STA 350+00 TO VALLEYVIEW INTERCHANGE).

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 4 to the PSA w/ Halff & Associates to provide plans,
specifications and estimates for the IBTC Project, Segment 1.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes _ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-59 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Halff & Associates for
a_no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segment 1 (Approx. STA 350+00 to Valleyview
Internchange), as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Directors Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA v |Engineering Halff & Associates

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC

Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-59

Original Contract Amount $ 1,988,675

Amendment # 4

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2014-35 Original Agreement Amount -Engineering Svc $1,988,674.98
2014-77 Amendment 1 - WA. 2 $ 65,000.00
2014-110 Amendment 2 - WA 1 Supplemental 1 $ 46,150.88
2018 - 29 Amendent 3 - No-Cost Time Extension $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Contract Amount $2,099,825.86

Proposed Amendment
2021-59 Amendent 4 - No-Cost Time Extension $0.00

Goal and Options:

To provide plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor, Segment 1
(approx. STA 350+00 to Valleyview Interchange).

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 2,099,825.86

Eric Davila, Developmer
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-59

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 4 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HALFF &
ASSOCIATES FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT,
SEGMENT 1 (APPROX. STA 350+00 TO VALLEY VIEW INTERCHANGE)

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ day of November 2021, by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 by Resolution 2012-06 the Authority has
adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the State Highway 365 (SH 365), International
Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and State Highway 68 (SH 68) Projects; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, by Resolution 2013-40 the
Authority closed on the Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series

2013 and has programmed the funds for the advance project development of the SH 365
and IBTC Projects; and

WHEREAS, October 16, 2013, the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-41
authorized the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short
list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for Engineering Services for
the International Bride Trade Corridor Project; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, by Resolution 2013-52 the Technical Committee
has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project for Engineering and Geotechnical Services and has recommended a short
list of firms to be interviewed by the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, by Resolution 2013-61 the Board of Directors
interviewed the short listed firms and selected Halff Associates, TEDSI Infrastructure Group
and S&B Infrastructure for Engineering Services and authorized Authority staff to negotiate
a Professional Service Agreement with each firm; and

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-35 a
Professional Service Agreement with Halff & Associates to prepare plans, specifications
and estimates for the IBTC Project in the amount of $1,988,674.98; and



WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-68 Work
Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff Associates to
prepare plans, specifications and estimates for the relocation of the Valley View Road Lift
Station in the amount of $65,000.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-77 Contract
Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff Associates to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of $65,000.00
for a revised maximum payable amount of $2,053,674.98; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-109
Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service
Agreement with Halff Associates for plans, specifications and estimates for the IBTC
Project to update the 100 year flood plain elevations in the amount of $46,150.88; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-110
Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff Associates to
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental
Number 1 to in the amount of $46,150.88 for a revised maximum payable amount of
$2,099,825.11; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-23 to
correct a mathematical error of $0.75 to Contract Amendment Number 2 for a revised
amount of $2,099,825.86.

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority of approved Resolution 2017-23
Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff Associates to
complete the services on Work Authorization 2 with the remaining $5,000.00 and a new
termination date of December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-29 Contract
Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff Associates for a
no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor, Segment 1 (Approximately STA. 350+00 to Valleyview
Interchange); and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-59
Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff
Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor, Segment 1 (Approximately STA. 350+00 to
Valleyview Interchange);



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

The Board hereby approves the Resolution 2021-59 Contract Amendment
Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff Associates for
a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for
the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segment 1 (Approx. STA
350+00 to Valleyview Interchange), hereto attached as Exhibit A.

The Board hereby approves the Executive Director to execute Contract
Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement for
Engineering with Halff Associates, as approved by the Board.

*kkkk



PASSED ANDAPPROVED ASTO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on
the 23" of November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., CHAIRMAN

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., SECRETARY/TREASURER



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUBER 4 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
HALFF & ASSOCIATES
FOR
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT,
SEGMENT 1



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _4
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 4 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the
terms and conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that
certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(Authority), and Halff Associates, Inc. (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at
the close of business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final
execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended
are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez. P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for Halff Associates, Inc. for
IBTC Segment 0011 from Approx. STA 350+00 to East Valley View Interchange
Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to Professional Services Agreement

Page 1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2|



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2|
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.
11.
12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-60 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE
GROUP FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
ESTIMATES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT,
SEGMENTS 2 & 3.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 2 for engineering services for the IBTC Project, Segments
2 & 3.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes _ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-60 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 2 to the professional services agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure
Group to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project, Segments 2 & 3, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X _Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X_Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA v |Engineering TEDSI Infrastructure

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC

Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-60

Original Contract Amount $ 1,991,194
Amendment # 2
Amount $ 0.00
Approved Amendments:
- Resolution No. Description Amount
2014-34 Agreement for PS&E $1,991,194.23
2018-30 Amendment No. 1 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Contract Amount $1,991,194.23

Proposed Amendment
2021-60 Amendment No. 2 - No-Cost Time Extension $0.00

Goal and Options:

To provide plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segments
28&3.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 1,991,194.23

Eric Davila, Developmer
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-60

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 2
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP FOR A NO-COST TIME
EXTENSION TO PROVIDE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
ESTIMATES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE
CORRIDOR PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ day of November 2021, by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board"), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, which
created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional from
various communities and agencies I the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the Board
on procurement and consultant work product; and also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue
request for participation; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-06 to
adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the State Highway 365 (SH 365), International
Bridge Trade Corridor (JBTC) and State Highway 68 (SH 68) Projects; and

WHEREAS, on October 10, 2013, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 for the
use of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors
for Statements of Qualifications for the International Bridge on the Technical Committee rated,
ranked and recommended a short list to the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-52 where
the Board of Directors short listed TEDSI Infrastructure Group, S&B Infrastructure, Halff &
Associates, L&G Engineering and Unites Consulting Engineers for Engineering Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-55 to
close on the Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has
programmed the funds for the advance project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects;
and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-61 where
the Board of Directors interviewed the short listed firms and selected Halff & Associates,
TEDSI Infrastructure Group and S&B Infrastructure for Engineering Services and authorized
Authority staff to negotiate a Professional Service Agreement with each firm; and



WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014 the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-34 a
Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for the preparation of
plans, specifications and estimates for the IBTC Project in the amount of $1,991,194.23, hereto
attached as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014 the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-34 Work
Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement to TEDSI Infrastructure Group to
prepare plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project
in the amount of $1,991,194.23; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-30 —
Contract Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure Group to prepare plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge
Trade Corridor Project, Segments 2 & 3; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approved Resolution 2021-60 —
Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure Group to prepare plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge
Trade Corridor Project, Segments 2 & 3.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY THAT:
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board approves Resolutions 2021-60 to the Professional Service

Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to provide plans,
specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segments
2 & 3, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract Amendment
Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of November 23,
2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Ir., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP
FOR
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT,
SEGEMENTS 2 & 3



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _2
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 2 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain Professional
Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by
and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and TEDSI Infrastructure Group,
Inc. (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article Il Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services for Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
IBTC Segment 0012+0013 from I-2 to FM 493

Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to Professional Agreement Services

Page 1



ltem 2J



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2J
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-61 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 9 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MELDEN & HUNT FOR A NO COST TIME
EXTENSION TO PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 9 to the PSA with Melden & Hunt for a no cost time
extension.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-61 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 9 to the Professional Services Agreement with Melden & Hunt for a no cost
time _extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge
Trade Corridor projects, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X _Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

Engineering

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Project: IBTC

Geo-Technical

/ Surveying Melden & Hunt

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY

RESOLUTION 2021-61

Original Contract Amount $ 26,210
Amendment # 9
Amount $0.00
Approved Amendments:
- Resolution No. Description

2014-57 Original Contract

2014-95 Amendment No. 1 (Addition on WA No. 2)
2014-121 Amendment No. 2 (Addition on SWA 1 to WA 1)
2016-03 Amendment No. 3 (WA 3 and WA 4)

2016-29 Amendment No. 4 (WA 5 and WA 6 $8,195.00)

Subtotal from Cont. Page
Contract Amount

Proposed Amendment

2021-61 Amendment No. 9 No Cost Time Extension

Goal and Options:

Amount
$ 26,210.00

$ 5,542.00
$4,842.00
$ 37,959.00
$ 8,195.00

$10,347.50

$ 93,095.50

$0.00

Approval of CA 9 to PSA with Melden & Hunt for a no cost time extension to provide survey services fo rthe

365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00

for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 93,095.50

Eric Davila, Dev. Engine
Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2021-61

Resolution No. Description Amount
2016-47 Amend. No. 5 (WA 7 and WA 8) $7,172.50
2017-18 Amend. No. 6 (WA 9) $ 1,070.00
2018-31 Amendment No. 7 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00
2021-45 Amendment No. 8 - (WA 10) $2,105.00

Subtotal  $ 10,347.50



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-61

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 9 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH MELDEN &
HUNT FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE
SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November, 2021 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved by Resolution 2012-
04, which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, also authorized by Resolution 2012-04 the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates
and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority authorized by Resolution 2012-
41 the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short
list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International
Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013 by Resolution 2013-53 the Technical
Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that HCRMA
staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff Associates,
RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R.
Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a
surveying pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, by Resolution 2014-53 the Authority awarded
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden &
Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and



Fulcrum Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-57
Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden &
Hunt to prepare 8 parcel plats and descriptions in the amount of $26,210.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2014 the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-83
Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden &
Hunt to provide select topography along the Donna Irrigation District Main Canal in the
amount of $5,542.00;

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2014 the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-
95 Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to
increase the maximum payable amount to provide select topography along the Donna
Irrigation District Main Canal in the amount of $5,542.00.00 for a revised maximum

payable amount of
$31,752.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-
120 Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt to provide revised parcel platting for 6
existing tracts due to an adjustment of the roadway alignment to accommodate both ETT
and the Donna Irrigation District as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project in the amount of $4,842.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014 the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-
121 Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt
to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 Work
Authorization Number 1 in the amount of $4,842.00 for a revised maximum payable
amount of $36,594.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2016 the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-01
Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to
provide metes & bounds for parcel 267 in the amount of $4,968.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2016 the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-02
Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt for
Banco 141 Survey as part of the State Highway 365 in the amount of $32,991.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2016 the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-03
Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to

increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorizations Number 3 & 4 in the
amount of $37,959.00; and



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016 the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-27
Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to
provide parcel sketches for Irrigation Easements for the ETT for the Cross Valley Project
as part of the of the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the amount of $4,476.50; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016 the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-28
Work Authorization 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to
revise parcel 48 into parcel 48A & 48B in the amount of $3,718.50; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-29
Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to

increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorizations Number 5 & 6 in the
amount of $8,195.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016 , the Authority approved Resolution 2016-45
Work Authorization 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to
revise Parcel 60P3 in the amount of $1,692.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016 , the Authority approved Resolution 2016-46
Work Authorization 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to
revise Parcel 18 & 48 in the amount of $7,172.50; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-47
Contract Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorizations Number 7 & 8 in the
amount of $7,172.50 for a revised maximum payable amount of $89,920.50; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-17
Work Authorization 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt for

surveying of parcels 60 P3-A and 60 P3-B for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of
$1,070.00; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-18
Contract Amendment 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorizations Number 9 in the amount
of $1,070.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $90,990.50; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-31
Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden &
Hunt for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-44
Work Authorization 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to

provide boundary survey services for the 365 Tollway Wetland Conservation Easement
in the amount of $2,105.00; and



WHEREAS, on September 28, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-45
Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt to

increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 10 in the amount of
$2,105.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-61
Contract Amendment 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with Melden & Hunt for a
no cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International
Bridge Trade Corridor projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY THAT:
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment 9 to the Professional

Service Agreements with Melden & Hunt for a no cost time extension to provide survey
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bride Trade Corridor Projects; hereto
attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract
Amendment 9 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with
Melden & Hunt as approved.

skeokskoskosk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of
November, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment No. 9
to
Professional Service Agreements
with
Melden & Hunt
for
Surveying Services



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _9
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 9 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain Professional
Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by
and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Melden & Hunt, Inc. (the
Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article IT Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 9 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Supplemental No. 9 to Professional Services Agreement

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Melden & Hunt, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with 365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) to 1I-2 and from the Valleyview
Interchange to FM 493

Attachment D — Page 1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2K



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2K
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-62 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HALFF & ASSOCIATES FOR A
NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY
AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 3 to the PSA with Halff & Associates to provide survey
services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-62 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Halff & Associates for
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

PrOJeCt: IBTC / Surveying Halff Associates

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-62

Original Contract Amount $ 40,800

Amendment # 3

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

Resolution No. Description Amount

2014-53 Original Agreement amount -Surveying Svc $ 40,800.00
2014-94 Amend. 1 WA. 1 Sup 1 $ 23,240.00
2018-32 Amend. No. 2 - No-cost time extension $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Contract Amount $ 64,040.00

Proposed Amendment
2021-62 Amend. No. 2 - No-cost time extension $0.00

Goal and Options:
To provide surveying services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 64,040.00

Eric Davila, Developmer
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION 2021-62

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HALFF
ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO
PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" of November 2021 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012, the Authority approved by Resolution 2012-
04, which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the
Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical
Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16,2013, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure
of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of
Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor
Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, by Resolution 2013-53 the Technical
Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommends that HCRMA
staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff Associates,
RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R.
Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded by Resolution 2014-53
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt,
DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and



WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-54
Work Authorization Number 1to the Professional Service Agreement with Half
Associates to prepare 34 parcel plats and descriptions in the amount of $40,800.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2014, the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-86 to
Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with

Halff Associates to prepare 33 additional parcel plats and descriptions in the amount of
$23,240.00; and

WHEREAS, September 24, 2014 the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-94
Contract Amendment 1 to increase the maximum payable amount of the Professional
Service Agreement with Halff Associates to correspond with the approved work
authorizations in the revised maximum payable amount of $64,040.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-32
Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff
Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services from the 365 Tollway
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-62
Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with Halff
Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services from the 365 Tollway
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2021-62 to the Professional Service
Agreements for Surveying Services with Halff Associates for the 365 Tollway and
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract
Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services
with Halff Associates as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED ANDAPPROVED ASTOBEEFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23"¢ day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Ir., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 3
TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
HALFF & ASSOCIATES
FOR THE
365 TOLLWAY AND
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _3
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 3 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,”
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Halff
Associates, Inc. (the Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 3 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Supplemental No. 3 to Professional Services Agreement

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Halff Associates, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Attachment D-2 — Page 1



ltem 2L



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2L
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-63 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
7 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH QUINTALLA, HEADLEY &
ASSOCIATES FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES FOR
THE 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 7 to the PSA with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to
provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-63 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with Quintanilla Headley
and Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365
Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Pl’Oj ect: IBTC v | Surveying Quintanilla, Headley & Associates

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021 - 63

Original Contract Amount $ 25,111

Amendment# 7

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
Original contract amount $25,111.00
2014-119 Amendment 1- Increase WA 1 Supplemental 2 $17,053.00
2015-15 Amendment 2 -Increase WA 1 Supplemental 2 $1,700.00
2015-47 Amendment 3 - Increase WA 2 $ 5,264.00
2015-63 Amendment 4 - Increase WA 2 Supplemental 1 $ 3,914.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $4,020.00

Contract Amount $ 57,062.00
Proposed Amendment

2021 - 63 Amendment No. 7 - No-cost time extension $0.00

Goal and Options:

To provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 57,062.00

Eric Davila, Dev. Engine
Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2021 -63

Resolution No. Description Amount
2018-33 Amendment No. 5 - No-cost time extension $0.00
2019-32 Amendment No. 6 - WA No. 4 $4,020.00

Subtotal  $ 4,020.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-63

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 7 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA,
HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO
PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November, 2021 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to
serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates
and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, October 21, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 which
authorized the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend
a short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
Services; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services
and recommended that HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified
Surveying Firms to establish a surveying pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, the Authority approved Resolution 2013-53
to authorize staff to negotiate professional services agreements with Halff Associates,
RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R.
Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services; and



WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 to
award professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt,
DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and
Fulcrum Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-55 for
Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,

Headley & Associates to prepare 13 parcel plats and descriptions in the amount of
$25,111.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-118
for to Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to prepare revised parcel plats for 5 existing tracts due
to an adjustment of the roadway alignment to accommodate both ETT and the Donna

Irrigation District and revise 11 parcels due to TxDOT clarification for control of access
lines in the amount of $17,053.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-119
for Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates to increase Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 by $17,053 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $42,164.00; and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-14 for
Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to revise parcel 268A to accommodate an alignment
change for the ETT Transmission Line Project in the amount of $1,700.00; and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-15 for
Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley
& Associates to increase Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 by $1,700.00 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $43,864.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-46 for
Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates to provide a Master Parcel Survey for the ETT Transmission Line acquisition
as part of the IBTC Project in the amount of $5,264.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-47 for
Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley

& Associates to increase Work Authorization 2 by $5,264.00 for a revised maximum
payable amount of $49,128.00; and



WHEREAS, on August 25, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-62 for
Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide a two additional parcels surveys for the ETT
Transmission Line acquisition as part of the IBTC Project in the amount of $3,914.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 25, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-63 for
Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley
& Associates to increase Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 by $3,914.00 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $3,914.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2021, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-33
Contract Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley
& Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-31
Approval of Work Authorization 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,
Headley &Associates for control and construction staking for the DCP utility adjustment
in the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $4,020.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-32
Contract Amendment 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley

&Associates for an increase in the amount of $4,020.00, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $972,885.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-63
Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services
for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2021-63 to the Professional Service
Agreements for Surveying Services with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, hereto
attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract
Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services
with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates as approved.

seskoskookosk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23 day of
November, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment Number 7
to
Professional Services Agreements
with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates
for
Surveying Services



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 7

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 7 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,”
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. (the Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 7 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Supplemental No. 7 to Professional Services Agreement

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Attachment D — Page 1



ltem 2M



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2M
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2021-64 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT
AMENDMENT 9 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH RAMIRO
GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING COMPANY FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE
SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE
CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval CA No. 9 to the PSA with Ramiro Gutierrez Engineering Company
to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes _ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-64 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement with R. Gutierrez
Engineering Corporation for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the
365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, as presented

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X _Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X_Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC

/ Surveying R. Gutierrez Engineering

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY

RESOLUTION 2021-64

Original Contract Amount $ 75,568

Amendment# 9

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description
2014-56 Original contract
2014-117 Amendment 1- WA 1 Sup 1
2015-17 Amendment 2 - WA 2
2015-50 Amendment 3 - WA 1 Sup 2
2015-61 Amendment 4 - WA 2 Sup 1 & WA 4

Subtotal from Cont. Page
Contract Amount

Proposed Amendment

2021-64 Amendment No. 9 - No-cost time extension

Goal and Options:

Amount
$ 75,568.00

$ 34,152.00
$13,802.13
$ 11,005.20
$ 15,754.88

$ 14,326.96

$ 164,609.17

$0.00

To provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00

for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 164,609.17

Eric Davila, Dev. Engine
Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont...

Resolution No. Description
2015-78 Amendment 5-WA 4 Sup 1
2016-05 Amendment 6 -WA 2 Sup 2
2016-26 Amendment 7 -WA 2 Sup 3
2018-34 Amendment 8 - No-cost time extension

Subtotal

Resolution No.

Amount
$1,282.08
$8,370.63
$4,674.25
$0.00

$ 14,326.96

2021-64



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-64

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 9 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH R GUTIERREZ
ENGINEERING CORPORATION FOR A NO COST TIME
EXTENSION TO THE 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL
BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November 2021, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to Chapter
370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority Approved Resolution 2012-04, which
created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional from various
communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the Board on
procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04 authorizing
the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee,
identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 authorizing
the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board
of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-53 the
Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the International Bridge
Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that HCRMA staff be authorized to
negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley
& Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services)
to establish a surveying pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 professional
service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land
Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain
Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services for surveying services for
the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and



WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-56 Work Authorization
Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R Gutierrez Engineering to prepare 49 parcel
plats and descriptions in the amount of $75,560.00 and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-116 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering
to revise 37 existing tracts due to an adjustment of the roadway alignment to accommodate both ETT
and the Donna Irrigation District and revise 58 parcels due to TX DOT clarification for control of access
lines as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount $34,152.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-117 Contract
Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental Number 1 in the amount
of $34,152.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $109,720.00;

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-16 Work
Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide field
staking of right of way and easements on the US 281 Overpass/BSIF Connector Project for the relocation
of various utilities in the amount of $13,802.13; and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-17 Contract
Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of $13,802.13 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $123,522.13; and

WHEREAS, onJuly 18,2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-48 Work Authorization
1 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a
revised survey plat for parcel EA-T-12 for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the
International Bridge Trade Corridor in the amount of $2,208.95; and

WHEREAS, on July 28,2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-49 Work Authorization
3 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a master parcel
survey for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor
in the amount of $8,796.25; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-50 Contract
Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 and Work Authorization Number
3 in the amount of $11,005.20; and

WHEREAS, on August 25, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-58 Work
Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a
revised improvement survey plat for parcel EA-T238 for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition
as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the amount of $3,500.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 25, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-59 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering
to provide Right of Way staking for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector for utilities
relocations in the amount of $12,254.88; and

WHEREAS, on August 25, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-61 Contract
Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 and Work Authorization 4 in the
amount of $15,754.88; and



WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved  Resolution 2015-69 Work
Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering for
a no-cost time extension for ETT Parcels as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the
amount of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, onOctober 27,2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-72 Work Authorization
4 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a
revised metes and bounds parcel 238 for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the
International Bridge Trade Corridor in the amount of $1,282.08; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-78 Contract
Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the
maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4 in
the amount of $1,282.08; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2015 the Authority approved Resolution 2015-86 Work
Authorization 3 Supplemental 2 the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering for a
no-cost time extension for ETT Parcels as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount
0f $0.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 26,2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-04 Work Authorization
2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to re-stake Right of
Way for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector in the amount of $8,370.63; and

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-05 Contract
Amendment 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the
maximum payable amount for Supplemental 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of $8,370.63;
and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-25 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering
to re-setting construction staking control points 956 and 958 for the US 281/Military
Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector in the amount of $4,674.25; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-26 Contract
Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 Supplemental Number 3 in
the amount of $4,674.25; and

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-60 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez
Engineering for a no cost time extension; the maximum payable amount for WA 2 remains the
same ( $13,101.89); and

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-94 to correct a
mathematical error in Work Authorization 1 with R. Gutierrez for a revised amount from
$75,560.00 to $75,568.00, an increase of $8.00; and

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-94 to increase
the maximum payable amount by $8.00 for Work Authorization 1; and



WHEREAS, on June 26,2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-34
for Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with R
Gutierrez Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365
Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-64
for Contract Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement with R
Gutierrez Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365
Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Resolution 2021-64 to the Professional Services
Agreement for Surveying Services with R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation,
hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3.  The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract

Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying
Services with R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation as approved.

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING on the 23™ day of November, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment Number 9
to
Professional Services Agreement
with
R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation
for

Surveying Services



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 9
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 9 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,”
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and R.
Gutierrez Corporation (the Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article IT Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close
of business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 9 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, PE
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Supplemental No. 9 to Professional Services Agreement

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Attachment D — Page 1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2N



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2N
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/11/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2021-65 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NUMBER 5 FOR THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ROW
SURVEYING SERVICES, LLC FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE SURVEY
SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR
PROJECTS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 5 to the PSA for survey services for the 365 Tollway and
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes _ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-65 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 5 to the Professional Services Agreement with ROW Surveying
Services, LLC for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X _Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X_Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

/ Surveying ROW Surveying Services

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-65

Original Contract Amount $ 25,000

Amendment # 5

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2016-127 Original Contract Amount $ 25,000.00
2017-20 Amendment No. 1 (WA 2) $ 48,235.00
2017-41 Amendment No. 2 (WA 3) $2,125.00
2017-50 Amendment No. 3 (WA 4) $ 5,935.00
2018 - 35 Amendment No. 4 - No-cost time extension $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Contract Amount $ 81,295.00
Proposed Amendment

2021-65 Amendment No. 5 - No-cost time extension $0.00

Goal and Options:
To provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 81,295.00

Eric Davila, Dev. Engine
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-65

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
5 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH ROW SURVEYING SERVICES FOR A NO COST
TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES
FOR 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE
TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November, 2021 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012- 04,
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional from
various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the
Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04
authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend
a short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53
the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants,
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53
awarding professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt,
DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and



WHEREAS, the Authority to approved Resolution 2016-127, which Awarded a
Contract and Work Authorization Number 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW
Surveying Services, LLC to provide parcel sketches for existing county road right of ways as
part of the 365 Tollway Project in the contract amount of $25,000.00 and Work Authorization
Number 1 amount of $8,120.00; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2016-127 erroneously list the scope of work for Work
Authorization Number 1 as providing parcel sketches for existing county road right of ways;
and

WHEREAS, the correct scope of work for Work Authorization Number 1 is to
provide updated sketches for Parcels 19, 34, 109 and 114 as part of the 365 Tollway Project;
and

WHEREAS, approval of Resolution 2017-21 is necessary to correct the scrivener
error in Resolution 2016-127; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017- 19
Work Authorization Number 2 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying
Services, LLC to provide parcel sketches for existing county road right of way parcels and gaps
as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $65,115.00; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017- 20
Contract Amendment Number 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying
Services, to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 2 in the
amount of $48,235.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017- 40
Work Authorization Number 3 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying
Services, LLC to provide a survey for parcel 59-B as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the
amount of $2,125.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017- 41
Contract Amendment Number 2 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying
Services, to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 3 in the
amount of $75,360.00; and

WHEREAS, on May 23, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-56
Work Authorization Number 2 — Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with
ROW Surveying Services, for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for parcel gaps as
part of the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-50
Contract Amendment 3 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services,

to increase the amount for Work Authorization 4 for a revised maximum amount payable of
$81,295.00.00; and

WHEREAS, on May 23, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-57
Work Authorization Number 3 — Supplemental 1 to the professional services agreement with
ROW Surveying Services, for a no-cost time extension to provide a survey for the Tanner
Property as part of the 365 Tollway Project; and



WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-35 Contract
Amendment 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with ROW Surveying Services, LLC
for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-65
Contract Amendment 5 to the Professional Services Agreement with ROW Surveying
Services, LLC for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY THAT:
Section I.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment Number 5 to the professional

service agreement with ROW Surveying for a no cost time extension to provide
survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor
projects; hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute, Contract Amendment

Number 5 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with
ROW Surveying as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment Number 5

to
Professional Service Agreement with
ROW Surveying
for
Surveying Services for the

365 Tollway Project



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _5
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 5 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the ‘“Agreement,”
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and ROW
Surveying Services, LLC. (the Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close
of business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 5 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date
of final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby
amended are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Supplemental Agreement No. 5 to Professional Services Agreement

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for ROW Surveying Services, LLC. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with 365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) to 1I-2 and from the Valleyview
Interchange to FM 493 (including other surveying tasks, as assigned)

Attachment D — Page 1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 20



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 20
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2021-66 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH RODS
SURVEYING, INC. FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES
FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 2 to the PSA for survey services for the 365 Tollway and
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-66 — Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 2 to the professional services agreement with RODS Surveying, Inc.
to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Projects, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC 7| Surveying RODS Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-66

Original Contract Amount $ 215,527
Amendment # 1
Amount $0.00
Approved Amendments:
Resolution No. Description Amount
2014-53 Contract $ 215,527.00
2018 - 36 Amendment No. 1 - No-cost time extension $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Contract Amount $ 215,527.00

Proposed Amendment
2021-66 Amendment No. 2 - No-cost time extension $0.00

Goal and Options:
To provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 215,527.00

Eric Davila, Dev. Engine
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-66

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH RODS
SURVEYING, INC. FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO
PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ day of November, 2021 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved by Resolution 2012-
04 which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the
Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical
Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and
structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the
Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade
Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, by Resolution 2013-52 the Technical
Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommends that HCRMA
staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff Associates,
RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R.
Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded by Resolution 2014-53
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt,
DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and



WHEREAS, on August 27, 2014, the Authority and RODS Surveying, Inc.
executed the approved awarded Professional Service Agreement for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project for the maximum payable amount of $215,527.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2014, the Authority approved by Resolution 2014-82
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with RODS Surveying to
provide infill topography in the amount of $215,527.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-36
Contract Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with RODS
Surveying, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-66
Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with RODS
Surveying, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY THAT:
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2021-66 to the Professional Service

Agreements with RODS Surveying, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide surveying
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, hereto
attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract
Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with
RODS Surveying, Inc. as approved.

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of November, 2021,
at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment Number 2
To
Professional Service Agreements
With
RODS Surveying Services Inc.
For

Surveying Services



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _2
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 2 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,”
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and RODS
Surveying, Inc. (the Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Supplemental No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for RODS Surveying, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Attachment D-2 — Page 1



ltem 2P



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2P
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-67 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT
AMENDMENT 20 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES. INC.
FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365
TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 20 to the PSA with SAMES Inc. to provide
survey services for the 365 Tollway Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: XYes _ No _ NA

Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2021-67 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 20 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. for no-cost time
extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X __None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

/ Surveying SAMES

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-67

Original Contract Amount $ 25,000

Amendment # 20

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2015-24 Original contract amount $ 25,000.00
2016-59 Amendment 1 - WA 3 $4,587.50
2016-82 Amendment 2 - WA4 and WA5 $ 26,385.00
2016-99 Amendment 3 - WA 7 $ 4,080.00
2016-106 Amendment 4 $ 5,650.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 228,064.00

Contract Amount $ 293,766.50

Proposed Amendment
2021-67 Amendment 20 - No-cost time extension $0.00

Goal and Options:

To provide survey services for the 365 Toll way and IBTC Projects.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 293,766.50

E. Davila, Develop Eng

Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2021-67

Resolution No. Description Amount
2016-114 Amendment #5 $ 27,990.00
2016-124 Amendment #6 $1,270.00
2016-126 Amendment #7 $12,030.00

2017-03 Amendment #8 $ 11,555.00
2017-16 Amendment #9 $ 127,978.00
2017-39 Amendment #10 $ 3,230.00
2017-75 Amendment #11 $20,926.00
2018-15 Amendment #12 $ 2,080.00
2018-37 Amendment #13 $0.00
2018-57 Amendment #14 $ 4,370.00
2019-05 Amendment #15 $ 6,350.00
2021-07 Amendment #16 due WA 19 $1,180.00
2021-12 Amendment #17 due SA 1 WA 19 $2,330.00
2021-17 Amendment #18 due SA 2 WA 19 $ 3,180.00
2021-20 Amendment #19 due SA 3 WA 19 $ 3,595.00

Subtotal  $ 228,064.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-67

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 20 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES,
INC. FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE
SURVEY SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR
PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November 2021 by the Board of Directors
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professionals from
various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the
Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04
authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a
short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International
Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53 the
Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants,
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 awarding
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt, DOS Land
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting
Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016- 24
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide

revised survey for the SH 365 Segment 1 & 2 Parcel 16 in the amount of
$2,935.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-44 Work
Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide revised
parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project in the
amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for Work Authorizations 1 and 2.
The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58 for Work
Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide
modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5- Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for State Highway 365 in the
amount of $13,085.00; and

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-59 for
Contract Amendment 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to

increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of
$4,587.50; and

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide
Parcels 5B, 36B and 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of $5,085.00 whereas
only $4,060.00 were expended; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-81
Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide parcels 107- A, 13P2, 102, 20, 108, 110, 111, 112 and 113 for the 365 Tollway
Project in the amount of $22,325.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82 Contract
Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for Work
Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of a
maximum payable amount of $55,972.50; and

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-97 for Work
Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES
Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-98 for
Work Authorization 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide parcels 7, 7B, and 9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of
$4,080.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-99 for
Contract Amendment 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for
Work Authorization 6 in the amount of $4,080.00 for a revised increase of a maximum
payable amount of $60,052.50; and

WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-105 for
Work Authorization 7 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide right of way staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the
amount of $5,650.00; and



WHEREAS, on August 23,2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-106
for Contract Amendment 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering
for Work Authorization Numbers 7 in the amount of $5,650.00 for a revised increase a
maximum payable amount of $65,720.50; and

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution
2016-112 Work Authorization 8 to the professional service agreement with SAMES
Engineering to provide revisions to parcel 49 P1 in the amount of $1,625.00; and

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution
2016-113 Work Authorization 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES
Engineering to provide construction monuments for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount
of $26,365.00; and

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved
Resolution 2016-114 Contract Amendment 5 to the professional service agreement
with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization
Number 8 & 9 in the amount of $27,990.00; and

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-123
Work Authorization 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide parcel sketches for corner clips at Steward Road & US 281/Military Highway as part
of the Overpass/BSIF Connector for 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,270.00; and

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-124
Contract Amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to to
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10 in the amount of
$1,270.00; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-125
Work Authorization 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide surveys for parcels 21, 22, 22C Lateral D and Pawlik tract as part of the 365 Tollway
Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-126
Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES
Engineering to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 11 as part of
the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-02 Work
Authorization 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update
surveys 22D and 108 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,840.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-05 Work
Authorization 13 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update
survey 20 and provide surveys for parcels OD2 & OD3 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in
the amount of $9,715.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-03
Contact Amendment 8 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 12 & 13 as part of the 365
Tollway Project in the amount of $11,555.00; and



WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-14
Work Authorization 14 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide parcel sketches for offsite drainage outfall parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the
amount of $83,030.00; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-15
Work Authorization 15 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide subsurface utility engineering for utility relocation as part of the 365 Tollway Project
in the amount of $44,948.00; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-16
Contract Amendment 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Numbers 14 and 15 in the
amount of $127,978.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-36
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the professional service
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for
Parcels 5, 5P and 15; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-37
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to the professional service
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide construction
control monuments; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-38 to
Work Authorization Number 16 to the professional service agreement with SAMES
Engineering to provide a survey for parel 36A as part of the 365 Tollway Projet in the amount
of $3,230.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-39
Contract Amendment 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 16 in the amount of
$3,230.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-74
Approval of Work Authorization 15 — Supplemental 1 to the professional services agreement
with SAMES Engineering for additional Subsurface Utility Engineering for the 365 Tollway
Project in the amount of $20,926.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-75
Contract Amendment 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 15 — Supplemental 1
in the amount of $20,926.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-12
Approval of Work Authorization 3 - Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension to invoice 100% of Parcel SP5, HVI acquisition; and

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-13
Approval of Work Authorization 14 - Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension for the outfall development; and



WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-14
Approval of Work Authorization 17 with SAMES Inc. for the HCID2 parcel adjacent to Parcel
65P9 near Hi Line Road in the amount of $2,080.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-15
Contract Amendment 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for

increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 17 in the amount of
$2,080.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-37
Contract Amendment 13 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-56
Work Authorization 14 Supplemental 2 to the professional services agreement with SAMES
Engineering for Off-Site Outfalls/Irrigation Parcels for the 365 Toll Project in the amount of
$4,370.00; and

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-57
Contract Amendment 14 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 14 — Supplemental 2 in the
amount of $4,370.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-04
Work Authorization 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for
[-Road parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $6,350.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-05
Contract Amendment 15 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 18 in the amount of $6,350.00;
and

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-06
Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for
365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,180.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-07
Contract Amendment 16 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 19 in the amount of $1,180.00;
and

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approve Resolution 2021-11
Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in
the amount of $2,330.00; and

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-12
Contract Amendment 17 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization
19 in the amount of $2,330.00; and



WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-16
Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in
the amount of $3,180.00. and

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-17
Contract Amendment 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to

increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization
19 in the amount of $3,180.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-19
Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement
with SAMES Engineering for re-issuing HCDD #1 Outfall parcels updates for the 365 Tollway
Project in the amount of $3,595.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution
2021-20  Contract Amendment 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work
Authorization 19 in the amount of $3,595.00; and

WHEREAS, the authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-67
Contract Amendment 20 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International
Bridge Trade Corridor projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2021-67 to the professional service
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services
for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects hereto attached as
Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract Amendment
20 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with SAMES Engineering
as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment # 20
to
Professional Service Agreement with
SAMES, Inc.
for

Surveying Services



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _20
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 20 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Article IIl Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements
of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,”
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and SAMES, Inc. (the
Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article IT Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2023.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 20 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Samuel D. Maldonado, PE. RPLS Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
Principal Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Contract Amendment No. 20 to Professional Services Agreement

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with 365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) to 1I-2 and from the Valleyview
Interchange to FM 493

Attachment D — Page 1



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2Q



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2Q
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/09/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-68 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ADDENDUM
B TO THE MASTER INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
MISSION, TEXAS AND THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approving Resolution 2021-68 — Consideration and Approval of Addendum B to the Master
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Mission, Texas and the HCRMA.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-68 — Consideration and
Approval of Addendum B to the Master Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the
City of Mission, Texas and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved _ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved __X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

S>¢ HCRMA

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 9, 2021

Re: Resolution 2021-68 — Consideration and Approval of Addendum B to the Master

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Mission, Texas and the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority.

Background
In March 23, 2021, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved a Master Interlocal Cooperative Agreement

(ILA) between the HCRMA and the City of Mission to provide right of way acquisition services to the City
of Mission for the Mission/Madero International Border Crossing. The Master ILA would allow the
HCRMA to acquire ROW that would be funded by the City of Mission. All work is subject to the City of
Mission receiving an environmental clearance and funding for the ROW. Since the acquisition of ROW
would traverse multi-counties, amendments to the master agreement are required from the Authority
having Jurisdiction to allow the HCRMA to acquire ROW within that particular jurisdiction.

On March 23, 2021, the Board approved Addendum A to the Master ILA between the HCRMA and the
City of Mission to include right of way acquisition in the County of Jim Hogg.

Goal
Approval and authorization to enter into Addendum B to the Master ILA between the HCRMA and the
City of Mission to include right of way acquisition in the County of Starr.

Options
The Board of Directors may opt to not approve Addendum B between the HCRMA and the City of
Mission.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval Resolution 2021-68 — Consideration and Approval of
Addendum B to the Master Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Mission, Texas
and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority is recommended.

If you should have questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me.



BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021 - 68

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ADDENDUM B TO THE
MASTER INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MISSION, TEXAS
AND THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ day of February 2021 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and around
Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every even numbered
year, develop a five-year strategic plan;

WHEREAS, on December 27, 2016 the Authority approved the 2017-2021 Strategic Plan
Update for the Hidalgo County Loop System, which includes the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mission recognizes the importance of mobility to the region's
economic vitality through the efficient movement of goods, services and people and the Authority
will assist the City of Mission in advancing the project; and

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10- Approval of
a Master Interlocal Cooperative Agreement between the City of Mission and the Authority to
provide the City of Mission with right of way acquisition services for the proposed
Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Bridge Rail Crossing Project; and

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021, the Authority approved Addendum A to the Master
Interlocal Agreement between the HCRMA and the City of Mission to include right of way
acquisition in the County of Jim Hogg.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Addendum B to the Master Interlocal
Agreement between the HCRMA and the City of Mission to include right of
way acquisition in the County of Starr for the proposed Mission/Madero-
Reynosa International Bridge Rail Crossing Project as part of the Hidalgo
County Loop System hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the master interlocal
agreement with the City of Mission.



*kkkk

PASSED A ND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

ADDENDUM B TO THE MASTER INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MISSION, TEXAS AND THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



Addendum B
To Master Interlocal Cooperation Agreement Between the City of Mission, Texas and
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HIDALGO §

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF STARR, TEXAS, CITY OF MISSION, TEXAS AND
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

THIS ADDENDUM B TO THAT CERTAIN MASTER INTERLOCAL COOPERATION
AGREEMENT (the “Master Agreement”) is an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (the
“Agreement”’) made and entered into effective as of the _ 23 day of _August , 2021,
by and between the COUNTY OF STARR, a political subdivision of the State of Texas
(the “County”), CITY OF MISSION, Texas, a home rule municipality (the “City”) and the
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, a political subdivision of the
State of Texas operating pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code (the
“‘Authority”), each situated in Hidalgo County, Texas. Capitalized terms not otherwise
defined herein, shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Master Agreement

The initial addresses of each of the parties, which either party may change by given
written notice to the other, are as follows:

AUTHORITY CITY

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority City of Mission

203 Newcome Ave 1200 E. 8" Street

Pharr, Texas 78577 Mission, Texas 78752

Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Attn: Randy Perez, City Manager
COUNTY

Starr County

100 N. FM 3167
Rio Grande City, Texas
Eloy Vera, County Judge

WHEREAS, the County desires to support the Project;

WHEREAS, the County has an interest in the Acquisition under the Master
Agreement and finds it to be beneficial to be a Local Sponsor for the Acquisition in its
jurisdiction;



WHEREAS, because the County is not adjacent to the Authority’s jurisdiction, the
Authority’s participation in this Agreement requires consent from the Texas Department
of Transportation (the “Consent”); and, the parties agree to cooperate in obtaining the
Consent prior to the County’s issuance of any notice to proceed to the Authority;

WHEREAS, with regard to the Acquisition in the County’s jurisdiction, the County
agrees to acquire and fund the Acquisition pursuant to Section 1 and Exhibit A of the
Master Agreement;

WHEREAS, with regard to the Acquisition Services, the Authority agrees
undertake the services pursuant to Section 2 and Section 3 of the Master Agreement;

WHEREAS, the parties agree that other terms and provisions of Section 4 and
Section 5 the Master Agreement apply to this Addendum B.

[signatures to follow]



WITNESS THE HANDS OF THE PARTIES effective as of the day and year first
written above.

STARR COUNTY

By:

Eloy Vera, County Judge

CITY OF MISSION

By:

Randy Perez, City Manager

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

By:
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director




RESOLUTION: 2021

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING

RIO GRANDE VALLEY METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION MEMBERS

WHEREAS, in accordance with the RGV-MPO Bylaws and Operating Procedures; the Judge of the
Countv of Starr serves as the defacto official member of the RGV-MPO Policy Board; and

WHEREAS, the RGV-MPO Bylaws and Operating Procedures; further stipulate that one (1) County of

Starr elected official may be appointed to serve as alternate members of the RGV-MPO Board of
Directors.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF  Starr Count, that
Commissioner Raul Pefia 111 be appointed as the primary alternate member of the RGV-MPO Policy
Board.

BE FURTHERRESOLVED that Commissioner Jose Francisco Perez, Jr. be appointed as the secondary

alternate member of the RGV-MPO Policy Board; and that the following three individuals be appointed
designate proxies with all appropriate privileges assigned, to included Rose Benavidez
Reyvna Guerra, Ramiro Sarabia and copy of this Resolution shall be delivered tothe RGV-MPO Officeto

evidencethese appointments.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th County Of _Starr

County Judge .

Jose Francis o Perez, Jr. Raul Pena, III

Co :};missiouer Precinct #1 Commissioner Precinct #2
[ |Eloy Garza Ruben D. Saenz
Commissioner Precinct #3 7 Commissioner Precinct #4

/{f/e\:L’TEST:
P e ——e
ﬁﬁmnzalez, Jr.

County Clerk



RGV METROPOUTAN PUNNING ORGANIZATION POLICY BOARD
ETHICAL STANDARDS A.FFIDAVIT

I, Eloy Vera _,avoting Member of the RGV Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy Board representing,
County of Starr ,hereby swear and affirm that I will uphold the following ethical standards required by
voting members of MPO Policy Boards as identified in Texas Senate Bill 585. These standards state that voting members of
the MPO Policy Board are prohibited from engaging in the following: 1.) Accepting or soliciting any gift, favor or service
that might reasonably tend to influence the voting member in the discharge of official duties orthat the voting member knows
or should know is being offered with the intent to influence the voting member's official conduct; 2.) Accepting employment
or engaging in a business or professional activity that the voting member might reasonably expect would require or induce
the voting member to disclose confidential information acquired by reason of the official position; 3.) Accepting
employment or compensation that could reasonably be expected to impair the voting member'sjudgment in the perfonnance
of the voting member's official duties; 4.) Making personal investments that could reasonably be expected to create a
substantial conflict between the voting member's private interest and the public interest; 5.) Intentionally or knowingly
solicit, accept or agree to accept any benefit for having exercised the voting member's official powers or performing the
voting member's official duties in favor of another.

I further swear and affirm that in order to prevent a potential conflict of interest, that I will abstain from voting on or
engaging in the discussion of any matter of business before the RGV MPO Policy Board that will have a special economic effect
on either a business or real property of which T have a substantial interest that is distingnishable from the effect on the public.

I understand that a substantial interest is defined as either 1.) I own 10 percent or more of the voting stock or shares of
the business entity or either 10 percent or more, or $15,000 or more of the fair market value of the business entity; or 2.) Ihave
received funds from the business entity exceeding 10 percent of my gross income for the previous year; or 3.) Ihave a substantial
interest in real property defined as an equitable or legal ownership with a fair market value of $2,500 or more; or 4.) I have a
family member related to me in the first degree by consanguinity or affinity with a substantial interest in a business entity or real
property as defined above.

I agree to notify the RGV MPO Director in writing of any conflict of interest as defined above prior to any vote or
discussion of any matter of business which has created the conflict ofinterest.

I understand that any violation of these standards or requirements may subject me to removal from the RGV MPO Policy
Board and possible prosecution by the Cameron County or Hidalgo County District Attorney.

1 further understand that SB 585 requires me to notify the Cameron County or Hidalgo County District Attorney's Office
and RGV MPO Policy Board in a timely manner should I have personal knowledge of any violations of these same standards by
other voting members of the RGV MPO Policy Board or of the RGV MPO Staff.

I also understand that failure to report violations of these standards by other voting members of the RGV MPO
Policy Board or of the RGV MPO staff subjects me to possible removal from the RGV MPO Policy Board and possible
prosecution by the Cameron County or Hidalgo County District Attorney.

I hereby swear and affirm that I have read the entire affidavil and that I understand and agree to its contents,

Judge Eloy Vera
Printed Name

2 J At

==

Y =
Affian ’(ignature



‘Starr County Judge

Position

‘Starr County
Representing

Sworn and subscribed before me
this 17th day of September

Serilia it

Notary Public, State of Texas
Notary's Printed Name: Sandra Urbano
My Commission Expires: June 7, 2025

(Seal)

SANDRA URBANO
My Notary ID # 133141485

., 2021.




RGV Metropolitan Planning Organization

Technical Advisory Committee
Fiscal Year 2021

Name ofCity/County/ Entity: Starr o
Nameof Designee: Jose (Joe) Escamilla

Name of Alternate: Rose Benavidez

The purpose of establishing the Technical Advisory Committee (RGV-TAC} is to assist the RGV - Policy
Board In an advisory capacity to review, consider and make recommendations to the RGV - Policy Board
on the development and implementation of future projects.

The role of the RGV - TAC is one of making recommendations. The responsibility for decisions on
development and implementation resides with the RGV Policy Committee.

Specific duties ofthe committee include:

» Provide advice for strategic and operational implementation.
» Assist with developing implementation strategies in key areas.
« Ensuring activities of the committee are open and transparent

The following conditions of Membership should be met:

= Members will be allowed (1) one designated alternate in their absence. The deasignated alternate must
be fuilly versed on the program requirements and will be included in email communications and
material distribution.

* Members shall participate fully in Committee discussions

= Each member of the committee will continue to be a member until a successor is appointed.

= Members will adhere to the corresponding roles and responsibilities outlined In this document.

= Members will adhere to all committee guidelines in this document.

The goal of the RGV-TAC Committee will be to function through consensus, however if consensus can't
be reached, decisions will be made by simple majority. Any reason for no consensus shall bepresented
to the RGV-Policy Board of Directors along with the recommendation of the RGV TAC Committee.

[ - A

Authdrization Signature Date



RGV Metropolitan Planning Organization
Transportation Policy Committee
Fiscal Year 2021

Name of City/County/ Entity: Starr County

Name of Designee: Judge Eloy Vera
Name of Alternate: Commissioner Raul Pefia. IIT
List 3 Proxies: Reyna Guerra )

Rose Benavidez

Ramiro Sarabia

In accordance with House Bill (HB) 1883 and Section 1, Chapter 472, Section 472.031 of the
Transportation Code,

(a) 4 policy board of a metropolitan planning organization designated or re-designated under23
U.S.C. Section 134 may provide in its bylaw for appointment of voting proxies by its members.

Section 472.032 of the transportation code, further clarifies that:
(a) A proxy appointment under section (a):
1) Acts on behalf of and under the supervision of the policy board member who appointed
2) Must be appointed in writing; and
3) Is authorized to vote for the policy board member who appointed the proxy to the
extent
the member has given the proxy the member's voting power.
(b) A legislative member of a policy board may not be counted absent at a meeting of the policy
board during a legislative session.

(c) A legislative member of a policy board may only appoint a proxy under Subsection (a) who
is:

) The legislative member's employee or staff member;

2 A person related by consanguinity, as determined under subchapter B, Chapter 573,
Government Code, who is not required to register as a lobbyist u under Chapter 305,
Government Code;

3 Another legislative member of the policy board; or

4  Alocally elected official.

L) A NS e 9/17/2021
Authm/iﬁtion Signature Date




ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-49 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
BLANTON & ASSOCIATES., INC. FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR DEVELOPMENT
OF SITE SOILS AND PLANTING STRATEGIES (INCLUDING MONITORING) FOR THE 365
TOLLWAY WETLAND MITIGATION SITE.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2021-49 for WA No. 8 for the 365 Tollway.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes __ No ___ N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-49 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton &
Associates, Inc. for_environmental services for _development of site soils and planting
strategies (including monitoring) for the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site, as
presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved ___ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: _ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved _ __ None

Chief Construction Engineer’'s Recommendation: ___Approved ___ Disapproved X _None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

/ Environmental Blanton & Associates, Inc

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Surveying

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-49

Work Authorization # 8 Supplemental #

Amount $400,103.66

Approved Work Authorizations:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2017-72 WA No. 1 IBTC ENV Class Ltr Support $ 24,990.00
2018-05 WA No. 2 IBTC Env / NEPA Clearance $702,075.94
2019-06 WA No. 3 365 Tollway NEPA Re-Eval Checklist $ 8,660.00
2019-38 WA No. 4 Additional Biological Eval Support $ 24,600.00
2020-07 WA No. 5 Update Noise Report $ 20,129.50

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 197,566.15

Total Approved WA  $ 978,021.59

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental
2021-49 WA No. 8 $ 400,103.66

Goal and Options:

Approval of Work Authorization Number to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates,
Inc. for environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for
the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 400,103.66
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 1 373 125.25

E. Davila, Develop Eng
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont... Resolution No. 2021-49

Resolution No. Description Amount
2020-10 WA No. 6 Archaeological Mitigation Plans $ 131,398.00
2020-15 WA No. 3 Supplemental No. 1 $0.00
2020-16 WA No. 4 Supplemental No. 1 $0.00
2020-29 WA No. 7 Wetland Mitigation Const. Permitting $66,168.15

WA No.
WA No.
WA No.
WA No.
WA No.

Subtotal  $ 197,566.15



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-49

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 8 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF SITE SOILS AND PLANTING STRATEGIES
(INCLUDING MONITORING) FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY WETLAND MITIGATION
SITE

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23 ™ day of November 2021 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority ataregular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County, including the International Bridge Trade Connector project (the “IBTC”);

WHEREAS, the Authority initially approved the retention of Blanton & Associates, Inc.
through Resolution 2010-79 to provide professional services, including oversight of the IBTC local
environmental assessment process and review of the recommendation as prepared by Atkins
(formerly PBS&J) (the “Initial Agreement”);

WHEREAS, under the scope of services provided to the Authority through the Initial
Agreement, Blanton & Associates, Inc. demonstrated a unique and thorough understanding of the
Authority’s projects and related environmental issues;

WHEREAS, based on Blanton & Associates demonstrated knowledge and unique
qualifications, and to ensure that the Authority did not experience any gap in critical environmental
services, the Authority approved Resolutions 2017-71 and 2017-72 retaining Blanton & Associates
to provide additional professional environmental services, including support for the federal
environmental classification for the IBTC project, to the Authority immediately following the
termination of the program manager agreement;

WHEREAS, the Board now (i) found it necessary and desirable to finalize the federal
environmental classification of the IBTC project; (ii) finds that Blanton & Associates has
demonstrated its qualifications in environmental work; (iii) finds that Blanton & Associates has a
unique understanding of and history with the project, creating efficiencies and expertise that would
be difficult to replace; and (iv) desires to expand Blanton & Associates, Inc. professional
environmental services as described in Work Authorization #2, to finalize the federal environmental
classification for the IBTC project;

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 — Approval of Work
Authorization 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide
environmental clearance support for the IBTC Project in amount not to exceed $702,075.94; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-06 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase
the maximum payable amount to $727,065.94 due to additional scope outlined in Work Authorization



No. 2 in the amount of $702,075.94.; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-06 — Approval of Work
Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA

re-evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I-Road Interchange redesign in the amount of
$8,660.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-07 Contract Amendment Number 2
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum

payable amount by $8,660.00 due new scope in Work Authorization Number 3 to a not-to-exceed
amount of $735,725.94; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-38 Work Authorization Number 4 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional biological
evaluation support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project environmental clearance in the
amount of $24,600.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-39 Contract Amendment Number 3
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $24,600.00 for Work Authorization Number 4; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-07 Work Authorization Number 5 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide updated Noise Report
for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-08 Contract Amendment Number 4
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $20,129.50 for Work Authorization Number 5; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-11 Contract Amendment Number 5
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $131,398.00 for Work Authorization Number 6; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-15 Supplemental No. 1 to Work
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for
a no-cost time extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-16 Supplemental No. 1 to Work
Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for
a no cost time extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project; and

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Authority approve Resolution 2020-29 Work
Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to

provide Wetland Mitigation Support for the 365 Tollway Construction Permitting in the amount of
$66,168.15; and



WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-30 Contract
Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase
the maximum payable amount by $66,168.15 for due Work Authorization No. 7; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-49 Work
Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for

environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for
the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $400,103.66.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section . The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if
fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 8 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for
environmental services for development of site soils and planting
strategies (including monitoring) for the 365 Tollway Wetland
Mitigation site in the amount of $400,103.66, hereto attached as Exhibit
A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to Work Authorization
Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement for the 365 Tollway
Project hereby approved.

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23 day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Work Authorization Number 8§

to the Professional Services Agreement with
Blanton & Associates, Inc. for
Environmental Service for the

365 Tollway Project Wetland Mitigation Site



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

ATTACHMENT D-1

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 8
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional
Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Blanton & Associates, Inc. (the Consultant).

PART L. The Consultant will perform environmental consulting services generally described as in accordance with the project
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and the Consultant
as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and made a part of the Work
Authorization.

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $400,103.66 and the method of payment is
LUMP SUM as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment E, Fee
Schedule, of the Agreement and the Consultant’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule,
which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART III. Payment to the Consultant for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in accordance
with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and shall
terminate on December 31, 2026, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in Attachment A, Section
1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under “Article V of
that certain Professional Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway / International Bridge
Trade Corridor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted and
acknowledged below.

AUTHORITY CONSULTANT
By: By:
Name: Pilar Rodriguez Name: Don Blanton
Title: Executive Director Title: President
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Blanton & Associates, Inc.
Date: Date:

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority

Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Consultant

Exhibit C Work Schedule

Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

Page 1 of 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

A. SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES
e Data files for all work completed to date.
e Microstation (.dgn) files for the final design / schematics.
e CAD or design files showing proposed and existing ROW and property boundaries as well as

acreage calculations for new ROW and/or easements required throughout the project and at
individual historic property locations (if applicable).

B. PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION
e Secure permission to enter private property for purposes of environmental surveys.

e Provide written ROE permission signed by the landowner / coordinate all ROE with landowners
prior to commencement of fieldwork.

C. WETLAND MITIGATION SITE DEVELOPMENT
e Provide timely coordination for cross-disciplinary reviews by the Consultant and the engineer
of record (EOR) developing the site improvement plans.

e Provide material testing / monitoring as specified within Consultant’s scope.

e Provide procurement of plants, seedlings, etc. needed to accomplish the planting strategy
identified for successful wetland mitigation site creation.

Page 1 of 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONSULTANT
Proposal for HCRMA Granjeno Mitigation Site Management

Project Understanding

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) 365 Toll project was approved for development under
Environmental Assessment/Finding of No Significant Impact (EA-FONSI) dated July 2, 2015. Under the EA-FONSI,
impacts to Waters of the US and wetlands were evaluated and ultimately permitted with an approved mitigation plan under
the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Galveston District permit number SWG-2013-00175 signed on September 22,
2016 (Permit). This permit was extended an additional five (5) years on August 26, 2021 and expires on December 31,
2026 (attached for reference). The HCRMA has assigned an Engineer of Record (EOR) to prepare final design and
construction oversight for the site’s infrastructure (berms/grading, water supply and water control structures, access roads,
utilities and site preparation). Blanton & Associates, Inc. (B&A) will participate in cross-discipline collaboration with the
EOR to provide scientific expertise and support as described below to effect a successful development, monitoring, and
adaptive management of the wetland mitigation site permitted under the USACE Permit for 365 Tollway.

Tasks

Blanton and Associates, Inc (B&A) shall providle HCRMA with implementation and management of USACE Permit
compliance and wetland mitigation site development and performance monitoring. Specifically, B&A will conduct the
following tasks, which are detailed below:

e Task 1: Provide Mitigation Site Soils and Plants Oversight

e Task 2: Provide Mitigation Site Monitoring

e Task 3: Provide Adaptive Management post-construction
Task 1: Provide Mitigation Site Soils and Plants Oversight
B&A shall provide mitigation site soils and planting area development process oversight; specifically,:

a) Cross-disciplinary collaboration with HCRMA staff and EOR to:

1) support final infrastructure design refinement by EOR based upon site existing condition (e.g.: review results of site
soils and geotechnical tests, collaborate on strategies to attain adequate water retention, such additional clay lining,
and adaptions to any water supply constraints),

ii) coordinate with EOR whom will verify that the contractor’s final grading/as-built- plans reflect the physical
infrastructure needed to meet the agreed-upon hydrology, soils, and planting needs identified in the Implementation
Plan, and

iii) Coordinate with EOR to verify that the proposed design and construction schedules will be compliant with the
USACE Permit Conditions and satisfy Valley Land Fund (VLF) Conservation Easement (CE) Restrictions (if
applicable).

b) Coordinate and support:

Page 1 of 5



i)

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

a pre-construction meeting with mitigation site Contractor(s) to educate on terms of project’s USACE Permit per
Special Condition 2 (see excerpt below and attached permit) of the permit to provide them information on the plan
for construction.

Special Condition 2 — “The permittee shall conduct a meeting with the construction contractor or contractors
detailing the terms and conditions of this permit prior to commencing construction activities of the project.
The permittee shall notify the Galveston District of the pre-construction meeting at least two weeks in
advance of the scheduled meeting. Within two weeks following the meeting, the permittee will also provide
written confirmation to the Corps that the meeting was held.”

Assist HCRMA in complying with USACE Permit Special Conditions 3 and 4. B&A shall prepare documentation
for Permit Special Condition 3 Item 1) detailing plant survival, document the start and completion of mitigation site
construction (based upon Contractor communications and HCRMA / EOR verification), complete the required
USACE notifications for mitigation construction, and document the completion date of wetland construction. B&A
will further support monitoring and maintenance according the to the mitigation plan (Attachment A of the Permit)
as indicated in this proposal. B&A shall assist HCRMA with compliance with Permit Special Condition 4 by
supporting preparation of the CE and coordination of final VLF executed CE with the USACE. This proposal
assumes that HCRMA will provide land survey and metes and bounds description of the CE boundaries, as well as
legal review and filing of the CE.

Special Condition 3 — “The permittee must begin construction of the mitigation site within 30 days of
initiating work within jurisdictional areas. The mitigation project and all construction, including planting.
must be complete within 6 months after start of construction within jurisdictional areas. The permittee will
notify the Corps', Corpus Christi Regulatory Field Office (CCRFO) in writing when construction both
commences and is completed at both the project site and the mitigation site associated with this permit. The
following information must be included: I) Written reports and photo documentation detailing plant survival:
2) as-built plain view drawing in which the boundaries of the depressions were surveyed by a Registered
Professional Surveyor or by GPS according to USACE GPS standards. and 3) based on the survey, total
acreage of excavated areas. Monitoring and maintenance will proceed according to the mitigation plan
included in Attachment A.”

Special Condition 4 — “The permittee must ensure that within 6 months of receipt of the Department of the
Army permit that the Permittee will consummate a conservation easement of the specified mitigation area,
as outlined in Attachment A. The conservation easement must be held by a qualified third-party entity
approved in writing by the Corps. A copy of the draft conservation easement must be provided to the CCRFO
for review and concurrence prior to recording.”

c) Collaborate with the EOR and construction contractor identified by HCRMA to build the Granjefio Mitigation Site as
designed. B&A shall perform soils preparation and planting oversight, including:

i)

Review of as-built plans to verify elevations/contours are consistent with EOR design and implementation plans.
This has to be done/approved prior to planting. If there are issues due to site conditions that require a modification
of the plan, coordinate those changes with the EOR and HCRMA; should modifications be required, support
coordination with USACE as needed.

On-site monitoring during construction to monitor soils preparation, monitor herbicide application to eliminate
Bermudagrass and sunflowers, monitor removal of existing road(s) and decompaction (if needed), monitor

HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for
International Bridge Trade Corridor /365 Tollway

Page 2 of 5



iii)

vi)

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

excavation and grading activities, evaluate topsoils to be brought in (if-any), and monitor other soil
amendments/treatments and discing needed to prepare site for planting.

Oversight of installation of a limited number of piezometers and shallow monitoring wells on-site to assure
understanding of how hydrology is working on site during the monitoring period to assist with adaptive
management. Shallow water wells help with evaluation of shallow water flow and piezometers with moisture
content of confining layers that are below the wetland surface.

Identify sources for seeds, containerized plants, plugs, or other plants to be planted at the mitigation site as
determined during Task 1 and provide recommendations regarding quantities and regionally available sources,
vendor plant/seed/planting warranties, and coordination of needed product delivery schedules to the HCRMA for
procurement.

Verification that seed and plant stocks selected reflect those identified in the Implementation Plan and are compliant
with USACE permit requirements for herbaceous, tree and shrub plantings.

Plant herbaceous species through drill seeding (as appropriate/available ) within the Plan-identified wetland areas
and upland buffer areas.

vii) Plant trees and shrubs with containerized plants or bare root seedlings (as available) within the Plan-identified

upland buffer areas.

Task 1 Assumptions:

1.

HCRMA will provide land survey and metes and bounds description of the conservation easement boundaries, as
well as legal review and filing of the conservation easement.

This proposal does not include design or construction of the mitigation site. Design and construction of the
mitigation site will be conducted by engineering and construction contractors selected and contracted by HCRMA.

This proposal includes compliance support for USACE Special conditions 2-4 which apply to both the mitigation
site and 365 Tollway projects. The effort proposed here applies only to those portions associated with construction
of the Mitigation Site except in the case of reporting compliance with the overall project schedule compliance
(Mitigation Site Start & Stop of construction relative to 365 Tollway construction schedule, requirements).

This proposal does not include soil preparation, herbicide purchase/application, or other soil treatments. These tasks
will be conducted by engineering and construction contractors to be selected and contracted by HCRMA.

The cost of seeds, containerized plants, plugs, or other plants to be planted at the mitigation site will be determined
during Task 1 and recommendations regarding regionally available sources, vendor plant/seed/planting warranties,
and coordination of product delivery schedules provided to the HCRMA procurement department.

This proposal assumes up to 30 days at the mitigation site to monitor the mitigation site soils and planting areas
construction process.

Task 2: Provide Mitigation Site Monitoring

B&A shall monitor the progress and success of the mitigation site according to the monitoring plan and performance
standards outlined in Special Conditions 5 through 9 of the USACE Permit (excerpted below) and in the Mitigation Plan.

HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for
International Bridge Trade Corridor /365 Tollway

Page 3 of 5



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8

AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES
This includes conducting the following efforts:

a. Conduct a required plant survival survey within 60 days after completing initial planting effort.

b. Conduct an Initial Monitoring Survey within 6 months of planting and then yearly for 5 years, a total of 6 monitoring
events..

c. Prepare a report after each monitoring survey containing the information outlined in the USACE Permit, Mitigation
Plan, and USACE Regulatory Guidance Letter 08-06.

d. Coordinate with the HCRMA and USACE after each required monitoring survey, if needed, to answer questions
about the survey report or discuss adaptive management needs.

e. After each site visit, B&A will identify whether the mitigation site is progressing toward the required performance
standards and whether additional planting or other adaptive management activities are needed. Because the need
for additional planting or other adaptive management strategies cannot be estimated at this time, this proposal does
not include additional planting or implementation of other adaptive management strategies.

Special Condition 5 — “If at least 70% survival of the tree and shrub plantings, or establishment of 60% areal
density below 6 feet in height around the perimeter of the mitigation site, is not achieved within one year
following the initial planting, an additional replanting will be performed within the next 30 days using the
original planting specifications. If at least 70% cover by desirable wetland species is not achieved by the end
of the first full growing season following planting, an additional replanting will be performed within the next
30 days. Cover requirements do not apply to portions of the mitigation area regularly inundated by water.
The mitigation success criteria, as indicated in the mitigation plan included in Attachment A must be achieved
for the mitigation requirement to be considered complete.”

Special Condition 6 - “A transplant survival survey will be conducted within 60 days following completion
of the initial planting effort. If 50%survival of transplant material is not achieved, the Corps will be
immediately notified in writing and a second planting effort will be made within the next 30 days. All planting
efforts will be done in accordance with the criteria included in Attachment A.”

Special Condition 7 - “A monitoring study will be conducted six months following the planting and then
yearly for a period of at least five years. Progress reports containing the following information will be
submitted to the Corps within 30 days of each replanting/monitoring effort: percent cover of the various
species of vegetation growing within the site, unusual sedimentation variations including depth of soil-
sediment accumulations throughout the site, rates of erosion and any other factors that could affect
productivity at the site. Replanting will occur annually if 70% coverage of wetland areas is not achieved
during any of the additional monitoring efforts. All replanting efforts will be done at the planting densities
described in Attachment A.”

Special Condition 8 — “Monitoring report content and format will be submitted to the CCRFO as outlined
in Regulatory Guidance Letter No. 08-06. which is contained on the following website:
http://www.usace.army.mil/CECW/Pages/reg_permit.aspx. Mitigation Monitoring Reports must include the
following information: I) a summary of the percent ground cover and species composition at fixed
pre-established observation points, 2) list of dominant vegetation and their indicator status, and 3) photo
documentation of the mitigation area. Content of the mitigation report will also contain information listed in
Attachment A, Section 4.2.2.6 (Monitoring and Reporting).”

Special Condition 9 — “Should mitigation be determined to be unsuccessful by Corps personnel at the end
HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for

International Bridge Trade Corridor /365 Tollway
Page 4 of 5



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8

AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

of the monitoring period, the permittee will be required to take necessary corrective measures, as approved
by the Corps. Once the corrective measures are completed. the permittee will notify the Corps and a
determination will be made regarding success of the mitigation.”

Task 2 Assumptions:

1. Irrigation and other maintenance activities at the mitigation site will be conducted by HCRMA.
2. This proposal includes up to 6 site visits over the 5-year monitoring period.

3. This proposal assumes that the mitigation site will have met all performance criteria by the end of the 5-year
monitoring period, and no subsequent monitoring will be conducted.

4. This proposal assumes a final inspection of the mitigation area with the USACE after it has achieved success for
their “sign off”.

Task 3: Adaptive Management

Adaptive management strategies may need to be employed (per subsection 4.2.2.6 of the USACE permitted mitigation plan)
to address unusual events such as extended flooding and sedimentation. Upon occurrence or discovery, B&A will report to
HCRMA and assist with USACE coordination and implementation of adaptive management activities and restoration effort
(e.g., sediment removal) and replanting. Additional tasks such as adaptive management can be performed for a Fixed
Fee / Time and Materials NTE amount based upon the event and can be quoted upon request at the time of need.

HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for
International Bridge Trade Corridor /365 Tollway
Page 5 of 5



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

Task 1 will be complete at the end of approximately 7 months (11/24/2021 through 06/30/2021).
Task 2 will initiate after the construction of the mitigation site which is slated to be completed by
06/30/2021 and will go through 12/31/2026 due to period and then yearly site inspections /
reporting (including visits with USACE) to assure wetland site creation success.

Task 3, if needed, will begin after the construction of the mitigation site which is slated to be
completed by 06/30/2021 and scoped by supplemental, as needed.

Page 1 of 1



WA No. 8 - Blanton & Associates, Inc.

Exhibit D. Fee Schedule for Env. Support for HCRMA Granjeno Mitigation Site Development

TASKS Project Manager | Env Planner I/l Senior Env Env Specialist | Senior Biologist Biologist Geologist Senior Field Field Tech Senior GIS GIS Admin Total Task Task Costs
DESCRIPTION Specialist Tech / Env. Labor Hrs. Hours
Inspector
1. Mitigation Site Soils & Plants Oversight 0 1646 $169,414.46
a. Collaborate with Engineer for design refinement & Plan compliance 0
i. collaboration with EOR on soils/subsoils (clay) & topsoil compostion needs 4 10 4 24 18 8 2 70
ii. Coordinate final soils/hydrology/grading needs are met by EOR final design & as-builts 4 10 4 24 24 32 8 2 108
iii. Coordinate with EOR on design & construction schedules compliance with USACE needs 4 8 4 24 40
b. USACE Contractor Meeting and Construction Reporting compliance Spec. Cond. 2-4 8 4 18 8 4 42
i. Pre-construction meeting with Contractor(S) & notification (Special Condition 2) 4 16 8 2 30
ii. USACE Schedule Compliance support (Special conditions 3-4) 4 16 8 4 32
c. Wetland Oversight & Planting: 0
i. Pre-construction & testing. 4 4 16 16 16 16 64 136
ii. Seed & Plant stock acquisition support 4 24 40 40 108
iii. Construction Monitoring - Permit compliance: 0
Construction monitoring - clearing/grubbing & herbicide application 4 3 3 24 48 72 164
Construction monitoring - Soils 4 8 8 24 48 72 164
iv. Planting Activities: 0
Planting - wetland seeding (17 acres) 4 24 48 180 180 436
Planting - shrub/scrub (trees)(~5 acres upland) 4 24 48 120 120 316
2. itoring and Mitigation Site (five years) 0 1531 $171,060.20
a. Required Monitoring Surveys 24 48 24 144 120 56 120 28 564
b. Interim Periodic Monitoring Surveys 24 40 40 144 144 56 448
c. Monitoring Reports 21 28 64 64 64 28 84 28 381
d. HCRMA & USACE Coordination (includes final Site Visit with USACE) 18 32 40 24 24 138
0
3. Adaptive C Tasks (To Be D in future) 0 0 $0.00
Adaptive Management Tasks - plantings
Adaptive Management Tasks - Dewatering
Adaptive Management Tasks - Sediment Removal/dredging
0
0
HOURS SUB-TOTALS 131 36 240 106 330 608 24 412 860 84 276 70 3177
[CONTRACT RATE PER HOUR $180.00 $106.12 $145.66 $96.45 $128.59 $107.16 $96.45 $96.45 $85.73 $128.59 $101.80 $80.37
TOTAL LABOR COSTS $23,580.00 $3,820.32 $34,958.40 $10,223.70 $42,434.70 $65,153.28 $2,314.80 $39,737.40 $73,727.80 $10,801.56 $28,096.80 $5,625.90
0DCs
TASK 1 - SUBTOTAL $37,879.00|
TASK 2 - SUBTOTAL $21,750.00)
TASK 3 - SUBTOTAL $0.00|
[TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 59,629.00
LABOR
TASK 1 - SUBTOTAL $169,414.46
TASK 2 - SUBTOTAL $171,060.20)
TASK 3 - SUBTOTAL $0.00)
[TOTAL LABOR COSTS $340,474.66
(GRAND TOTAL $400,103.66)
ASSUMPTIONS
Task 1

1 - Includes one field visit to evaluate existing plant and soils at the

site and to

soils

2 - HCRMA will provide access to the mitigation site and coordinate access to potential reference sites.
3 - HCRMA will provide land survey and metes and bounds description of the conservation easement boundaries, as well as legal review and filing of the conservation easement.
ing and construction contractors to be selected and contracted by HCRMA.

4 - This proposal does not include design or construction of the mitigation site. Design and construction of the
ication, or other soil treatments. These tasks will be conducted by engineering and construction contractors to be selected and contracted by HCRMA.

5 - This proposal does not include soil pr herbicide purchase/:

site will be

by

plan and further evaluate potential reference sites if needed (4 days, 3 people, 3 vehicles).

6 - The cost of seeds, containerized plants, plugs, or other plants recommended to to be planted at the mitigation site will be determined through HCRMA Procurement practices. This equipment costs for drill seeding could be absorbed by HCRMA's earthwork contractor whom performs land clearing & herbicide application

under consturciton contract, but need to be identifi

d in one of the budgets.

7. Because the need for additional planting cannot be estimated at this time, this proposal does not include additional planting beyond the initial planting.
8 - This proposal assumes up to 30 days at the mitigation site to monitor the mitigation site construction process related to soils and plants project components. This Task does not include multiple team mobilizations due to plant / materials supply interruptions, unusually long rain or freezing weather events which woud

preclude planting or other project delays beyond the control of B&A.

9 - All geotechnical data needed for site developoment monitoring needs (i.e. piezometric measurement of soil moisture or periodic monitoring of wetland cell shallow water table) effort will be preformed by the HCRMA CMT

and B&A will

those

through the HCRMA.

PAGE 1 OF 3



WA No. 8 - Blanton & Associates, Inc.

Exhibit D. Fee Schedule for Env. Support for HCRMA Granjeno Mitigation Site Development

TASKS Project Manager | Env Planner I/l Senior Env Env Specialist | Senior Biologist Biologist Geologist Senior Field Field Tech Senior GIS GIS Admin Total Task Task Costs
DESCRIPTION Specialist Tech / Env. Labor Hrs. Hours
Inspector
ASSUMPTIONS
Task 2
1 - Irrigation and other maintenance activities at the mitigation site will be conducted by HCRMA.
ial onset of a site need (e.g.: ght/I f-water-supply, freeze impacts, or

2 - This proposal includes up to 6 monitoring report site visits over the 5-year monitoring period. Up to six additional interim site visits have been budgeted to assess plant survival and wetland site hydrology or
pestilence) as needed to assure plant survival and wetland function.

3-Thisp I that the

4 - This proposal assumes one site visit with USACE for final sign-off at end of monitoring period.

Task 3 Adaptive Management - To Be Determinined

site will have met all performance criteria by the end of the 5-year monitoring period, and no subsequent monitoring will be conducted.

PAGE 2 OF 3



WA No. 8 - Blanton & Associates, Inc.
Exhibit D. Fee Schedule for Env. Support for HCRMA Granjeno Mitigation Site Development

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES
TASK 1 - MITIGATION SITE CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel (GSA Day Rate) S 100.00 Each 84 S 8,400.00
Meals (GSA Day Rate) S 55.00 Each 84 S 4,620.00
Rental Car S 90.00 Each 46 S 4,140.00
Air Travel S 525.00 Each 12 S 6,300.00
Parking S 14.00 Each 64 S 896.00
Mileage (REF: 668mi. Lakeway - Granjeno RT) S 0.58 Each 6,000 S 3,480.00
Fuel for Rental Car S 25.00 Day 46 S 1,150.00
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) S 0.10 Each 500 S 50.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) S 0.20 Each 120 S 24.00
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) S 0.70 Each 120 S 84.00
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) S 1.25 Each 120 S 150.00
Plots (Color on Photographic Paper) S 4.00 Each 120 S 480.00
Color Graphics on Foam Board S 5.00 Each 2 S 10.00
Presentation Boards 30" X 40" Color Mounted S 100.00 Each 2 S 200.00
4" X 6" Digital Color Print S 0.30 Each S -
GPS S 50.00 Day 30 S 1,500.00
Mailings/Postage S 0.50 Each 50 S 25.00
Overnight Delivery Services S 18.00 Each 15 S 270.00
Field Supplies S 35.00 Trip 60 S 2,100.00
Piezometers-& shallow Menitoringwellsforsoilbmeisture $—10,000.00 each By HCRMA
Tractor and Seed Drill Rental S 4,000.00 each 1 S 4,000.00
SUBTOTAL S 37,879.00
TASK 2. - MITIGATION MONITORING Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel (GSA Day Rate) S 100.00 Each 36 S 3,600.00
Meals (GSA Day Rate) S 55.00 Each 36 S 1,980.00
Rental Car S 90.00 Each 18 S 1,620.00
Air Travel S 525.00 Each 18 S 9,450.00
Parking S 14.00 Each 36 S 504.00
Mileage (REF: 668mi. Lakeway - Granjeno RT) S 0.58 Each 4,200 S 2,436.00
Fuel for Rental Car S 25.00 Day 18 S 450.00
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) S 0.10 Each 600 S 60.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) S 0.20 Each 100 S 20.00
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) S 0.70 Each 100 S 70.00
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) S 1.25 Each 100 S 125.00
Plots (Color on Photographic Paper) S 4.00 Each 12 S 48.00
4" X 6" Digital Color Print S 0.30 Each 120 S 36.00
GPS S 50.00 Day 18 S 900.00
Mailings/Postage S 0.50 Each 50 S 25.00
Overnight Delivery Services S 18.00 Each 12 S 216.00
Field Supplies S 35.00 Trip 6 S 210.00
SUBTOTAL 2 21,750.00
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES | S 59,629.00

PAGE 3 OF 3



ATTACHMENT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract
that does not include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work
authorization. Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are

used, indicate with “N/A” on this line:
work authorization.

Contract #: _02-E37-17-07

Work Authorization (WA)#: 8
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #:
Revised WA Amount: $0

WA Amount:

and attach with the work authorization or supplemental

Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider_ Blanton & Associates, Inc.

$400.,103.66

B to WA #:

Date: 11/23/2021
SWA Amount:

Description of Work

(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if

Dollar Amount
(For each category of work or task

necessary.) description shown.)
ENV SUPPORT SERVICES FOR WETLAND MITIGATION $400,103.66

$0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider Name: Blanton & Associates, Inc. .
Address: 5 Lakeway Centre Court, Suite 200, Name: X Don Blanton
Austin, TX 78734 (Please Print) .
K Title: President
VID Number: 74-2845838
PH: 512-264-1095 & FAX: 512-264-1531
Email: dblanton@blantonassociates.com :
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider
Su_bprovider Name: D;alme: Pri
VID Number: "(l"i tfg:se rint)
Address: :
PH:
Email: Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).

Page 1 of 1




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/05/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-50 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
7 _WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE
AMOUNT DUE WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2021-50 for CA No. 7 for WA No. 8.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _X Yes __ No N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-50 — Approval of Contract
Amendment No. 7 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to _increase the maximum payable
amount due Work Authorization No. 8, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved _ _ None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X_Approved __ Disapproved None




Original Contract Amount

Amendment# 7

Amount $ 400,103.66

CMT Services

/ Environmental Blanton & Associates, Inc.

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Geo-Technical

Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY

RESOLUTION 2021-50

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No.

2017-58
2018-06
2019-07
2019-39
2020-08

$ 24,990
Description Amount
Original Contract $ 24,990.00
Contract Amendment #1 for IBTC Env Svcs $ 702,075.94
Contract Amend #2 for NEPA/ReScope 365 Toll $ 8,660.00
Contract Amendment 3 $ 24,600.00
Contract Amendment 4 Noise Report $ 20,129.50

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 197,566.15

Contract Amount $978,021.59

Proposed Amendment

2021-50

Goal and Options:

Contract Amend #7 Environmental Services $ 400,103.66

Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 8.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 400,103.66
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 1,378,125.25

E. Davila, Develop Eng

Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2021-50

Resolution No. Description Amount
2020-11 Contract Amendment 5 $131,398.00
2020-30 Contract Amendment 6 $66,168.15

Subtotal  $ 197,566.15



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-50

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 7 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. TO INCREASE THE
MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT DUE WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November 2021 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority ataregular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County, including the International Bridge Trade Connector project (the “IBTC”);

WHEREAS, the Authority initially approved the retention of Blanton & Associates, Inc.
through Resolution 2010-79 to provide professional services, including oversight of the IBTC local
environmental assessment process and review of the recommendation as prepared by Atkins
(formerly PBS&J) (the “Initial Agreement”);

WHEREAS, under the scope of services provided to the Authority through the Initial
Agreement, Blanton & Associates, Inc. demonstrated a unique and thorough understanding of the
Authority’s projects and related environmental issues;

WHEREAS, based on Blanton & Associates demonstrated knowledge and unique
qualifications, and to ensure that the Authority did not experience any gap in critical environmental
services, the Authority approved Resolutions 2017-71 and 2017-72 retaining Blanton & Associates
to provide additional professional environmental services, including support for the federal
environmental classification for the IBTC project, to the Authority immediately following the
termination of the program manager agreement;

WHEREAS, the Board now (i) found it necessary and desirable to finalize the federal
environmental classification of the IBTC project; (ii) finds that Blanton & Associates has
demonstrated its qualifications in environmental work; (iii) finds that Blanton & Associates has a
unique understanding of and history with the project, creating efficiencies and expertise that would
be difficult to replace; and (iv) desires to expand Blanton & Associates, Inc. professional
environmental services as described in Work Authorization #2, to finalize the federal environmental
classification for the IBTC project;

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 — Approval of Work
Authorization 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide
environmental clearance support for the IBTC Project in amount not to exceed $702,075.94; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-06 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase

the maximum payable amount to $727,065.94 due to additional scope outlined in Work Authorization
No. 2 in the amount of $702,075.94.; and



WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-06 — Approval of Work
Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA

re-evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I-Road Interchange redesign in the amount of
$8,660.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-07 Contract Amendment Number 2
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum

payable amount by $8,660.00 due new scope in Work Authorization Number 3 to a not-to-exceed
amount of $735,725.94; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-38 Work Authorization Number 4 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional biological
evaluation support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project environmental clearance in the
amount of $24,600.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-39 Contract Amendment Number 3
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $24,600.00 for Work Authorization Number 4; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-07 Work Authorization Number 5 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide updated Noise Report
for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-08 Contract Amendment Number 4
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $20,129.50 for Work Authorization Number 5; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-11 Contract Amendment Number 5
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $131,398.00 for Work Authorization Number 6; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-15 Supplemental No. 1 to Work
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a
no-cost time extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-16 Supplemental No. 1 to Work
Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for
a no cost time extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project.

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Authority approve Resolution 2020-29 Work
Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to

provide Wetland Mitigation Support for the 365 Tollway Construction Permitting in the amount of
$66,168.15; and

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-30 Contract
Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase
the maximum payable amount by $66,168.15 for due Work Authorization No. 7; and



WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-50 Contract
Amendment No. 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase
the maximum payable amount by $400,103.66 for due Work Authorization No. 8.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if
fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment No. 7 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to
increase the maximum payable amount by $400,103.66 for Work
Authorization Number 8 hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract
Amendment 7 to the Professional Services Agreement for the 365
Tollway Project hereby approved.

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23™ day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment No. 7
to the Professional Services Agreement with
Blanton & Associates, Inc. to Increase Maximum Payable Amount for
Work Authorization No. 8 for the

365 Tollway Project



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _7
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 7 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement)
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Blanton &
Associates, Inc. (the Consultant).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2026.

Article III Compensation

Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the maximum amount payable under this contract from
$978,021.59 to $1,378.125.25 for a total increase of $400,103.66 due to additional scope and effort outlined in
Work Authorization No. 8 for Environmental Support (planting design, planting, monitoring, and reporting) of
the Wetland Mitigation Site Development for the 365 Tollway Project.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 7 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

AUTHORITY CONSULTANT

By: By:

Name: Pilar Rodriguez Name: Don Blanton

Title: Executive Director Title: President

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Blanton & Associates, Inc.

Date: Date:




ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/05/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-51 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 5 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING FOR ENGINEERING
SUPPORT FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE 365 TOLLWAY WETLAND
MITIGATION SITE.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of WA 5 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide support for
design and construction for the 365 Tollway Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: XYes __ _No __ _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2021-51 — Approval of Work
Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for
engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 Tollway Wetland
Mitigation site, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X __None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None



CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA v/ | Engineering HDR Engineering, Inc.

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Surveying

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-51

Work Authorization # 5 Supplemental #

Amount $ 315,447.56

Approved Work Authorizations:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2020-32 WA No. 1-Amended & Restated $ 301,579.58
2020-33 WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support ~ $ 125,723.03
2020-35 SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting $ 93,284.63
2020-36 WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36
2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental $197,746.02

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Total Approved WA  $1,018,118.62

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental
2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 315,447.56

Goal and Options:

Approval of Work Authorization 5 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and
construction of the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 315,447.56
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 1 333 566.18

E. Davila, Develop Eng
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont...

Resolution No.

WA No.

WA No

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

Description

Subtotal

Resolution No.

Amount

2021-51

$0.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-51

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 5 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR
ENGINEERING FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT FOR THE DESIGN
AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE 365 TOLLWAY WETLAND
MITIGATION SITE

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November 2021, by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates
and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07
which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR
Engineering, Inc.;

WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and



WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33
Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35
Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant

Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the
amount of $93,284.63; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36
Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37
Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21
Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR

Engineering, Inc. for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in
the amount of $197,746.02; and

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22
Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and



WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-51
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $315,447.56.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY THAT:
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 5 to the Professional
Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for engineering support
for the design and construction of the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation
site in the amount of $315,447.56, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work

Authorization 5 to the Professional Services Agreement for Program
Management Support.

skokoskkok



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of
November, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

WORK AUTHORIZATION 5
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
FOR
GGENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES
BETWEEN
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AND
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.



ATTACHMENT D-1

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 5§

AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” (the Agreement) entered into by
and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC).

PART I. The GEC will perform engineering design services generally described as in accordance with the project
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and
the GEC as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and
made a part of the Work Authorization.

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $315,447.56 and the method of
payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART III. Payment to the GEC for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto
and shall terminate on December 31, 2022, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE GEC THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
David C. Weston Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Gulf Coast Area Manager Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the GEC
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

The AUTHORITY will provide the following general items.

1. Authorization to begin work.

2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the
AUTHORITY on a monthly basis.

3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and information
from other local, regional, State and Federal agencies that the Engineer cannot easily
obtain.

4. Provide any available relevant data the AUTHORITY may have on file concerning the
project.

5. Review and approve the Engineer’s progress schedule with milestone activities and/or

deliverables identified.

Work Authorization No. 5 to
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc.
Exhibit A — Page 1



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER

General Project Information — The purpose of the Granjefio Mitigation Site project is to fulfill the
requirements in the executed permit SWG-2013-00175 (Permit) signed on September 22, 2016
between the HCRMA and United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) for the 365 Toll project. In
general, the HCRMA has to meet the commitment of restoring 23.88 acres of land, including 17 acres
planned specifically for wetland restoration. HCRMA will dedicate 12 of the 17 acres to compensate for
impacts resulting from the 365 Toll project (also referred to as the SH 365 roadway project in the
mitigation plan). The remaining 5 acres of restored wetland area at the mitigation site will be held in
reserve for application toward future projects within the watershed. Per the conditions 2 and 3 of the
permit, construction of the mitigation site must begin within 30 days of initiating work within jurisdictional
areas of the 365 Toll project., and it must be completed within 6 months of initiating work impacting
jurisdictional areas.

HCRMA’s permit SWG-2013-00175 and the attached mitigation plan outline the restoration of
approximately 24 acres (17 of which is wetland restoration) of the property to provide adequate
functional capacity unit (FCU) mitigation for the 365 Toll project plus additional FCUs for future projects
such as the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) project. A separate USACE regulatory permit
would be required to permit impacts of the IBTC project and show that required FCUs from impacts
could utilize the additional restored wetlands from HCRMA'’s Permit and mitigation plan. If additional
FCUs are required for the IBTC project beyond what is included in HCRMA’s permit, a separate
mitigation plan would be required whether they are on this property or a separate location. The
conservation easement required by condition 4 of the permit and monitoring reporting required by
condition 5 through 9 of the Permit apply to the entire proposed 24 acres and should be referenced and
utilized by the IBTC project or others if approved for their mitigation use by USACE. HCRMA will obtain
and provide the conservation easement to USACE.

Phase 1 — Mitigation requirements today as specified in the Permit to be constructed on the Granjefio
mitigation site.

Phase 2 — Future additional mitigation from IBTC jurisdictional impacts — To be determined upon
approval of the environmental document and determination of final USACE permitting requirements for
that project.

1. Task 1 — Geotechnical Services
1.1.Review of Geotechnical Report submitted by firm contracted directly by the HCRMA

GEC will review the Geotechnical Report developed for the Granjefio Site to verify that it meets
requirements of industry standards and provides the necessary information for Granjefo
emergent wetland design.

1.2.Design Support



The GEC geotechnical resources will provide guidance to the design team during the Granjefio
site design development. They will make themselves available for client questions and meetings.

1.3. Quality Control Review

The GEC geotechnical resources will participate in quality control reviews for design milestone
deliverables as noted in Section 4.0 of this scope of services.

2. Task 2 — Environmental Services

The GEC understands that Blanton & Associates (B&A) will be providing regulatory permitting support
during design and construction of the Granjefio site including the monitoring period after construction is
completed as outlined in conditions 5 through 9 of the Permit.

2.1.Review of Executed Permitting Documents

GEC environmental will review the available executed permitting documents that the HCRMA
has in place with government regulatory agencies for the Granjefio site.

2.2.Design Support

The GEC environmental will assist the design team in adhering to permitting requirements during
the Granjefo site design development. They will make themselves available for client and B&A
questions and meetings.

2.3. Special Conditions Coordination

The GEC environmental will coordinate with B&A regarding USACE Permit Special Conditions
3 and 4.

2.4.Quality Control Review

The GEC environmental will participate in quality control reviews for design milestone
deliverables as noted in Section 4.0 of this scope of services.



3. Task 3 - Groundwater Well

A water supply source is required to provide water at a quality and volume necessary to establish
and maintain an emergent wetland as stipulated in the USACE permit mitigation documents.

3.1

.Due Diligence

The GEC water resources will perform due diligence research on the specifications needed and
coordination required to establish a groundwater well. There is no groundwater conservation
district for the project area, however Hidalgo County is included in Groundwater Management
Area 16. The following is a list of agencies that may require coordination; however it does not
constitute a complete list of entities:

Texas Water Development Board
International Boundary & Water Commission
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Groundwater Management Area 16

3.2.Demand Analysis

3.3

3.4.

The GEC water resources will coordinate with geotechnical and environmental resources to
determine the volume and quality of groundwater necessary to establish and maintain the
emergent wetland based on wetland design, seasonal operation, climate factors, and site-
specific hydrogeology (seepage).

A spreadsheet model simulating water needs versus typical weather patterns will be developed
and analyzed. Considerations will be given to rainfall, evapotranspiration, and demand over an
annual cycle or actual period of years with recorded data (seasonal and annual variations in
rainfall and temperature).

.Hydrogeology and Water Quality Investigation

The GEC water resources will perform a hydrogeologic investigation based on existing and
available data to determine target source aquifer(s) and potential well depth based on demand
analysis findings.

The GEC water resources will perform a water quality investigation based on existing and
available water quality data from nearby wells within the target source aquifer(s) to determine if
there are water quality concerns with regards to irrigating the emergent wetland.

Preliminary Well and Pump Design

The GEC water resources will provide a preliminary well and pump design based on results
from the demand analysis, hydrogeologic investigation, and water quality investigation. The
preliminary design will provide the quantity and quality of water necessary to sustain the
emergent wetland including the associated plant species. If water quality concerns are



identified based on water quality needs identified by environmental resources for emerging
wetlands, treatment processes will be identified at a preliminary-level (no costs).

3.5. Construction Delivery Options
Consider and advise the HCRMA on the options for constructing the groundwater well, such as:

e Performance Specification — Utilize a performance specification to provide the
parameters of the Granjefio Mitigation site project needs to a groundwater driller who will
be responsible for the final selection of well depth, pump size, and associated materials
including but not limited to the drilling of said well.

e Procure the groundwater well construction separate from the Granjefio civil site plans.

¢ Include the groundwater well construction in the Granjefio civil site plans.

e Provide advice on timeline for obtaining requisite permit approvals for beginning drilling
operations and completing well construction.

. Task 4 — Emergent Wetland Mitigation Site PS&E
4.1.Preliminary Engineering Report

The GEC will coordinate with HCRMA, B&A, geotechnical, environmental, and water resources
to compile a Preliminary Engineering Report that provides the following information:

e Conceptual Site Grading for Phase 1 and 2
e Pond estimated footprint with preliminary elevations (Phase 1)
e Utility Coordination, including the following:
o Confirm POCs, collect records, send out formal Notification Letters
communicating project timelines
o Create and maintain Utility Communication Log
o Preparation of Existing Utility Layout (includes proposed features, aerial
background with utilities assigned distinct linestyle, does not included ASCE QL-
B or ASCE QL-A)
o Coordinate and Conduct utility coordination meetings (incl. coordination of mtg,
agenda, mtg mins — Assume 1)
e Planting layout (Phase 1)
e Tentative groundwater well location
e Opinion of Probable Construction Costs (OPCC)
e Construction delivery options

4.2.Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (Phase 1 only)

The GEC will develop a PS&E package for a civil site plan (Plan) for Granjefio Mitigation Site
project consisting of the following:

e OPCC - Updated at milestone deliverable stages.



e Construction Schedule — Updated at milestone deliverable stages.

e Specifications — GEC will select the appropriate source specifications required for the
Plan. Potential sources include EJCDC or Specsintact.

e Plan set to include:

general sheets

hydrology and hydraulic calculations and design

site grading including 3-D surface

location of underground proposed infrastructure (well location, water pipes,
connections, and valves)

planting layout and schedule (watering, food)

SW3P measures

miscellaneous details and standards

o O O O

o O O

e GEC QC and Interdisciplinary Review coordination
o GEC will identify civil senior technical resources to QC the milestone deliverables.

o Milestone deliverables will also include concurrent interdisciplinary review. The
interdisciplinary team is identified as: GEC geotechnical, GEC environmental, and
B&A.

o After QC review and interdisciplinary review comments have been addressed,
milestone deliverables will be submitted to HCRMA for their review up to the 100%
Plan. Once the HCRMA and GEC agree to resolution of 100% comments, a
signed and sealed final version will be submitted to the HCRMA for letting phase.

e Milestone Deliverables are identified as 60%, 90%, 100%, Signed and Sealed — Issued
for Construction (IFC).

5. Task 5 — Letting Phase
GEC will assist the HCRMA with the following:

e Assembling bid package

e Pre-bid meeting

e Request for Information (RFI) from prospective bidders

e Compilation of Addenda

e Review of responsive and responsible bidders and provide award recommendation.
e Review contractor baseline schedule



6. Task 6 — Construction Phase

GEC will support the HCRMA during the construction phase of the Granjefio Mitigation Site
project with the following:

Participate in pre-construction meeting

Assist with RFls and contractor submittals

Plan sheet revisions prompted by RFls or change orders

Collaborate with B&A for field visits and construction progress monitoring

Review of contractor's milestone surveys for pay applications. This involves comparison
between contractor provided 3-D surface data and GEC design surface. It requires the
contractor to submit their survey in an acceptable format to facilitate the comparison.

Periodic surveyed spot checks. Assume once a month for 5 months.

Final as-built survey to be used in-lieu of as-built plans. As-built survey will also be
incorporated as part of HCRMA'’s punch list for items that need to be corrected.

Participation in substantial completion walk-through (punch list development)

Assumptions and Exclusions

B&A is responsible for managing the Permit requirements and coordination with the USACE.
This includes time extensions for the associated 365 Toll Permit documents.

B&A is responsible for assisting the HCRMA in complying with USACE Permit Special
Conditions 3 and 4 including monitoring and maintenance after completion of the mitigation site
construction.

Despite HDR’s efforts to develop a mitigation site design that meets the requirements of the
Permit in collaboration with B&A, we have no control over the successful establishment of the
vegetation and plant species due to unpredictable extreme weather conditions. Therefore, we
cannot be held liable for unsuccessful plant establishment.



EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

Schedule start with NTP projected to start 11/24/2021 with contract letting February 2022, construction starting March
2022 with completion of construction 6 months of commencing site construction.

Work Authorization No. 5 to
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc.
Exhibit C — Page 1



Page 1 of 5

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Summary Exhibit D
Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.
Subconsultant: Melden and Hunt
Work Authorization: 05
. 0 : % by Firm
Labor ODE
HDR| $296,258.66 $3,917.70| $300,176.36 95%
Melden and Hunt $15,271.20 $0.00 $15,271.20 5%
<blank> $0.00 0%
<blank> $0.00 0%
<blank> $0.00 0%
<blank> $0.00 0%
<blank> $0.00 0%
<blank> $0.00 0%
Sub-Total by Task| $311,529.86 $3,917.70|Total WA 100%
Total by Task $315,447.56 $315,447.56
EXHIBIT D PAGE 1 OF 5



Provider

be ant
Authorizatio

Labor Categories

Negotiated Rate

DESCRIPTION OF TASKS/DETAILS
1-Task 1 - Geotechnical Services

HDR Engineering, Inc.

N/A

05
Legend: reocurring every X months = “Xmos.

$220.62

Total Task Hours

Line Item Fee

$254.57

$296.99

$240.42

$198.00

$169.71

14143

$212.14

14143

$198.00

$175.37

511314

510183

5155.57

$115.97

5107.48

5179.61

516123

$212.14

$148.50

$115.69

$84.86

EXHIB

0
Review of Geotech Report 1 2 4 7]
2 ] 8 1
ac/ iplinary Revi 1 2 4 6 13|
Subtotal| 0
q
2-Task Services 0
eview of executed 14
1|
pecial Conditions Coordination 1)
c/ Review 1 e
Subtotal q
0
Task 3 - Groundwater Well q
[ Due Diligence/C: 3 2 ) 25
8 1)
and Water Quality Investigation 16 20
reliminary Well and Pump Design 1 16 8 2
Construction Delivery Options ] 32 4
Subtotal
4-Task 4 Emergent Wetland Mitigation Site PS&E
4.1 Preliminary Engineering Report
Setup 2 1 6 4 2 ) 3 a
Coordination Meetings 3 3 1 1 2 I
Conceptual Site Grading 2 2 ) 2 ) 4
Pond design (H&H analysi 2 ] 2 8 16 10 2 &
Planting Layout 1 4 8 2 3 8 16 @
Utility Coordination 1 1 ] 2 4 7] 36]
Leters roject timeline, utii R N 2 10
relocations 15| s274367)
Create and Maintain Utility Communication Log tracking N o
utility companies 1| 6189519
Preparation of Existing Utility Layout (includes all proposed
i o i 2 2 2 4 10
1 background with allutil d d 200 $3,179.29f
Coordinate and Conduct utility coordination meetings (incl R R N o
coordination of mtg, agenda, mtg mins ~ Assume 1) 14
Tentative groundwater well location P P 16 20
Report Writing 2 2 ] 1 2 2 33
OpcC 4 8 3 fF) 30]
Construction Delivery Options 2 ] 8 1
Subtota]
42 PSEE
‘OPCC (60%,90%, 100%] 3 2 3 10 ) 6 5 38,423.34]
c 2 2 50 54| 51001579
4 2 1 16 12 1 2 8 0 86| $11,713.09]
Coordination Meetings ) 8 4 1 2 1 ﬂ $6,576.26|
60% P& 4 2 6 16 2 a4 12 2 60 $27,906.24]
60% QC and eview and address comments 3 6 1 1 16 2 2
90% PS&E 8 2 4 16 18 2 10 1 a8
90% QC and eview and address comments 4 2 1 1 1 2 2
100 % PS&E 8 2 2 6 6 7 8 1 34
100% QC and Interdisciplinary Review and address comments P 8 1 8 8 2 2
Signed and Sealed PS&E Deliverable 2 2 1 1
Subtota]
5 Task 5 - Letting Phase
Assist with fing of bid package ]
Participate in pre-bid meeting 2 2 1 1
Assist with RFIs 8 8 16 ] 1 1 ]
Assist with addena compilation 6 16 16 1
Assist with review of responsive and resonsible bidders 2 2 1 2
Award i 1 1
Review contractor baseline schedule P 6 1
Subtotal
6 Task 6 - Construction Phase
Participate in pre-construction meeting 2 2 1 1
‘Assist with RFls and submittal: 3 3 1 % 3 1 2 2 8
fan sheet revisions (not EO refated] 8 16 2 16 2
A coord field visits 6 8 8 2
Review contractor surveys, provide results for pay apps 16 8 ]
Survey spot checks (Assume once a month for 5 months) ) ) 8
inal as-built survey 2 2 ] 8
i i through, punch i 8 2 8 8 12 2
Subtotal
Labor Hours Tot| 70 79 120 264 276 10 18 30 5 2] 64 0 18 56 16 21 2 12 & 1884 ‘
Labor CostTotal] _$22,944.48 | $17,81090 | 2346221 $23,76000 | $44,80344 | $39.034.68 | 5212140 | 5254574 | $5094000 | $7.89165 | 5407816 | $14,25620 | $9,95648 50.00 $44,92664 | 51005816 | 5257968 | 445494 5297.00 5138828 | 5534618 $296,258.66| o<1 ¢
% Staff Distribution| % 14% 15% 0% 2% 0% 100%)




HDR Engineering, Inc.

Melden and Hunt
04

Legend: reocurring every X months = ~Xmos

Labor Categories Total Task Hours

Negotiated Rate $220.00 $103.95 $83.16 $68.31 $68.75 $196.02 $115.83 $95.04 $83.16 $68.31 $66.83 $55.00 $150.00 $185.00

DESCRIPTION OF TASKS/DETAI|
Spot Checks (5) 2.5] 10 10 2.5] 10 25 2.5] 40] 80,
As-Built 1) 8 4 1] 2 1 1] 16 34
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
0|
Labor Hours Total 35 18 14 0 3.5 12 0 0 0 35 3.5 0 56 0 114

Labor Cost Total $770.00 $1,871.10 $1,164.24 $0.00 $240.63 $2,352.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $239.09 $233.91 $0.00 $8,400.00 $0.00 $15,271.20
% Staff Distribution 3% 16% 12% 0% 3% 11% 0% 0% 0% 3% 3% 0% 49% 0% 51%




Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

HDR ODE

HDR Engineering, Inc.

Exhibit D

05
MAX
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSE UNIT S B T Th] TOTALFOR  Sub-Total per
MAX WA04 ODE
BASIS

Lodging/Hotel - Taxes and Fees day/person n/a M $32.00 10 $320.00
Lodging/Hotel (Taxes/fees not included) day/person CSR M $94.00 10 $940.00
Meals (Excluding alcohol & tips) (Overnight stay required) Day/person CSR M $55.00 18 $990.00
Mileage mile CSR F $0.545 3060 $1,667.70
Rental Car Fuel gallon n/a M $3.75 $0.00
Rental Car (Includes taxes and fees; Insurance costs will not be reimbursed) day n/a M $75.00 $0.00
Air Travel - In State - Short Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $580.00 $0.00
Air Travel - In State - 2+ Wks Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $450.00 $0.00
Air Travel - Out of State - 2+ Wks Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $600.00 $0.00
Air Travel - Out of State - Short Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $900.00 $0.00
Oversize, special handling or extra baggage airline fees each n/a M $45.00 $0.00
Taxi/Cab fare each/person n/a M $30.00 $0.00
Parking day n/a M $20.00 $0.00
Toll Charges each n/a M $10.00 $0.00
Standard Postage letter CSR F $0.47 $0.00
Certified Letter Return Receipt each CSR F $6.20 $0.00
Overnight Mail - letter size each CSR M $22.00 $0.00
Overnight Mail - oversized box each CSR M $85.00 $0.00
Courier Services each n/a M $28.00 $0.00
Photocopies B/W (11" X 17") each n/a F $0.25 $0.00
Photocopies B/W (8 1/2" X 11") Each n/a F $0.12 $0.00
Photocopies Color (11" X 17") each n/a F $1.50 $0.00
Photocopies Color (8 1/2" X 11") each n/a M $0.85 $0.00
Digital Ortho Plotting sheet n/a M $1.25 $0.00
Plots (B/W on Bond) per sq. ft. n/a M $0.50 $0.00
Plots (Color on Bond) per sq. ft. n/a F $1.00 $0.00
Plots (Color on Photographic Paper) per sq. ft. n/a F $4.00 $0.00
Color Graphics on Foam Board square foot n/a F $5.00 $0.00
Presentation Boards 30" X 40" Color Mounted each n/a M $125.00 $0.00
Report Printing each n/a M $65.00 $0.00
Report Binding and tabbing each n/a M $8.00 $0.00
Notebooks each n/a M $9.00 $0.00
Reproduction of CD/DVD each n/a M $5.00 $0.00
CDs each n/a F $1.75 $0.00
4" X 6" Digital Color Print picture n/a F $0.25 $0.00
Tx Parks & Wildlife Data Request Fees each n/a M $50.00 $0.00
Hazardous Materials Database Search per search n/a M $350.00 $0.00
Noise Meter Rental per project n/a M $150.00 $0.00
Environmental Database Search per project n/a M $1,100.00 $0.00
Environmental Field Supplies (lathes, stakes, flagging, spray paint, etc.) day n/a M $65.00 $0.00
Curator (Drawer & TX Archaeological Research Lab for artifacts & report) per project n/a F $1,350.00 $0.00
Newspaper Advertisement per publication n/a M $1,650.00 $0.00
Court Reporter page n/a M $10.00 $0.00
Court Reporter (Public Meetings, Hearings & Transcription) day n/a M $500.00 $0.00




Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HDR ODE Exhibit D
Translator (English to Spanish, other language as appropriate, or Sign Language) for Public Involvement event n/a F $500.00 $0.00
Translator (English to Spanish, other language as appropriate, or Sign Language) hour n/a M $100.00 $0.00
Custodian for Public Involvement hour/custodian n/a M $35.00 $0.00
Sound Technician for Public Involvement event n/a M $1,000.00 $0.00
Public Involvement Facility Rental (estimate) 4 hours n/a M $800.00 $0.00
Public involvement Facility Rental (estimate) 8 hours n/a M $1,600.00 $0.00
Public Involvement Facility Rental (estimate) hour n/a M $200.00 $0.00
Public Involvement Facility Rental event n/a M $3,000.00 $0.00
Audio - Equipment Rental each n/a M $750.00 $0.00
Audio - Visual Equipment Rental event n/a M $1,250.00 $0.00
Public Notices - Mass Mailing (500 pieces) per mailing n/a M $550.00 $0.00
Public Notices - Mass Mailing/with Self Addressed Return Envelope (500 pieces) per mailing n/a M $750.00 $0.00
Electronic Message Signs day n/a M $240.00 $0.00
Website URL Rental year n/a F $425.00 $0.00
FEMA FIS (Manual) each n/a M $7.00 $0.00
FEMA FIS Backup Data Request each n/a M $400.00 $0.00
FEMA Map Revision Submittal (CLOMR/LOMR) (Submittal Fee Only) each n/a F $8,250.00 $0.00
FEMA Model/Floodplain Hardcopy each n/a F $275.00 $0.00
Railroad - Flagger (Service provided by RR) hour n/a M $80.00 $0.00
Railroad - Insurance in addition to STD Minimum Required (Minimum coverage of $1 Million required by RR.) each AC M $3,500.00 $0.00
Railroad - Permit each n/a M $1,000.00 $0.00
Railroad - Safety Training (If required - Heavy Rail Safety Training Certificate, includes classroom training and employee certification card.) Per Person n/a M $500.00 $0.00
Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and Attenuator trucks - Large Project (Includes labor, equipment and fuel) day n/a M $3,000.00 $0.00
Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and Attenuator trucks - Medium Project (Includes labor, equipment and fuel) day n/a M $2,350.00 $0.00
Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and Attenuator trucks - Small Project (Includes labor, equipment and fuel) Day n/a M $1,500.00 $0.00
Attenuator trucks - (Lane/Shoulder Closure) (Includes labor, equipment and fuel) day n/a M $650.00 $0.00
Attenuator trucks - (No Lane Closure) (Includes labor, equipment and fuel) day n/a M $600.00 $0.00
Flashing Arrow Board day n/a F $500.00 $0.00
Portable Message Board day n/a M $300.00 $0.00
Law Enforcement/Uniform Officer (including vehicle) Hour n/a M $75.00 $0.00
Required Permit Fees (non- railroad) each n/a M $300.00 $0.00
Boat with Motor day n/a M $275.00 $0.00
Fathometer day n/a M $90.00 $0.00
Backhoe Rental day n/a M $1,500.00 $0.00
Map Records sheet n/a M $6.00 $0.00
Deed Copies sheet n/a F $2.00 $0.00
Certified Deed Copies sheet n/a F $2.50 $0.00
Aerial Photographs (1" = 500" scale) each n/a M $90.00 $0.00
Reprographics per sq. ft. n/a M $4.00 $0.00
Terrestrial Laser Scanner (rates applied to actual time scanner unit is in use) Hour n/a M $110.00 $0.00
Ground Target (includes paint, panel material, etc.) Each n/a M $30.00 $0.00
TARL Curation Fee site n/a M $1,800.00 $0.00
USB External Drive each n/a M $40.00 $0.00
Law Enforcement/Uniform Officer (without vehicle) per hr n/a M $45.00 $0.00
Total ODE Cost $3,917.70 $3,917.70



ATTACHMENT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract
that does not include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work
authorization. Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __N/A___ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work
authorization.

Contract #: 07-E36-19-04  Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider HDR Engineering, Inc.

Work Authorization (WA)#: 5 WA Amount: $315.447.56 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
WETLAND MITIGATION SITE DESIGN $315,447.56
$0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider Name: HDR Engineering, Inc. .
Address: 4828 Loop Centrgal Drivf, Ste. 800, Houston, Name: David C. Weston
(Please Print)

TX 77081 Title: Gulf Coast Area Manager
VID Number: 14706805687 )
PH: 713-622-9264 & FAX:
Email: David.Weston@hdrinc.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider:
— Name:
Subprovider Name: Melden & Hunt, Inc. (Please Print)
VID Number: 17417379595 Title:
Address: 227 FM-3167, Rio Grande City, TX 78582
PH: 956-381-0981
Email: Robert@meldenandhunt.com Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:

Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).




ltem 3D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/10/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda Iltem: RESOLUTION 2021-52 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 3 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE
MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT DUE TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 5.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of CA 3 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide engineering
support for the 365 Toll Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: XYes __ _No _ N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2021-52 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to increase
the maximum payable amount due to Work Authorization 5, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X_None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



CMT Services

Environmental

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Geo-Technical

Surveying

HCRMA ™"

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY

RESOLUTION 2021-52

Original Contract Amount $ 488,658

Amendment # 3

Amount $ 315,447.56

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description
2019-01 PSA to provide General Consultant Services
2020-37 Contract Amendment 1 Due SA1TWA2 & WA3
2021-22 Contract Amendment 2 for WA4

Subtotal from Cont. Page
Contract Amount

Proposed Amendment
2021-52 Contract Amendment 3 for WA5

Goal and Options:

Amount
$ 488,657.91

$ 331,714.69
$ 197,746.02

$0.00

$1,018,118.62

$ 315,447.56

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to increase

maximum amount payable for WA 5.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 315,447.56

for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 1,333,566.18

E. Davila, Develop Eng
Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2021-52

Resolution No. Description Amount

Subtotal  $ 0.00



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2021-52

Resolution No. Description Amount

Subtotal  $ 0.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-52

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 3 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR
ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE
AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION 5

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ day of November 2021, by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates
and 1ssue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07
which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR
Engineering, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority with a maximum amount payable of $488,657.91; and



WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33
Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35
Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant

Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the
amount of $93,284.63; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36
Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37
Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21
Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR

Engineering, Inc. for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in
the amount of $197,746.02; and

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22
Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and



WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and construction of the
365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $315,447.56; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-52
Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,333,566.18 for a total
increase of $315,447.56 for Work Authorization No. 5

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY THAT:
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional

Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum
amount payable to $1,333,566.18 (hereto attached as Exhibit A).

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract

Amendment 3 to the Professional Services Agreement for General
Engineering Consultant Services hereby approved.

skokeoskoskosk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of
November, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT 3
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
FOR
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES
BETWEEN
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AND

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.



CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 3
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” hereinafter identified as the
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and
HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC).

Article II Agreement Period
This revised Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at
the close of business on December 31, 2022.

Article III Compensation

Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from
$1,018,118.62 to $1,333,566.18 for a total increase of $315,447.56 due to additional scope and effort outlined in
Work Authorization No. 5.

This Contract Amendment No. 3 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of
final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are
to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

AUTHORITY GEC

By: By:

Name: Pilar Rodriguez Name: David Weston

Title: Executive Director Title: Gulf Coast Area Manager
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HDR Engineering, Inc.

Date: Date:




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/16/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-69 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NUMBER 3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
SENDERO ACQUISITIONS, LP FOR A TIME EXTENSION AND MILESTONE UNIT COST
UPDATE TO PROVIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of CA No. 3 for Sendero Acquisitions Services

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-69 - Consideration and
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the professional service agreement with
Sendero Acquisitions, LP for a time extension and milestone unit cost update to provide
Right-of-Way Acquisition Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X_None
11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved __ None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

/ Surveying Sendero Acquisitions

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-69

Original Contract Amount $0

Amendment # 3

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2014-22 Award of Contract $0.00
2017-28 CA 1 - No Cost Time Extension to 12/31/18 $0.00
2018-73 CA 2 - No Cost Time Extension to 12/31/21 $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Contract Amount $0.00

Proposed Amendment
2021-69 $0.00

Goal and Options:

To extend contract end date until 12/31/2023 and to update their milestone fees on this contract that had
been in existence since 2014.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 0.00

E. Davila, Develop Eng
Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2021-69

Resolution No. Description Amount

Subtotal  $ 0.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021- 69

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 3 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SENDERO ACQUISITIONS, LP FOR A
TIME EXTENSION AND MILESTONE UNIT COST UPDATE TO PROVIDE RIGHT-OF-
WAY ACQUISITION SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 231 day of November, 2021, by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the State
Highway 365 (SH 365), International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and State Highway 68
(SH 68) Projects; and

WHEREAS, on December 10, 2013, the Authority closed on the Vehicle Registration
Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has programmed the funds for the
advance project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and

WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Statement of Qualifications for Right of Way
Agent Services for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects;
and

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2013, the Authority received a single response to the
request for Statement of Qualifications for Right of Way Agent Services for the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority authorized HCRMA staff to
negotiate with the single response to the Statement of Qualifications for Right of Way Agent
Services; and

WHEREAS, HCRMA staff has negotiated a Professional Service Agreement with
AR\WS Texas LP for Right of Way Agent Services, hereto attached as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority awarded a Professional Service
Agreement to AR\WS Texas LP for Right of Way Agent Services; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017, the Board approved Resolution 2017-28 approving
Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Sendero Acquisitions, LP.,
(Assignment of contract from AR/WS Texas LP) for a no-cost time extension (March 31, 2017
to December 31, 2018) to provide Right of Way Services to the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority; and



WHEREAS, on December 11, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-73 for
Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Sendero Acquisition, LP, to
provide Right of Way Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365
Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor projects;

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-69 —
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the professional service
agreement with Sendero Acquisitions, LP for a time extension and milestone unit cost update to
provide Right-of-Way Acquisition Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if full
restated.

Section 2. The Board approves Contract Amendment Number 3 to the professional service
agreement with Sendero Acquisitions, LP for a time extension and milestone unit cost update
to provide Right-of-Way Acquisition Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract Amendment
Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement for Right of Way Agent Services with
Sendero Acquisitions, LP.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23™ day of November
2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT 3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH
SENDERO ACQUISITIONS, LP
FOR

ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY



HCRMA FORM RIGHT OF WAY AGENT SERVICES SUPPLEMENT NO 3 CONTRACT | 2021

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
PROFESSIONAL RIGHT OF WAY AGENT SERVICES
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 03

THIS SUPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL RIGHT OF WAY
AGENT SERVICES is made by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority (the “Authority”’) and Sendero Acquisitions LP herein after called “Consultant”
for the purpose of contracting for professional right of way agent services (the
“Agreement”).

BACKGROUND

The Authority and the Consultant executed a contract on the 3™ day of April 2014;
Supplement No. 1 on the 23" day of February 2017 and Supplement No. 2 on the 18%
day of December 2018 concerning the Consultant to contract for acquisition services to
obtain right of way and administer all acquisition activities, including but not limited to
negotiations to purchase, relocation assistance, property management and eminent
domain assistance, in connection with the right of way necessary for highway projects.

AGREEMENT
The Authority and the Consultant agree that the contract is amended as follows:
I. The termination date is extended from December 31, 2021 to December 31, 2023.
II. The Statement of Work — 2.0 FEE SCHEDULE — PAYMENT MILESTONES
III. ATTACHMENT H - Fees

All other provisions are unchanged and remain in full force and effect.

CONSULTANT AUTHORITY
Sendero Acquisitions, L.P. Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
By: By:
Name: Carlos Lascurain Name: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
Title: _Principal Title:  Executive Director
Date: Date:

#4508486.1 Page 1



HCRMA FORM RIGHT OF WAY AGENT SERVICES SUPPLEMENT NO 3 CONTRACT | 2021

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
REVISED Statement of Work

2.0 FEE SCHEDULE - PAYMENT MILESTONES:
2.1 Fee for Title and Closing Service - $1,500
2.1.1  Payment made on per parcel basis

2.1.2  $150 payment milestone paid upon securing initial title commitment or securing update title
commitment.

2.3.2.1 The HCRMA R/W Office has the option to provide the initial title commitment at
the beginning of the project and therefore the Provider would not be eligible for the first
payment milestone for Title and Closing Services. However, if the Provider has to
secure an updated title commitment, the Provider becomes eligible for the first
payment milestone for Title and Closing Services

2.1.3  $600 payment milestone paid upon submission of acceptable payment package or
issuances of final offer letter.

2.1.4  $300 payment milestone paid upon attending closing.

2.1.5  $450 payment milestone paid upon issuance of title policy or alternative method
acceptable by theHCRMA (i.e.; Attorney's Certificate).

2.2 Fee for Negotiation Service - $6,000
2.2.1  Payment made on per parcel basis
222 $425 sending out Intro Letters
223  $1,375 payment milestone paid upon presentation of initial offer.

224  $2,625 payment milestone paid upon presentation of final offer with HCRMA concurrence or
acceptablepayment submission with clear title or confirmation that title will be clear by receipt
of warrant.

225  $1,575 payment milestone paid upon the completed closing of the parcel.

23 Fee for Residential Relocation Assistance Service - $7,850
2.3.1  Payment made on per Displacee basis
2.3.2  $3,250 payment milestone paid upon;

2.3.2.1 Submitting to HCRMA R/W Office completed ROW-R-MP, ROW-R-96 and ROW-R-
CE signed by Displacee.

2.3.2.2 Delivery of computation, submittal and approval of replacement housing
supplement toHCRMA R/W Office.

2.3.2.3 Submitting proof of providing 90-day notice to Displacee after initial interview.
Displacee may not receive a 90-day notice prior to an initial interview. If Displacee is
not entitled to relocation benefits by virtue of not being legally present in the United
States, this milestone would be reduced to a single milestone of $920.

#4508486.1 PAGE 2



HCRMA FORM RIGHT OF WAY AGENT SERVICES SUPPLEMENT NO 3 CONTRACT | 2021

233

234

$2,837.50 payment milestone paid upon

2331

Submitting memorandum to HCRMA R/W Office reporting the actual date the
Displacee vacated parcel and includes detailed documentation (as directed by the
HCRMA R/W Office) of the move. This assumes the replacement housing has
been acquired and the move was monitored by the Provider.

$1,762.50 payment milestone paid upon;

2341

2342

Transmittal of memorandum to the HCRMA R/W Office stating that all relocation
assistancehas been completed.

Submittal of completed file to HCRMA R/W Office with documents filed by date of
activity.Completed file documents must contain; all contacts with the Displacee,
completed claim forms, copies of all payment submissions for relocation assistance,
and signed form (in a checklist format, as directed and approved by the HCRMA R/W
Office) by Displaceeverifying move is completed and all benefits have been
explained to them.

2.4 Fee for Business Relocation Assistance Service - $8,500

24.1
242

243

2.4.4

#4508486.1

Payment made on per Displacee basis

$2,975 payment milestone paid upon;

2421

2422

Submitting to HCRMA R/W Office completed ROW-R-MP, ROW-R-96 and
ROW-R-CEsigned by Displacee.

Providing 90-day notice to Displacee. Displacee may not receive a 90-day notice
prior to aninitial interview. If Displacee is not entitled to relocation benefits by
virtue of not being legally present in the United States, this milestone would be
reduced to a single milestone of $1,000.

$2,975 payment milestone paid upon;

243.1

Submitting memorandum to HCRMA R/W Office reporting the actual date the
Displacee vacated parcel and includes detailed documentation (as directed by
the HCRMA R/W Office) of the move. This assumes the move was monitored.

$2,550 payment milestone paid upon;

244.1

Transmittal of memorandum to HCRMA R/W Office stating that all relocation
assistance hasbeen completed.

2442 Submittal of completed file to HCRMA R/W Office with documents filed by date of

activity.Completed file documents must contain; all contacts with the Displacee,
completed claim forms and copies of all payment submissions for relocation
assistance, and signed form (in checklist format, as directed and approved by the
HCRMA R/W Office) by the Displacee verifying move is completed and all
benefits have been explained to them.

PAGE 3



HCRMA FORM RIGHT OF WAY AGENT SERVICES SUPPLEMENT NO 3 CONTRACT | 2021

2.5 Fee for Personal Property and Storage Unit Relocation Assistance Service - $2,250

2.5.1

252

253

Payment made on per Displacee basis

$975 payment milestone paid upon;

25.2.1

2522

Submitting to HCRMA R/W Office completed ROW-R-MP, ROW-R-96 and
ROW-R-CEsigned by Displacee.

Providing 90-day notice to Displacee. Displacee may not receive a 90-day notice
prior to an initial interview. If Displacee is not entitled to relocation benefits by
virtue of not being legally present in the United States, this milestone would be
reduced to a single milestone of $700.

$1,275 payment milestone paid upon;

25.3.1

2532

Transmittal of memorandum to HCRMA R/W Office stating that all relocation
assistance hasbeen completed.

Submittal of completed file to HCRMA R/W Office with documents filed by date of
activity.Completed file documents must contain; all contacts with the Displacee,
completed claim forms and copies of all payment submissions for relocation assistance,
and signed form (in checklist format, as directed and approved by the HCRMA R/W
Office) by the Displaceeverifying move is completed and all benefits have been
explained to them.

2.6 Fee for Outdoor Advertising Sign Relocation Assistance Service - $3,750

2.6.1
2.6.2

2.63

#4508486.1

Payment made on per Displacee basis

$1,687.50 payment milestone paid upon;

2.6.2.1

2622

Submitting to HCRMA R/W Office, completed ROW-R-MP, ROW-R-96 and ROW-
R-CE signed by Displace.

Providing 90-day notice to Displacee. Displacee may not receive a 90-day notice
prior to an initial interview. If Displacee is not entitled to relocation benefits by
virtue of not being legallypresent in the United States, this milestone would be
reduced to a single milestone of $300. If necessary, the Provider will obtain moving
estimates and submit the fully executed Form R-119 to the HCRMA R/W Office for
pre-approval.

$2,062.50 payment milestone paid upon;

2.6.3.1

2632

Transmittal of memorandum to HCRMA R/W Office stating that all relocation
assistance has been completed.

Submittal of completed file to HCRMA R/W Office with documents filed by date
of activity. Completed file documents must contain; all contacts with the
Displacee, completed claim forms and copies of all payment submissions for
relocation assistance, and signed form (in checklist format, as directed and
approved by the HCRMA R/W Office) bythe Displacee verifying move is
completed and all benefits have been explained to them.

PAGE 4



HCRMA FORM RIGHT OF WAY AGENT SERVICES SUPPLEMENT NO 3 CONTRACT I 2021

2.7 Fee for Condemnation Support Services - $7,000
2.7.1  Payment made on per parcel basis
2.7.2  $2,800 payment milestone paid upon;
2.7.2.1 Receipt of the submission of an RTE-49 acceptable to the HCRMA R/W Office.

2.72.2  With written approval by HCRMA R/W Office, the provider may be instructed to
begin the administrative preparation of the ROW-E-49 package after the initial
offer letter ispresented to the property owner. In all cases, to receive payment for
this milestone, the provider must complete and submit a form ROW-E-49
acceptable to the HCRMA R/W Office.

2.73  $2,450 payment milestone paid upon;

2.7.3.1 Setting the date for the Special Commissioners Hearing and providing the
HCRMA R/WOffice with a copy of the completed order setting the
Hearing signed by all Special Commissioners.

2.7.4  $1,050 payment milestone paid upon service of the notice of Hearing.

2.7.5  $700 payment milestone paid upon Notice of Deposit

2.8 HOURLY BASIS:

Right of Way Manager $150 per hour
Senior Right of Way Agent $125 per hour
Right of Way Agent $100 per hour
Relocation Manager $150 per hour
Senior Relocation Agent $120 per hour
Relocation Agent $100 per hour
Support Staff $ 80 per hour

#4508486.1 PAGE 5



HCRMA FORM RIGHT OF WAY AGENT SERVICES SUPPLEMENT NO 3 CONTRACT I 2021

#4508486.1

ATTACHMENT H

Fees

Payment made on a per parcel basis:

Right of Way Agent Negotiation Services
Title and Closing Services

Residential Relocation Services

Business Relocation Services

Personal Property and Relocation Services
Outdoor Sign Relocation Services

Condemnation Support Services

HOURLY BASIS:

Right of Way Manager
Senior Right of Way Agent
Right of Way Agent

Relocation Manager

Senior Relocation Agent
Relocation Agent
Support Staff

$6,000 per parcel
$1,500 per parcel
$7,850 per parcel
$8,500 per parcel
$2,250 per parcel
$3,750 per parcel
$7,000 per parcel

$150 per hour
$125 per hour
$100 per hour
$150 per hour
$120 per hour

$100 per hour
¢ 80 ber hour

PAGE 6



ltem 3F



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3F
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/16/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-70 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 WITH SENDERO ACQUISITIONS, LP TO PROVIDE
REMAINING 365 TOLLWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION SERVICES.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of WA No. 7 for Sendero Acquisitions Services

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve F. Resolution 2021-70 - Consideration and
Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 with Sendero Acquisitions, LP to provide
Remaining 365 Tollway Right-of-Way Acquisition Services.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None
11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved __ None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ____ None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _ X Approved _ Disapproved __ None



CMT Services

Saenz Oil & Gas Services, LLC Environmental
HCRMA
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

v/ | Acquitions and Relo sendero Acquisitions, LP

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-70

Work Authorization # 7 Supplemental #

Amount $210,100.00

A[)proved Work Authorizations:

~ Resolution No. Description Amount
9/10/2014 WA No. 1 Tract 2, 3 Parcel 2 SH 365 South 281 $ 14,400.00
9/11/2014 WA 2 - Acquisition & Relo Svc - Quiet Village $ 214,600.00

12/15/2014 WA 2 Supp 1 - Acquisition & Relo - Quiet Vilage ~ $ 160,000.00

12/15/2014 WA 2 Supp 2 - Acquistion & Relo - Quiet Village $ 58,000.00

3/16/2015 WA 2 Supp 3 - Acquisition & Relo Quiet Village $ 20,000.00
Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 1,960,540.00

Total Approved WA $ 2,427,540.00

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental
2021-70 WA 7 - 365 Toll ROW Acquisition Svc $210,100.00

Goal and Options:
To provide Remaining 365 Tollway Right-of-Way Acquisition Services.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 210,100.00
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 2 637 640.00

Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont... Resolution No. 2021-70

Resolution No. Description Amount
9/11/2014 WA 3 - Acquisition & Relo Svc -Red River $ 312,600.00
9/19/2014 WA 3 Supp 1 - Acquis & Relo Svc - Red River $ 168,000.00
12/14/2015 WA 3 Supp 2 - Acquis & Relo Svc - Red River $ 27,600.00
12/15/2014 WA 4 - Acquisition & Relo Svc - IBTC $ 330,400.00
3/16/2015 WA 4 Supp 1 - Acquisition & Relo Svc - IBTC $ 78,440.00
7/20/2015 WA 5 - Acquisition & Relo-St Hwy 365 Seg. 1&2 $ 998,800.00
2/23/2017 WA 5 Supp 1 - Acquisition & Relo-St. Hwy 365 $ 39,300.00
7/22/2021 WA 6-Easements Svc Lonestar Pipeline/365 Toll ~ $ 5,400.00

Subtotal  $ 1,960,540.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-70

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 WITH
SENDERO ACQUISITIONS, LP TO PROVIDE REMAINING 365 TOLLWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY
ACQUISITION SERVICES

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November, 2021, by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the State
Highway 365 (SH 365), International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and State Highway 68 (SH
68) Projects;

WHEREAS, on December 10, 2013, the Authority closed on the Vehicle Registration Fee
Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has programmed the funds for the advance
project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects;

WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Statement of Qualifications for Right of Way Agent
Services for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects;

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2013, the Authority received a single response to the
request for Statement of Qualifications for Right of Way Agent Services for the State Highway
365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project;

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority authorized HCRMA staff to negotiate
with the single response to the Statement of Qualifications for Right of Way Agent Services;

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority awarded a Professional Service Agreement
to AR\WS Texas LP for Right of Way Agent Services;

WHEREAS, the Authority executed various scopes for right-of-way acquisitions services
for its Capital Improvement Projects of the 365 Tollway (Segments 1, 2, and 3) and International
Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) over five (5) work authorizations (with supplementals thereto)
between September 10, 2014 and February 2, 2017:
e 9/10/2014 WA 1 - Tract 2, 3 Parcel 2 SH 365 South 281 in the amount of $14,400.00
e 9/11/2014 WA 2 - Acquisition & Relocation Services in Quiet Village for the ETT
Transmission Project in the amount of $214,600.00

e 12/15/2014 WA 2 Supp 1 - Acquisition & Relocation Services in Quiet Village for the
ETT Transmission Project in the amount of $160,000.00

e 12/15/2014 WA 2 Supp 2 - Acquisition & Relocation Services in Quiet Village for the



ETT Transmission Project in the amount of $58,000.00

o 3/16/2015 WA 2 Supp 3 - Acquisition & Relocation Services in Quiet Village for the
ETT Transmission Project in the amount of $20,000.00;

e 9/11/2014 WA 3 - Acquisition & Relocation Services in Red River subdivision for the
ETT Transmission Project in the amount of $312,600.00;

e 9/19/2014 WA 3 Supp 1 - Acquisition & Relocation Services in Red River subdivision
for the ETT Transmission Project in the amount of $168,000.00;

o 12/14/2015 WA 3 Supp 2 - Acquisition & Relocation Services in Red River subdivision
for the ETT Transmission Project in the amount of $27,600.00;

e 12/15/2014 WA 4 - Acquisition & Relocation Services Along the IBTC corridor in the
amount of $330,400.00;

o 3/16/2015 WA 4 Supp 1 - Acquisition & Relocation Services Along the IBTC corridor
in the amount of $78,440.00;

e 7/20/2015 WA 5 - Acquisition & Relocation Services for the 365 Tollway Seg. 1 and 2
in the amount of 998,800.00; and

o 2/23/2017 WA 5 Supp 1 - Acquisition & Relocation Services for the 365 Tollway in the
amount of $39,300.00

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017, the Board approved Resolution 2017-28 approving
Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Sendero Acquisitions, LP.,
(Assignment of contract from AR/WS Texas LP) for a no-cost time extension (March 31, 2017 to
December 31, 2018) to provide Right of Way Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority;

WHEREAS, on December 11, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-73 for
Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Sendero Acquisition, LP, to provide
Right of Way Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway and
International Bridge Trade Corridor projects;

WHEREAS, the Authority executed right-of-way acquisitions services for the 365 Tollway

project utility relocations as follows:
o 7/22/2021 WA 6 - Deeds & Acquisitions-Easement Svc Lonestar Pipeline/365 Toll in

the amount of $5,400.00

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-69 -
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the professional service
agreement with Sendero Acquisitions, LP for a time extension and milestone unit cost update to
provide Right-of-Way Acquisition Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution
2021-70 Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 with Sendero Acquisitions,
LP to provide Remaining 365 Tollway Right-of-Way Acquisition Services.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. restated. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if full

Section 2. The Board approves Work Authorization Number 7 with Sendero
Acquisitions, LP to provide Remaining 365 Tollway Right-of-Way
Acquisition Service, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract Amendment

Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement for Right of Way Agent
Services with Sendero Acquisitions, LP.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23 day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT AMENDMENT 3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH
SENDERO ACQUISITIONS, LP
FOR

ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY



WORK AUTHORIZATION No. #7
FOR ACQUISITION AND RELOCATION SERVICES
H.C.R.M.A SH365
ROW CSJ: 3627-01-001
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368

Identification of parcels to be acquired and all right of way acquisition and relocation services to be
completed by the provider are shown on the attached Fee Schedule of this work authorization.

Services (if any) to be performed by subcontracts or by third-party vendors and invoiced as pass-
through costs must be approved HCRMA Executive Director.

The direct cost of preliminary title commitments, title insurance and cost of filing petition in eminent
domain cases are not to be considered a pass-through expense, and will be paid directly HCRMA.

List all Provider personnel to serve in key roles in the performance of each service of this work
authorization. (name, address, phone and service performed):

Sendero Acquisitions, LP

Carlos Lascurain, Principal, Project Manager, Negotiator — 956-821-9869
Eduardo R. DeLeon, Negotiator - 956-739-7407

Ashleigh Swaim, Condemnation Support Specialist — 956-627-2298
Johnathan Morrow, Condemnation Support, Relocation, Negotiation — 325-672-5540
John Reed — Relocation Supervisor QA/QC - 512-468-5097

Jerry Reavis — Relocation, 210-260-8469

Natallee Dominguez — Administrative Support — 956-627-2298

Taylor Carroll — Billing/Administrative Support — 325-672-5540

Maggie Curington — Billing/Administrative Support — 325-672-5540
Mendy Baird, Principal — 325-672-5540; 325-518-5380

Charles Davis, Principal — 325-672-5540

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority primary contacts are as follows:

Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director, phone: 956-402-4762
Ramon Navarro IV, P.E., C.F.M. — Chief Construction Engineer, 956-402-4763

Final Cost: $210,100.00
Interim Completion Dates (not required): none reported
Term: Expires on December 30, 2023

Additional Requirements (if any): none reported

Page 1 of 3



WORK AUTHORIZATION No. #7
FOR ACQUISITION AND RELOCATION SERVICES
H.C.R.M.A SH365
ROW CSJ: 3627-01-001
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368

Accepted by Acquisition Provider: Authorized by the HCRMA:

Signature Date Signature Date
Carlos Lascurain Pilar Rodriguez, PE

Print Name Print Name

Principal Executive Director

Print Title Print Title

Sendero Acquisitions, LP Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Print Company Name Print Company Name

Page 2 of 3



WORK AUTHORIZATION No. #7
FOR ACQUISITION AND RELOCATION SERVICES
H.C.R.M.A SH365
ROW CSJ: 3627-01-001
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368

FEE SCHEDULE - Attached

Page 3 of 3



ROW CSJ: 3627-01-001
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368

Fee Schedule for WA No. 7
H.C.R.M.A SH 365 TOLL

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Hidalgo County

Relocation Service
Specific Parcel Personal | Total Cost
Number Title and | Negotiation Outdoor Property or
ROW CSJ: Closi . « |Residential| | Business | , | Advertisin | ,
osing Service (& 2 2 Sian | = Storage
Service S S S 919 S Units
PID# 236793 (TE) 0921-02-368 1,500 6,000 0 0 0 0 7,500.00
PID# 584480 (TE) 0921-02-368 1,500 6,000 0 0 0 0 7,500.00
PID# 270199 (TE) 0921-02-368 1,500 6,000 0 0 0 0 7,500.00
PID# 270197 (TE) 0921-02-368 1,500 6,000 0 0 0 0 7,500.00
ID1 3627-01-001 1,500 6,000 0 0 0 0 7,500.00
HCID2-P1 3627-01-001 1,500 6,000 0 0 0 0 7,500.00
HCID2-P2 3627-01-001 1,500 6,000 0 0 0 0 7,500.00
HCID2-P3 3627-01-001 1,500 6,000 0 0 0 0 7,500.00
HCID2-37-P1, 37-P2 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-47 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-50 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-51 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-53-P1 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-53-P2 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-56-P1 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-64-P1 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-64-P2 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-67-P1 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-67-P2 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-67-P4 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-70 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-71 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-73 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-74 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-28 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-29 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00

Sendero Acquisitions, LP
HCRMA

Page 1 of 3




ROW CSJ: 3627-01-001 Fee Schedule for WA No. 7 Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368 H.C.R.M.A SH 365 TOLL Hidalgo County
Relocation Service
Specific Parcel Personal | Total Cost
Number Title and | Negotiation Outdoor Property or
ROW CSJ: ; Jot: » | Residential| | Business | ,| Advertisin | , | 'oPor Y
Closing Service (£ £ £ Sian | = Storage
Service S S g| 9°'9 S| Units
HCID2-30 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-40-P5 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-43 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
HCID2-56-P2 3627-01-001 1,350 4,200 0 0 0 0 5,550.00
30 41,700 140,400( O $0f 0 $0] 0 $0| O $0| 182,100.00
Condemnation Support Service is based upon an Estimated 4 parcels at $7,000 per parcel $28,000.00
Total Fee Schedule for Work Authorization $210,100.00

[COMMENTS |

HCID2 Parcels 37-P1/37-P2, 47, 50, 51, 53-P1, 53-P2, 56-P1, 64-P1, 64-P2, 67-P1, 67-P2, 67-P4, 70, 71, 73, 74, 28, 29, 30, 40-P5, 43, 56-P2
included in this work authorization are for the following partial milestones only:

- Title and Closing Service = 1,500 per parcel = Service is for Milestone 2 (600), Milestone 3 (300), Milestone 4 (450) equates to $1,350
- Fee for Negotiation Service = 6,000 per parcel = Service is for Milestone 3 (2,625), Milestone 4 (1,575) equates to $4,200

Sendero Acquisitions, LP
HCRMA
Page 2 of 3



ROW CSJ: 3627-01-001
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368

Fee Schedule for WA No. 7

H.C.R.M.A SH 365 TOLL

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Hidalgo County

Relocation Service

Specific Parcel Personal | Total Cost
Number Title and | Negotiation Outdoor Property or
ROW CSJ: ; Jot: » | Residential| | Business | ,| Advertisin | , | 'oPor Y
Closing Service (£ £ £ Sian | = Storage
Service S S S 919 S| Units

Notes regarding the above listed HCID2 parcels:

- Title and Closing Serivce Milestone 1 for the subject parcels were performed previously on Sendero Acquisitions, LP

Work Authorization No. 5 and will not be billed under this current work authorization.

- Title and Closing Serivce Milestone 2 for the subject parcels were performed previously on Sendero Acquisitions, LP

Work Authorization No. 5 for issuance of final offer letter; Milestone 2 for the subject parcels will be billed again under
this work authorization upon submission of acceptable deed payment package.

- Negotiation Service Milestone 1 and Milestone 2 for the subject parcels were performed previously on Sendero Acquisitions, LP

Work Authorization No. 5 and_will not be billed under this current work authorization.

- Negotiation Serivce Milestone 3 for the subject parcels were performed previously on Sendero Acquisitions, LP Work Authorization

No. 5 for presentation of final offer; Milestone 3 for the subject parcels will be billed under this work authorization upon submission of acceptable

Sendero Acquisitions, LP
HCRMA

Page 3 of 3



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3G



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3G
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/16/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2021-71 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER

10 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH C&M ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR

TRAFFIC AND REVENUE FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FOR A FINANCING BRING —

DOWN LETTER UPDATE AND VALUE ENGINEERING CHANGE PROPOASL (VECP)

MODELING.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

For Traffic & Revenue Bring-Down letter update and VECP modeling for the 365 Tollway Project
financing.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-71 Approval of Work

Authorization Number 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates,

Inc. for Traffic and Revenue for the 365 Tollway Project for a financing Bring-Down Letter
Update and Value Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) Modeling, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X_None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _x_Approved __ Disapproved __ None




CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA / Engineering C&M Associates, Inc

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Surveying

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-71

Work Authorization # 10 Supplemental #

Amount $ 96,952.04

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2017-59 WA No. 1 $18,173.08
2017-88 WA No. 2 $10,096.16
2017-96 SA No. 1 to WA No. 2 $ 18,375.00
2018-03 SA No. 2 to WA No. 2 $ 18,375.00
2018-23 WA No. 3 T&R w/ Tx DOT PP Procedures $ 35,019.23

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 526,977.83

Total Approved WA  $ 627,016.30

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental
2021-71 WA No. 10 T&R Bring-Down Ltr Update-365 Toll ~ $ 96,952.04

Goal and Options:

To provide Traffic and Revenue for the 365 Tollway Project for a Financing Bring-Down Letter Update and
Value Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) modeling.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 96,952.04
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 723 968.34

E. Davila, Develop Eng
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont... Resolution No. 2021-71

Resolution No. Description Amount
2018-64 WA No. 4 Traffic & Revenue 2018 & Bringdown $ 49,223.08
2018-69 WA No. 5 T&R Analysis Scenario | - 365 $ 18,375.00
2019-08 WA No. 6 T&R Analysis Scenarios J&K - 365 $ 17,250.00
2019-22 WA No. 7 IBTC Traffic Projection Update $ 15,896.71
2019-35 WA No. 8 Investment Grade T&R Study 365 Toll ~ $ 390,634.80
2021-32 WA No. 9 T&R Bring-Down Ltr-365 Toll $ 35,598.24

Subtotal  $ 526,977.83



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-71

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 10 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH C&M ASSOCIATES FOR A
TRAFFIC AND REVENUE BRING-DOWN LETTER UPDATE AND VALUE
ENGINEERING CHANGE PROPOSAL (VECP) MODELING

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of November 2021 by the Board of
Directors ofthe Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at aregular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-59 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to
provide updated ESALS for the Environmental Clearance Document for the International Bridge
Trade Corridor Project. in the amount of $18,173.08; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-88 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario planning for the 365 Tollway
Project in the amount of $10,096.16; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-96 — Approval of Supplemental
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario planning
for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $18,375.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-03 — Approval of
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 the Professional Service Agreement
with C&M Associates to provide a Traffic & Revenue analysis of Scenario “G” for the 365
Tollway Project in the amount of $18,375.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-23 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc.
to provide International Bridge Trade Corridor Traffic Projections utilizing Texas Department

of Transportation Planning and Programming (TxDOT TPP) Procedures in the amount of
$35,019.23; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-64 Approval of Work
Authorization Number 4 with C&M Associates, Inc. to provide the 365 Tollway Project —

Traffic and Revenue Update (2018) including an update to the Bringdown Letter in the amount
of $49,223.08; and



WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-69 Approval of Work
Authorization Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc.
for traffic & revenue analysis of scenario “I”” for the 365 Tollway Project, in the amount of
$18,375.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-70 Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates to
increase the maximum payable amount by $18,375.00 for Work Authorization Number 5 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $167,363.55; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-08 Approval of Work
Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for
traffic and revenue analysis of scenarios “J” & “K” for the 365 Tollway rescope and rebid, in
the amount of $17,250.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-09 Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 7 with C&M Associates to increase the maximum payable amount by
$17,250.00 for Work Authorization Number 6 for a revised maximum payable amount of
$184,886.55; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-22 Approval of Work
Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for
IBTC Traffic Projection Update using the latest update of the Lower Rio Grande (LRGYV)
Travel Demand Model (TDM) for 2019 in the amount of $15,896.71; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-23 Contract Amendment 8 to
the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum
payable amount for Work Authorization Number 7 in the amount of $15,896.71 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $200,783.26; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-35 Approval of Work
Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for the
Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue Study for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of
$390,634.80; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-36 Contract Amendment 9 to
the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum
payable amount for Work Authorization Number 8 in the amount of $390,634.80 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $591,418.06; and

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-32
Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M
Associates, Inc. for a Traffic and Revenue Bring-Down letter for the 365 Tollway project
financing in the amount of $35,598.24; and

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-33
Contract Amendment 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc.
to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 9 in the amount
of $35,598.24 for a revised maximum payable amount of $627,016.30; and



WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-71
Approval of Work Authorization Number 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M
Associates, Inc. for a Traffic and Revenue Bring-Down letter update for the 365 Tollway
project financing and Value Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) modeling in the amount of
$96,952.04.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY THAT:
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 10 to the
Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc., in the amount
of $96,952.04 hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization
Number 10 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates as
approved.

*kkk*x



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S.David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Work
Authorization
Number 10
to
Professional Service Agreement

with

C&M

Associates, Inc.

for

Traffic

Engineering
Services for the

365 TOLL
Project



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 10
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and C&M Associates, Inc. (the Engineer).

PART I. The Engineer will perform Engineering/Design services generally described as in accordance with the
project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority
and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto
and made a part of the Work Authorization.

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $96,952.04 and the method of payment
is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment
E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in Exhibit D,
Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART III. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and
shall terminate on December 31, 2022, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services
for HCRMA Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
_ Carlos M. Contreras Pilar Rodriguez
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
President Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Engineer
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

The AUTHORITY will provide the following general items.
1. Authorization to begin work.

2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the AUTHORITY on a
monthly basis.

3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and information from
other local, regional, State and Federal agencies that the Engineer cannot easily obtain.

4. Provide any available relevant data the AUTHORITY may have on file concerning the
project.

5. Review and approve the Engineer’s progress schedule with milestone activities and/or
deliverables identified.

Work Authorization No. 10 to

HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for
HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL

Exhibit A — Page 1



EXHIBIT C
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER — EXTENSION OF SCOPE

In October 2021, C&M completed the 365 TOLL Road Bring Down Letter to support the HCRMA in
financing of the 365 TOLL project. The Bring Down Letter was issued to review the traffic and revenue
(T&R) assumptions of the 365 TOLL Investment Grade T&R Study submitted in January 2021. The scope
extension to the work is related to additional requests from the HCRMA 365 TOLL financial team to revise
some T&R assumptions presented in the Investment Grade Study and determine the potential impacts to
the T&R forecast. C&M will update the previously submitted Bring Down Letter to reflect these changes.

As part of this extension of the scope of work, C&M will also provide support to the 365 TOLL project team
with the following items:

e Support for the Value Engineering (VE) of the 365 TOLL Project
e Support to finalize the General Engineering Contract (GEC) report (T&R operations model)

e Border stakeholder outreach in Hidalgo and Cameron Counties for preliminary talks to coordinate
a 365 TOLL Mexican license plate toll enforcement strategy at the U.S./Mexico border.

e Continuous support for financing.

The proposed engineering tasks are described below.

Task 1: Bring Down Letter Update

C&M will update the Bring Down Letter to the latest requests from the HCRMA financial team, including
an updated 365 TOLL T&R forecast considering only two (instead of three) main lanes per direction from
the year 2040 onwards to the end of the 40-year forecast period. Similar, C&M will not include the
expansion of the 365 TOLL frontage roads in the future model years as previously assumed in the T&R
Investment Grade Study. C&M will consider only the project alignment of the 365 TOLL project as
presented in Phase 1 of the project. Since all future project expansions dependent on potential developer
participation or other funding availability that is uncertain.

The update of the Bring Down Letter will include any other changes to the 365 TOLL revenue estimates
that will result from changes in the 365 TOLL road alignment per the VE effort undertaken by the HCRMA.
Any changes in number of lanes or ramp locations will result in T&R that differs from the forecast
presented in the submitted Bring Down Letter.

Task 2: Value Engineering Support

C&M will support the HCRMA value engineering team in identifying possible changes to the design of the
365 TOLL Road that will result in construction cost savings. Changes to the 365 TOLL design that impact
the capacity of the project will also impact the project’s T&R. Similarly, changes that are related to the

Work Authorization No. 10 to

HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for
HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL

Exhibit B — Page 1



project’s access and exit ramp locations or closing/opening ramps must be run through C&M'’s travel
demand model to identify possible changes to the T&R forecast.

There are several ideas presented by the VE team which C&M might consider as scenarios, within this
scope C&M will run the scenario to reducing the number of mainlanes on 365 TOLL from two to one
around FM 494 (Shary Rd). The reduction of the shoulder lanes, the change of the design of exit ramps or
other changes that do not affect directly the projects capacity or the configuration of access and exit
ramps to the 365 TOLL road will not affect the T&R forecast.

C&M will develop the required scenarios within its travel demand modeling process, with each scenario
including the following sub-tasks:

e Modifying the road-network geometry to reflect the proposed changes for each of the project
model years (project opening year 2026 and future years 2030, 2040, and 2045).

e Developing the model attributes for the network links that will have to be added or changed
depending on the proposed changes.

e Performing quality assurance and quality control on the coding that was performed for the model
year road networks.

e Re-running the four-step travel demand model, including the distribution and trip assignment
steps.

e Obtaining and consolidating the daily modeling results and incorporating them in the post-
processing model.

e Obtaining annual T&R results for the scenario.

Under this task, C&M will also provide traffic-related information as needed to support the 365 TOLL
design team in its pavement design and noise analysis for environmental project clearance. The traffic
data will be generated for the T&R scenario that will be presented in the updated 365 TOLL Bring Down
Letter.

Task 3: GEC — Operational Model Support

C&M will support the GEC engineering team in their efforts to develop an operational model for the 365
TOLL project, particularly regarding the transaction revenue and cost related to video tolling.

New data provided to C&M from the CCRMA or CTRMA in terms of the toll recovery performance of the
365 TOLL project might change the T&R video toll recovery assumptions and, with that, the T&R results
for 365 TOLL. Based on its experience, C&M will support the development of the operational model and
will address possible resulting changes to the 365 TOLL T&R results in the updated Bring Down Letter.

Work Authorization No. 10 to

HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for
HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL

Exhibit B — Page 2



Task 4: Stakeholder Outreach

On behalf of the HCRMA, C&M will perform border stakeholder outreach in Hidalgo and Cameron
Counties to kick off coordination for a 365 TOLL Mexican license plate toll enforcement program at the
U.S./Mexico border, which will enforce video license plate payments of 365 TOLL users entering and
exiting the United States.

The discussions will include possible enforcement strategies and coordination. The stakeholder outreach
will include cities in Hidalgo and Cameron Counties that have U.S./Mexico border crossings. C&M will
contact stakeholders, schedule meeting agendas with HCRMA staff, and provide minutes of each of
meeting. Meetings will be held in person or online depending on the preference of the stakeholder,
schedules and other meeting logistics.

C&M will prepare a technical memorandum summarizing the findings and results of the stakeholder
outreach.

Task 5: Continuous Support for Financing
C&M will continue to give support for the project financing, including the following:

e Presentations of C&M'’s T&R Study and Bring Down Letter to Boards of Directors, policy makers,
and elected officials.

e Presentations to financial advisor, underwriters, and bond counsel.

e Responses to peer reviews of the T&R Study and Bring Down Letter by audit consultants and
lender’s advisors.

e Modifications and excerptions of the T&R Study and/or Bring Down Letter for inclusion in official
statements.

e Preparation, due-diligence practice sessions, and coordination meetings with underwriters.

e Face-to-face presentations, teleconferences, written Q&A sessions, and stress scenario
development with ratings agencies Moody's, S&P, Fitch Rating, and/or DBRS.

e Investor presentations in Hidalgo County and on-site to pension funds and other institutional
investors.

e Scripting and recording of virtual roadshow presentations.

e One-on-one sessions with investors to answer questions.

Work Authorization No. 10 to

HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for
HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL

Exhibit B — Page 3



EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

This update will be finalized no later than four (4) weeks after receiving the Notice to Proceed (NTP), tentatively
provided November 16, 2021 in order to expedite delivery of these critical tasks for the project finance deadlines in

December.

Work Authorization No. 10 to

HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C& M Associates, Inc. for
HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL
Exhibit C — Page 1



Professional Engineering Services for the HCRMA

Consultant: C&M ASSOCIATES, INC.
Schedule Duration: 4 Weeks after NTP

EXHIBIT 'D’

Fee Schedule/Budget for

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Traffic and Revenue Consultant
Work Authorization No.10

365 T&R Bring-Down Letter / VECP Analysis / OPEX Model Support / Finance Support

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/Project Project Senior . | Transportatio Total Task
; Transportatio del Analyst b c
DESCRIPTION Director Manager n Modeler n Modeler Labor Hrs. ost

Task 1. Bring Down Letter Update 8 28 52 96 120 304 $ 29,893.16
Task 2. Value Engineering Support - First Scenario 8 32 48 88 120 296 $ 29,260.64
Task 3. Operational Model Support 8 16 32 56 $ 7,645.12
Task 4. Stakeholder Outreach 4 24 32 16 32 108 $ 11,742.72
Task 5. Support for financing 32 32 16 16 96 $ 15,510.40
TOTAL 60 132 180 216 272 860 $ 94,052.04
LOADED LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 25438 | $ 13063 | $ 110.00 | $ 89.38 | $ 82.50

DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 15,262.80 | $ 17,243.16 | $ 19,800.00 | $ 19,306.08 | $ 22,440.00

% LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 16.23% 18.33% 21.05% 20.53% 23.86%

% LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON HOURS) 6.98% 15.35% 20.93% 25.12% 31.63%

TOTAL LABOR COST $ 94,052.04

Unit Unit Price QTY

Air Ticket Round Trip/Person | $ 500 4 $ 2,000.00
Transportation Per ride $ 50 2 $ 100.00
Lodging Per Day $ 100 4 $ 400.00
Food Per day $ 50 8 $ 400.00
TOTAL DIRECT COST $ 2,900.00

GRAND TOTAL

$ 96,952.04




Professional Engineering Services for the HCRMA

Consultant: C&M ASSOCIATES, INC.
Schedule Duration: 4 Weeks after NTP

365 T&R Bring-Down Letter / VECP Analysis / OPEX Model Support / Finance Support

EXHIBIT ‘D’

Fee Schedule/Budget for

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Traffic and Revenue Consultant
Work Authorization No.10

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Principal/Project
Director

Project
Manager

Senior
Transportatio
n Modeler

Transportatio
n Modeler

Analyst

Total
Labor Hrs.

Task
Cost




ATTACHMENT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that
does not include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.
Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate

with “N/A” on this line: and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.
Contract #: 02-TR32-17-02  Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider_ C&M Associates, Inc.
Work Authorization (WA)#: 10 WA Amount: $96.952.04 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if || (For each category of work or task description
necessary.) shown.)
Investment Grade T&R Projections 365 Tollway (Bringdown/VECP) | $96,952.04
$0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider Name: C&M Associates, Inc.
Name: Carlos M. Contreras
Address: 15770 Dallas Parkway, (PI Pring)
VID Number: 20-1113510 Titles Prosident
PH: 214-245-5300 & FAX: e resicen
Email: cmcontreras@candm-associates.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name: .
VID Number: gz‘;"{“ Print)
Address: e
PH:
Email: Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).




ltem 3H



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3H
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/16/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/23/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-72 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 11 WITH
C&M ASSOCIATES, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 10.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

For the CA 11 for the 365 Toll Project Financing.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-72 Contract Amendment 11 to
the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates to increase the maximum
payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10, as presented to the Board of
Directors on November 23, 2021.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved _ Disapproved _X_ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X _Approved _  Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA v |Engineering C&M Associates, Inc.

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2021-72

Original Contract Amount $18,173

Amendment# 11

Amount $ 96,952.04

Approved Amendments:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2017-58 Original Contract $18,173.08
2017-89 Contract Amendment 1 $10,096.16
2017-97 Contract Amendment 2 $ 18,375.00
2018-04 Contract Amendment 3 $18,375.00
2018-24 Contract Amendment 4 $ 35,019.23

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 526,977.83

Contract Amount $ 627,016.30

Proposed Amendment
2021-72 Contract Amendment 11 $ 96,952.04

Goal and Options:

To increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 10.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 96,952.04
for a revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 723,968.34

E. Davila, Develop Eng

Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2021-72

Resolution No. Description Amount
2018-65 Contract Amendment 5 $49,223.08
2018-70 Contract Amendment 6 $18,375.00
2019-09 Contract Amendment 7 $ 17,250.00
2019-23 Contract Amendment 8 $ 15,896.71
2019-36 Contract Amendment 9 $ 390,634.80
2021-33 Contract Amendment 10 $ 35,598.24

Subtotal  $ 526,977.83



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-72

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 11 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH C&M ASSOCIATES, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM
PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 10

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23 ™ day of November 2021 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at aregular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-59 — Approval of Work Authorization
Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to provide updated ESALS

for the Environmental Clearance Document for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. in the
amount of $18,173.08; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-88 — Approval of Work Authorization
Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario planning for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount
of $10,096.16; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-96 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1
to Work Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario planning for the 365
Tollway Project in the amount of $18,375.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-03 — Approval of Supplemental
Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 the Professional Service Agreement with C&M
Associates to provide a Traffic & Revenue analysis of Scenario “G” for the 365 Tollway Project in
the amount of $18,375.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-23 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to
provide International Bridge Trade Corridor Traffic Projections utilizing Texas Department of
Transportation Planning and Programming (TxDOT TPP) Procedures in the amount of $35,019.23;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-64 Approval of Work Authorization
Number 4 with C&M Associates, Inc. to provide the 365 Tollway Project — Traffic and Revenue
Update (2018) including an update to the Bringdown Letter in the amount of $49,223.08; and



WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-69 Approval of Work Authorization
Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic & revenue
analysis of scenario “I” for the 365 Tollway Project, in the amount of $18,375.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-70 Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates to increase the
maximum payable amount by $18,375.00 for Work Authorization Number 5 for a revised maximum
payable amount of $167,363.55; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-08 Approval of Work Authorization
Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic and revenue
analysis of scenarios “J” & “K” for the 365 Tollway rescope and rebid, in the amount of $17,250.00;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-09 Approval of Contract
Amendment Number 7 with C&M Associates to increase the maximum payable amount by
$17,250.00 for Work Authorization Number 6 for a revised maximum payable amount of
$184,886.55; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-22 Approval of Work Authorization
Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for IBTC Traffic Projection
Update using the latest update of the Lower Rio Grande (LRGV) Travel Demand Model (TDM) for
2019 in the amount of $15,896.71; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-23 Contract Amendment 8 to the
Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable

amount for Work Authorization Number 7 in the amount of $15,896.71 for a revised maximum
payable amount of $200,783.26; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-35 Approval of Work Authorization
Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for the Investment Grade
Traffic and Revenue Study for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $390,634.80; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-36 Contract Amendment 9 to the
Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable
amount for Work Authorization Number 8 in the amount of $390,634.80 for a revised maximum
payable amount of $591,418.06; and

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021, the Authority approved Resolution 2021-32 Approval
of Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for

a Traffic and Revenue Bring-Down letter for the 365 Tollway Project financing in the amount of
$35,598.24; and



WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021, the Authority approved Resolution 2021-33 Contract
Amendment 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 9 in the amount of $35,598.24 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $627,016.30.

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2021-71 Approval of Work
Authorization Number 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for a
Traffic and Revenue Bring-Down letter update for the 365 Tollway project financing and Value
Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) modeling in the amount of $96,952.04.

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2021-72 Contract
Amendment 11 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10 in the amount of $96,952.04 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $723,968.34.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment Number 11 to the Professional

Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc., for a revised maximum amount
payable of $723,968.34 hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract Amendment
Number 11 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates as approved.

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23™ day of
November 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S.David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract
Amendment 11
to
Professional Service Agreement
with
C&M
Associates, Inc.
for
Traffic

Engineering
Services for the

365 TOLL
Project



¢Contracte

Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA)(Authority)

Investment Grade Traffic

and Revenue Projections for the

365 Tollway Project

Contract Amendment No. 11

November 23, 2021

C&M ASSOCIATES, INC.




SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _11
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 11 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions, Section 6, Supplemental Agreements of that certain Professional
Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and C&M Associates, Inc. (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article II Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on December 31, 2022.

Article III Compensation

Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the maximum amount payable under this contract from
$627.016.30 to $723.968.34 for a total increase of $96,952.04 due to additional scope and effort outlined in
Work Authorization No. 9 for the “Bringdown Letter for the 365 Tollway Project T&R Report™.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 11 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C& M Associates, Inc. for
HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL
Supplemental Agreement No. 11 to Professional Services Agreement

Attachment D-2 — Page 1



	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item WS 1 -  Review of the 2021 Annual Report for submission to the Texas Department of Transportation
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B -  Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Special Board Meeting held October 19, 2021, and Regular Meeting held October 26, 2021
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from October 7, 2021, to November 5, 2021. 
C. Approval of Financial Reports for October 2021
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for October 2021
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2021-55 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with S&B Infrastructure, Ltd for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the 365 Tollway Project, Segment 1
	Agenda Item 2E - Resolution 2021-56 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with L&G Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the 365 Tollway Project, Segments 2&4.
	Agenda Item 2F - Resolution 2021-57 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 5 to the Professional Services Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to provide Intelligent Traffic System and Toll Integration services
	Agenda Item 2G - Resolution 2021-58 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with S&B Infrastructure, ltd for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segment 1 (365 Toll Interchange to Approx. STA 350+00)
	Agenda Item 2H - Resolution 2021-59 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Halff & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segment 1 (Approx. STA 350+00 to Valleyview Interchange)
	Agenda Item 2I -  Resolution 2021-60 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to provide plans, specifications and estimates for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, Segments 2 & 3
	Agenda Item 2J - Resolution 2021-61 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement with Melden & Hunt for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 2K -  Resolution 2021-62 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Halff & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 2L - Resolution 2021-63 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with Quintanilla Headley and Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 2M -  Resolution 2021-64 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement with Ramiro Gutierrez Engineering Company for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 2N -  Resolution 2021-65 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 5 to the Professional Services Agreement with ROW Surveying Services, LLC for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 2O -  Resolution 2021-66 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with RODS Surveying, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 2P - Resolution 2021-67 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 20 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES Engineering and Surveying, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 2Q - Resolution 2021-68 – Consideration and Approval of Addendum B to the Master Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Mission, Texas and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2021-49 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 8 With Blanton & Associates, Inc. for Environmental Services for Development of Site Soils and Planting strategies (including monitoring) for the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation Site
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2021-50 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 8
	Agenda Item 3C -  Resolution 2021-51 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 5 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Engineering Support for the Design and Construction of the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation Site
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2021-52 - Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization Number 5
	Agenda Item 3E -  Resolution 2021-69 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with Sendero Acquisitions for a time extension and milestone unit cost update to provide Right-of-Way Acquisition Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3F - Resolution 2021-70 - Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 with Sendero Acquisitions, LP to Provide Remaining 365 Tollway Right-of-Way Acquisition Services
	Agenda Item 3G -  Resolution 2021-71 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for a Traffic and Revenue for the 365 Tollway Project for an Financing Bring-Down Letter Update and Value Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) modeling
	Agenda Item 3H - Resolution 2021-72 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 11 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization Number 10



